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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

P R O C E E D I N G S 

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  I have a quorum.  So

we have a couple of elected officials here in the

audience, so before I reconvene, I always like to, out

of respect for their positions and the things that they

have to do and their constituency, invite them up to say

a few words, and then we can continue the hearing.  

So Representative Roberson, come to the

microphone, please, sir.  Welcome to our Commission

chambers.

REPRESENTATIVE ROBERSON:  Thank you,

Mr. Chairman.  I appreciate you giving me this

opportunity to speak on behalf of my constituents in

Charlotte County.  Many of them got up at 5:00 this

morning to take a bus trip up here, and you're going to

be hearing from them shortly.

I've had the opportunity to review the

memorandum dated November 18th.  It's certainly thorough

with all the staff analysis and recommendations, but at

the end of the day I really think the proposed rate

increase is excessive.  And after your consideration and

review, I think hopefully you will modify that proposed

request to increase the rates so dramatically.

So thank you for the opportunity to be here,

and I'm sure you're looking forward to hearing from my
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

constituents, who are the customers of this utility.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Representative, thank you

very much for coming down.  I know you guys are in the

middle of your committee week and your time is tight,

but we do appreciate you coming down.

REPRESENTATIVE ROBERSON:  Okay.  Thank you.  

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Thank you.  And I also have

Commissioner Bill Truex.

COMMISSIONER TRUEX:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I appreciate the opportunity to be here today.  And I

want to thank you for, first of all, for setting this

time today to allow them to make the trip up here.  It

was very important. 

I am the district representative back in

Charlotte County for these folks, so they are my direct

constituents.  And I too went through the packet and I

do understand that there's a lot of analysis done on

this.  I had some questions that I've tried to get a

little bit of answers out of, basically how the U&U is

taken care of, the used and useful.  And I just think

that there's probably an opportunity here to step back a

little bit and reevaluate that particularly, and I know

that there's going to be some testimony, so to speak,

later on in reference to this.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

But, you know, I also think it's excessive, I

have to agree with the Representative, and I do hope

that the committee will take a step back and really look

at this very hard.  So thank you again for the

opportunity.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Thank you.  I appreciate you

very much, and thank you for coming down.

Okay.  So we will reconvene the Agenda

Conference, and we are on Item No. 19.  Is that correct?

Yes.  We're on Item No. 19.  And we have several

speakers here to speak today, and we are going to let

their attorney, OPC, handle bringing them up.  And who

is going to be that person?

Hold on a second.  Commissioner Edgar.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I look forward to the discussion and hearing from OPC

and the customers and all.  If you will allow me, I am

not sure that on the motion I made on the last item that

I included the oral modification.  That was certainly my

intent, and so I just wanted to say that for the record.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  OPC.

MR. SAYLER:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  Erik

Sayler with the Office of Public Counsel.  We have ten
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

speakers that have come today.  Speaker number

seven, Mr. Nick Mack, was unable to come.  So instead of

being 11 there are now ten.

So I would like to call Mr. Leroy Furman,

President of Fiddler's Green II.  And Mr. Furman does

have a handout that he would like to share with the

Commission.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  If we can have somebody from

staff hand that out for him, please.

MR. SAYLER:  I believe Mr. Furman was going to

bring that with him to the podium, so.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  And let me go through some

of the -- some of our rules here in the Commission

chambers.  Number one, there is no clapping or booing or

hissing because I know there's going to be people that

are going to say things you like, there's going to be

people who say things you don't like.  We'll just let

them speak as their will and show them that courtesy,

number one.  

Number two, you'll be allowed three minutes to

speak.  There's a light box in front of you.  When the

light turns yellow, you know you have two minutes left;

when it turns solid red, you have 30 seconds left; and

when it flashes, you should be done.  And so when you

come up to the microphone, if you can just give me your
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

name.  I have addresses here, so that's not necessary,

but I need your name for the record so when they call

you --

MR. FURMAN:  Yes.  Leroy Furman, F-U-R-M-A-N.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Let me finish.

MR. FURMAN:  Oh, sorry. 

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  So when you come to the

microphone, if you'd just give your name, and that way

the court reporter, as she's typing up your testimony,

is assigning the name with each testimony and we don't

have to try to weed through that later on.  That all

being said, please, sir.

MR. FURMAN:  My name is Leroy Furman.  I'm the

President of the Fiddler's Green Condo Association II.

A little on my background is I spent 30 years in estate

and business planning, and my background is in

logistics.

And I'd like to read this statement I got.

This has to do with the rate increase by Sandalhaven.

And it says, "The ratepayers didn't create the problem.

It wasn't a bad business or poor management decision by

the ratepayers that created the problem.  It was poor

management and bad business decisions made by the

utility that created the problem when they expanded too

fast and the management of the facility.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

"It didn't have to shut down.  However, they

knowingly and willingly violated their license and their

permit. Sandalhaven operated in violation of its permit

by processing tens of thousands of gallons per day over

the permitted capacity, and this caused major leakage

and seepage problems in and around the facility,

including the grounds of Fiddler's Green Condo

Association II.  Mike Wilson, an employee of Utilities,

Inc. and the plant operator's immediate supervisor, told

me that the water was coming from sheet flow.  He denied

it was coming from the plant, which was proven by the

DEP to be incorrect.  After extensive research by the

DEP and the failure to correct the deficiencies, the

utility was eventually ordered to be offline by

October 1, 2015, by the DEP in a consent order issued

October 9th, 2014.

"Very often the noxious odors coming from the

facility were unbearable, causing many owners of

Fiddler's Green Condo II to close their windows and

doors to get relief.  All these people you see here,

they're being represented by the PSC.

"There was no attempt by the utility to work

with the ratepayers to solve any of these problems.

Look around the room.  These people traveled more than

six hours to attend this meeting and to be able to have
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

a voice as ratepayers who are being asked to reward a

business for making bad management and poor business

decisions.  When bad management and poor business

decisions are made, businesses fail.  But because of a

special statute that private franchised utilities

operate under they cannot fail, and there's something

wrong with that picture.

"They offer investors a fair rate of return in

excess of 10 percent.  Incidentally, I'd like to know

who are the investors.  When a business makes bad

management and poor decisions and it fails, the

investors lose.  Why do the ratepayers have to -- who

have no say in the operation of a private utility have

to guarantee any rate to the investors?  This should be

the responsibility of the utility.  However, by using

these exorbitant rates and under the special statute,

the utility will not be held accountable for making poor

management and business decisions.

"Most of the people being served by this

utility are on fixed or subsidized incomes.  Even

collectively they cannot afford to hire lawyers to meet

with the PSC staff on a regularly scheduled basis to be

present to present their views to the utility."

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Mr. Furman, your time is up.

MR. FURMAN:  I didn't -- my light is not on.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Next time if you'd just let

it stay on so he can see it blinking.

MR. SENA:  It might have gotten disconnected.

I've got to check it.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  Go ahead.  I'll give

you another minute.  

MR. FURMAN:  I don't need another minute. 

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay. 

MR. FURMAN:  But my lights didn't work.

MR. SAYLER:  Mr. Chairman, the customers would

like to call Pastor Brian Arden [sic] from the Faith

Lutheran Church to come testify.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Pastor, just hold on just a

second.  We're dealing with technical -- 

MR. ARMEN:  While you're dealing with a

technical light issue, can I clarify who I am on the

roster?

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Sure.  

MR. ARMEN:  Because my last name is spelled

A-R-M-E-N.  And Faith Lutheran Church where I am pastor

is at 551 Rotunda Boulevard West.  My personal address

is 6800 Placida Road, No. 116.  The church is not served

by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven, but I live and am a

resident in that area.  Members of my congregation are

also residents of the area served by Utilities, Inc. of
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Sandalhaven.

Are we ready to -- no, we're not ready to

begin yet.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Well, number one, I do

appreciate you correcting the record because it's always

good to have things correct, and we especially don't

want for notifications that may go back out going to the

wrong location, or for somebody trying to say that we

don't -- the utility doesn't even go to the church.  So

thank you very much for correcting that.

Sir, you can just go ahead.  I've got the time

right here in front of me.

MR. ARMEN:  Okay.  I will try to stay within

the lights. 

Thank you, Mr. Chairman and Commissioners, for

hearing our testimony today.  And thank you, Leroy, for

sharing our thoughts, which are echoed by the members at

Fiddler's Green Association I where I am on the board

and also secretary of that board.

A rate increase of 137 percent, which is the

second increase in what I believe to be about

three years, indicates some significant change has

happened in our area.  Perhaps, one, mismanagement of

the system, perhaps indicated by reports in the paper

about a DEP consent order, and perhaps building for
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

future capacity that didn't develop as in other reports.

Who is responsible for prudent or imprudent

decisions of the Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven that

have led to this rate increase?  I know when our church

had to do an expansion serviced by another utility, our

church itself had to pay $100,000 for a lift station to

be installed so that current users were not paying the

cost for our addition.  And that didn't sit well with

the church, but that's the law and that's what we had to

abide by and that's what we did.

I would like to share some statistics on the

type of people in our area.  Our church has an ability

to draw a map of an area, which I did, indicating the

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven area.  It drew

information from the U.S. Bureau of Statistics, Synergy

(phonetic) Technologies, and Experian, as well as

Decision Insight, and that information shows 83 percent

of our members are senior citizens, 25 percent of our

housing is less than $99,000, 57 percent of our

membership is coming with housing costs under $149,000.

71 percent of our people are not employed; they are not

in the labor force.  They are either retired or senior

citizens.

Given these realities, it appears as that

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven believes that the sole
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

responsibility of the prudent or imprudent planning and

business decisions lies with the consumers who have no

say in their business operations.  I would implore the

Commission in your decision not to grant this outrageous

increase of 137 percent.  Do not reward the utility

company for imprudent decisions regarding the operation

and expansion of capacity that never developed that we

are now being asked to pay for.  Please do not make the

utility and its investors whole at the expense of the

approximately 70 percent of its customers who are senior

citizens or unemployed.  Please do not grant the

request.

(Applause.)

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Please, we'll have none of

that.

Pastor, thank you very much for your comments.

OPC.

MR. SAYLER:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Just to back up to Mr. Furman, he had two

different handouts.  The first handout was his comments

from today, and the other handout were his comments that

he shared with the Commission staff back at the

September 24th customer service meeting.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.

MR. SAYLER:  Ms. Jane Aman, and I hope I
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

pronounced that right.  And followed by Ms. Aman will be

Mr. Martin Atkins.

MS. AMAN:  Good afternoon.  Actually I

pronounce it Aman, but that's fine.  It's a simple name

that gets pronounced different ways.

Prior to my retirement I worked for over 20

years for the New York State Association of Retarded

Citizens, which is the largest provider of services to

people with developmental disabilities.

My husband and I moved to Fiddler's Green in

April.  While looking at property, our broker did point

out to us that this was -- the current sewage treatment

plant was operated by a private company and that they

were going to dismantle the plant sometime during this

year due to past operational problems.  This was

important for us to hear as there was a definite strong

odor of sewage wafting in the air at that time.  We have

always had either septic systems or sewage water

services provided by municipalities.  We never gave a

thought to having a problem with our sewage treatment

being handled by a private company.

Our first indication was -- that we were wrong

came about this summer when we found out that Utilities

was requesting a monthly rate increase in excess of

$100.  A shocker, to say the least.  We have all heard
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

of price gouging, but this was just ridiculous.

Spending that kind of money would be like flushing money

down the drain.  I could have used some other words

except money.

The justification Utilities, Inc. had

presented for this outrageous increase appears to be

based on poor management decisions made by the company,

which is now trying to cover its operational losses at

our expense.  That is its problem.  It's not ours.  If

any company experiences financial problems, it cannot

just expect its customers to ante up the funds to pay

for its mistakes.  Unfortunately, we are not able to

just say keep your services, we're going to find a new

provider.  How we would just like -- love to walk out

and become part of another local sewage treatment plant.

Like many retirees, our reason for making

Florida our retirement destination was, of course, its

wonderful climate, but it was also an economic decision.

Shelling out over $100 a month to dispose of sewage was

not in our retirement budget calculations.

The impact of this proposed sewage rate is

also going to have dire results for property owners who

some day might want to sell their properties.  When

potential buyers see the sewage bill they will have to

pay compared to other areas, they will certainly start
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

looking elsewhere for more affordable services.

Prices for most goods and services have a

tendency to rise over the years and I am sure all of us

accept that fact, but to be burdened with such a huge,

immediate increase is just unacceptable.

In medieval England, which is my home, there

are five groups of robber barons.  They just extorted

money from their tenants whenever they needed cash to

cover their excessive lifestyle debts.  I feel

Utilities, Inc. has fallen into this category.  It has

just become a 2015 robber baron, probably in cahoots

with its shareholders, whoever they may be.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Ma'am --

MS. AMAN:  I hope you will take my comments

into consideration when making your decision.  Thank

you.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Thank you.

MR. SAYLER:  Mr. Martin Atkins from The

Hammocks of Cape Haze.  

MR. ATKINS:  Good afternoon, Commissioners.

And, Mr. Chairman, thank you for allowing us to give

testimony here today.

My name is Martin A. Atkins, a permanent

resident of Florida.  And presently I would like to give

the following testimony. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

I've got a bachelor's degree from the

University of Bridgeport in Connecticut, a major in

economics and accounting.  I also hold a designation as

a CLU from the American College in Bryn Mawr,

Pennsylvania.  More importantly, like yourselves, I was

a commissioner of a rate setting commission.  That was

the Health Care Rate Commission in Massachusetts.  Our

commission was a little different than yours.  We had a

completely independent staff who made recommendations to

the commission.  We heard testimony from the providers,

which were either hospitals, nursing homes, mental

health facilities, social service agencies, and after a

public hearing and receiving the testimony, we made our

decision.  Prior to that we had no discussions with

staff.  Everyone was treated on an equal basis.  And

that's all we're asking from you.

Sandalhaven was granted a franchise many years

ago and -- to provide sewer and water treatment services

to a small section on Placida, Englewood, Cape Haze.

They committed themselves to provide effective

management, efficient operations, and a well-run system.

They have failed in all of these three categories.

Today with only approximately 825 customers, of which

they had originally anticipated in excess of 3,000, they

have not even been able to handle that.  In fact, their
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

plant was shut down as mandated by DEP.

But as we stand here today, Sandalhaven has

not proven that this rate increase is necessary.  They

have gone through the formulas, they have given us all

the statistics, all their expenditures, and essentially

they're asking for a bailout.

If you approve any substantial portion of this

request, it will be interpreted as a reward for gross

mismanagement, and I know in my heart you would not want

that to happen.  I can tell you this, if you were on the

board of directors of Utilities, Inc., you would have

fired those responsible for running Sandalhaven.  Not

only that, you would have written off the total

investment to zero and ceded that plant to Englewood

many years ago.

Today, in finalizing my remarks, we're only

asking to be on an equal footing, and I would just

mention a couple of categories here.  Return of capital.

Return of capital historically has been granted to

utilities for a guarantee to raise capital.  This

utility has no longer a need to raise any capital in

the lower Placida year.  Okay.  Essentially also with

corporate overhead, there's an allocation here of

approximately $150,000 for corporate overhead.  With

running a simple pipeline of two miles, we feel it is
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

unnecessary to allow even one cent for corporate

overhead.  

Additionally and finally, we think that

Sandalhaven is presently mismanaged and they should have

contracted with Englewood for any additional expenses

that they permanently -- that they presently incur that

is in your rate base today.  One just happens to be an

engineer, a person to monitor the system.  And I feel,

after talking with many experts in the field, that that

cost of in excess of $65,000 should be reduced by at

least 40 because I know that Englewood could do this on

an hour and a half to two hours a day, which is

basically 20 percent of the 65,000 in the rate base.

That concludes my remarks.  I appreciate your

time and effort in hearing from me and hope you make the

correct decision.  Thank you.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Thank you, sir.

Hold on a second, sir.  We have a question for

you.  Commissioner Brown.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Thank you.  Thank you for

coming and providing your testimony.  You just recited

some numbers, and could you just repeat those again?  

MR. ATKINS:  The one about the return on

equity?

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  No, the 65,000.
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MR. ATKINS:  65.  I know in the

recommendations presented by staff originally they had a

rate adjustment -- originally Sandalhaven had, I

believe, two and a half people, two and a half persons

to run their system, and I believe they had reduced that

down to essentially a one-time full-time equivalent.

And I feel that -- and I believe it was 65,000 in that

calculation.  I believe that they could have contracted

with Englewood for not only that service but for others

to monitor their system for essentially $20,000 per

year.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Thanks so much.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Thank you, sir.

MR. ATKINS:  Thank you.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  OPC.

MR. SAYLER:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  I'd

like to call Mr. Coleman Wholean, who is the operator of

Cape Haze Car Wash.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Sir, welcome.

MR. WHOLEAN:  Thank you.  Coleman Wholean,

Cape Haze Car Wash.  I appreciate having the time to

speak here today.  I only relatively recently learned

about this.  I'm a new owner to this car wash.  My

business, basically I purchased it with the intent to

maybe in ten years or so have the opportunity to retire
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

and run a small business.

This rate increase will cause me to have to

increase the rate that I am charging to my customers,

who are, as was stated earlier, on a fixed income.  The

likelihood that they will stay using the same car wash

is slim to none because there is one-half mile down the

road another car wash.  They charge the same rate I do

now.  They won't raise their rates.  I'm going to lose

customers.

If I don't run my car wash properly, if I

don't fulfill the duties that are expected of me by my

customers, I lose customers.  The utility company has

apparently not run their utility company properly.  And

what do they do?  Instead of losing customers which they

can't lose, they just come to you and request another

rate hike.  Apparently this is the third rate hike since

2006 that they requested.  Don't allow it.

There's a much more reasonable rate that you

can have them get through.  Like, as was stated earlier,

if they need a rate hike, I'm sure something a whole lot

more reasonable than 97 or 130 percent -- I've heard two

different numbers batted around -- can be reached.  But

send them back to the drawing board.  Make them figure

it out so that the rate is reasonable and so that

businesses like mine and several others -- there's
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restaurants in our plaza that are going to suffer from

it.  This is going to affect a lot of businesses.  Here

we have a busload of 60 people that came up here, which

is actually, in the total number of people that this

company services, 825, I believe, that is a good number

of people to turn out to speak to any board, to speak to

anybody, especially when you take into account that we

had to get on a bus at 5:00 this morning.  I just

strongly request that you deny any rate hike.  Thank

you.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Thank you, sir.  Thank you

for coming up, for your testimony.

MR. SAYLER:  Ms. Joanne --

MS. AGOSTAROLA:  Agostarola.  

MR. SAYLER:  Thank you. 

MS. AGOSTAROLA:  I thought I'd help you there.

Like you said, you have the spelling, you have my

address, you have all the stuff that you need.

Okay.  Thank you very much for the opportunity

to meet with you as one of the 835 Sandalhaven

customers.  We have traveled more than 750 miles today

in order to demonstrate the serious financial impact

that the rate increase will impose upon us.

In a recent November 23rd letter from the PSC,

it stated, and I quote, the Commission is required to
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set rates that are just, reasonable, compensatory, and

not unfairly discriminatory.  I respectfully ask you how

does approving this unbelievable rate increase meet your

requirements?  How is a rate increase just and

reasonable when Sandalhaven customers are already paying

more than all customers that use wastewater services in

Charlotte County, Boca Grande, and Englewood, all of our

neighbors?  With a 94 percent increase recommended by

your staff, we will be paying more than twice as much as

any non-Sandalhaven customer.  Allow me to repeat that,

more than twice as much for the privilege to continue to

flush our toilets.

Current customers should only pay for property

needed to serve current customers, not property

anticipated to serve potential future customers.  We're

being held hostage by Sandalhaven.  They have a monopoly

hold on us.  When other local utilities offer the same

service at half the price, you have to question the

business decisions being made by Sandalhaven.

In closing, I wholeheartedly endorse and

support the concerns, observations expressed by my

fellow customers here today.  Respectfully I ask you

consider what you hear today on behalf of the 835

customers our 911 call to you as we have nowhere else to

go.  So, please, do not grant Sandalhaven this
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outrageous increase.  Thank you.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Ma'am, thank you very much.

MR. SAYLER:  Skipping over Mr. Nick Mack, the

owner of the Ristorante Italiano who couldn't make it

today, calling Mr. Lloyd Abbot, President of Hacienda

Del Mar Association.

MR. ABBOT:  Good afternoon.  My name is Floyd

Abbot.  I'm a retired naval officer and naval aviator.

I'm here to represent the 112 unit owners in our

condominium.  We comprise more than 10 percent of the

customer base that's involved in this rate increase.  I

have over a hundred petitions strongly opposing the rate

case which I'd like to place on file with the

Commission.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  That guy you're giving it to

is the perfect person.

MR. ABBOT:  We strongly resonate with all the

comments made by previous speakers.  I have four points

that I'd like to make.  Economic downturn.  Many

Sandalhaven customers purchased their units during the

2005 to 2008 time frame just before the economic

downturn.  Units are now worth substantially less and

the planned growth in our corridor never materialized.

Sandalhaven was unreasonably aggressive in their growth

forecasting.  No one is helping us with our situation
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and no one should help Sandalhaven.  Theirs was a pure

business decision, and they should be responsible for

the consequences of the downturn.  Customers -- current

customers should pay for property needed to serve

current customers.  They should not pay for property

needed to serve potential future customers.

Point two, reasonable rates and rate

increases.  It has been only two years since Sandalhaven

last requested a rate increase from Charlotte County.

At that time they were requesting a 100 percent increase

and received 38 for essentially the same level of

service.  The rationale for the increase then is the

same as it is now, and they are now seeking a

139 percent increase.  This is generally referred to as

double-dipping.  We question the rationale for the PSC

staff recommendation of a 94 percent rate increase.

If you look at the recent history of

Sandalhaven rates, they were receiving 7.92 per thousand

gallons prior to the latest request.  With the interim

increase it went to $9.35 per thousand.  Our three

closest water/wastewater facilities are charging $4.34,

Charlotte; $3, Englewood; and $5, Boca Grande, per

thousand.  To make matters even worse, Sandalhaven is

paying Englewood 7.28/thousand gallons while other

Englewood residents are paying $3.  Normally businesses
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get a discount for volume and our rates should be less

than the $3, but Sandalhaven has requested approval to

charge $18.93 per thousand gallons and the PSC has

recommended 15.36.  Neither of these rates represent a

fair market value for the service being provided.  If

Sandalhaven were competing for business with these

proposed rates, they would go out of business.

PSC roles.  The website, your website

addresses the role of the PSC.  It uses phrases such as

"making sure Florida's consumers receive essential

services in a safe, reasonable, and reliable manner,"

and "PSC exercises regulatory authority over utilities

in one or more of the key areas: rate base, economic

regulation, competitive market oversight, and monitoring

of safety, reliability, and service."  Given this, we

question how the PSC can ignore the fact that these

three nearby waste operations are charging a quarter to

a third of what Sandalhaven is requesting.  There's no

justification for this disparity.  Sandalhaven is a

monopoly.  And it seems to us that one of your charter

responsibilities should be to ensure fair and

competitive rates, not reward a company making bad

decisions.  

I have one last point.  Sandalhaven value

added.  Sandalhaven waste processing has been shut down
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by the Florida Department of EPA.  All they are doing

now is pumping wastewater to Englewood for processing.

There is no treatment being performed at Sandalhaven.

What is the PSC staff's rationale for recommending a

$15.36 per thousand gallons when Sandalhaven is doing

nothing but transporting sewage for others to process?

Okay.  Bottom line, we are requesting that you

vote not only to deny Sandalhaven's request for further

rate increase, but roll back their rates to be

consistent with those of our neighbors.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Mr. Abbot.

MR. ABBOT:  If Sandalhaven cannot make a

business out of these more reasonable rates, we request

that the PSC --

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Mr. Abbot.

(Microphone turned off.)

(Applause.)

Now I have been patient.  I do appreciate the

fact that you all came down here.  More than 7 percent

of your utility came down here.  That says a lot.  There

will be no clapping.  You guys are given three minutes.

Please understand that.  I've been patient and let you

go over that.  That's completely fine.  There's really

no need to quote back to us what our rules are.  We do

know what our rules are.  If you can get to the facts
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that we don't have, we would appreciate that.  

Mr. Abbot, I apologize I did it right after

you spoke.  I do appreciate your military service and

thank you so very much for your service to the country.

One of the questions I wanted to ask you before you

walked away is how many petitions did you turn in?

MR. ABBOT:  101.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  101.  Sir, thank you very

much.

OPC, next speaker, please.

MR. SAYLER:  Yes, Mr. Chairman.  Ted Wilson,

President of Harbortown Village Property Owners

Association.

MR. WILSON:  Mr. Chairman, I also have

32 signed petitions from the owners at Harbortown

Village Property Association to submit.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Thank you.

MR. WILSON:  My name is Ted Wilson.  I'm the

President of Harbortown Village Property Owners

Association.  Prior to this I was Product and Marketing

Manager for 35 years for Commercial Intertech in

Youngstown, Ohio, and Plant Manager for Pentoha

(phonetic) Logistics in Youngstown, Ohio, for five

years.  

I'd like to thank the Commissioners for taking
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the time to listen to the concerns of all of us here

today that represent the vast majority of the customers

of Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven.

First I'd like to say I'm in complete

agreement with all the information presented to you by

the previous members.  The idea that the current

customer base is being asked to fund the infrastructure

necessary to process wastewater for not only themselves

but for all possible future customers simply does not

make any sense for any business model, regulated

monopoly or otherwise.

Another area of concern is the issue of

competitive rates.  And I won't preach to you.  You know

about one of your areas of authority is competitive

market oversight.  The proposed rate increase by

Sandalhaven as well as staff's recommendation for a rate

increase are astronomically higher than the other waste

handlers in the area who are literally just across the

street.  One of these is actually processing our

wastewater for Sandalhaven and charging them more than

double than they do for their regular customers.

And it's my opinion that there really was no

need to really close this plant.  There were people who

are actively seeking reprocessed water for many uses.

Charlotte County is currently running a line right up
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through the same area to provide reclaimed water to

everyone, and they have signed contracts for many.

No real value added here because there's no

processing being done.  Again, this simply doesn't meet

my interpretation of competitive rates.  In a zero

interest rate, low inflation rate environment, even the

idea of 100 percent increases would seem to be beyond

imagination.

What really disturbs me about this whole

matter is this.  Most, if not all, of the

customer-generated information that we are presenting to

you here today was presented in verbal, written, and

videotaped formats at the previously mentioned public

hearing held in Englewood on September 24th, 2015.  I

find it almost impossible to understand how none of this

information seems to have been considered in staff's

recommendation report as I read it.  If I were in your

position and I were hearing this information for the

first time, I'd be concerned that there's a systemic

problem somewhere in the flow of information.  Just --

that's just me.  

I certainly don't claim to fully understand

the complexity of making regulatory decisions.  You,

ladies and gentlemen, are the experts.  I can only ask

that you apply that expertise and wisdom to all of the
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facts that are presented here to you today and base your

decision on them.  Thank you for your patience and

understanding.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Thank you very much for your

testimony.

MR. SAYLER:  Mr. Robert Lang, Chairman of the

Franklin Township Sewer Authority in Pennsylvania, who

is also a customer of the utility.  Mr. Lang.

MR. LANG:  Good afternoon, and thank you.  My

name is Robert Lang.  For the last 25 years I've been

Chairman of the Franklin Township Sewer Authority in

Green County.  We process approximately a million and a

quarter gallons per day.  We began operation in the

1973/74 area, and in 2010 we increased our rate by

25 percent.  It was a 36-year run with no increase.  We

did that because we just finished a $12 million plant

expansion to serve our clients.  Any time a developer

came to us for sewage, either they paid to have the line

put in at our specification or we put the line in and

they paid for it.  Our ratepayers were never subject to

pay for lines put in at a developer's pleasure.  It is

unconscionable that the ratepayers should be financially

responsible for paying an overcapacity building that we

had no say in.  That was poor management and we should

not have to pay for it.  We are not the federal

 1

 2

 3

 4

 5

 6

 7

 8

 9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

000030



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

government bailing out Chrysler or GMC.

Construction has increased in the area and

will continue to increase, and those costs that they

incurred will slowly be mitigated, but we, the current

owners, should not be paying for bad practice by a

utilities company.  I'll ask that my additional time be

passed on to speaker number 11, Clark Gillaspie.  I'm

sure he'll need more time.  Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Sir, thank you very much for

your testimony today.

MR. SAYLER:  The customers would like to call

Mr. Clark Gillaspie or Gillaspie, the Association

Manager of Cape Haze Resort.  He does have a handout, so

if he could be assisted with that, that would be

appreciated.

MR. GILLASPIE:  I have petitions here, 108.

Thank you.  And this is the handout.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Are these the same petitions

or are these different petitions?

MR. GILLASPIE:  These are different.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Different verbiage?

MR. GILLASPIE:  Pardon me?

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Is it the same verbiage as

the other petition?

MR. GILLASPIE:  It's similar, but all of us
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prepared different versions.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  Okay.  I just wanted

to make sure. 

MR. GILLASPIE:  Are we ready? 

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  He'll restart it for you.

MR. GILLASPIE:  Okay.  Thank you very much.

Dear Commissioners, thank you.  Thank you for

this opportunity.  Here we are again.  How many times is

this company going to get a rate increase based on

essentially the same set of facts?  Sandalhaven expanded

their system and was awarded a rate increase in 2007 to

compensate.  That should have been the end of it.  But

three years later they went to Charlotte County, same

infrastructure, same management, same company, same

basic set of ratepayers, and they were awarded a 38

percent increase.  To us that was outrageous, but we

thought that that was the end of it.  It wasn't.  Here

we are again with rates perhaps doubling.

What has changed since 2007 to justify this?

What is happening to us?  Well, we could say that the

plant closed.  But surely such a material thing as that

would have made sense only if there was not going to be

a negative cost increase to us.  A simple analysis, and

it's in my handout, shows that those costs could be as

high as 375, maybe even more on an annual basis.  That's
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a lot.  We feel that any and all costs related to that,

the early retirement of a plant should be borne by

Sandalhaven and not by the ratepayers.

As to all the other material issues, why is

the same set of facts resulting in these massive

increases?  Commissioners, I don't mean in any way to be

insulting by this, but this system doesn't seem to be

working for us.

You know, one of the basic principles of

ratemaking is that costs should follow the cost causer.

The current ratepayers are not causing cost increases,

so why are rates increasing?  Current customers should

not pay for future growth.  Perhaps the most -- perhaps

most hearing cases can be handled on a formulaic basis,

but I don't think this is one of them.  We just know

this isn't right and that's why we're here today.

You know, would you impose this on your

friends and family?  How do you explain to your neighbor

that his rates are going up 2.3 percent -- 2.3 times,

pardon me, and that's spelled out in my handout,

compared to the neighbor across the street?  That's just

a huge amount of money.  That's a huge difference.  What

we're -- we're in your hands.  Okay?  Please help us out

here.  This is the Public Service Commission, not the

Utility Service Commission.  And, again, I don't mean
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that to be insulting in any way, but our choices are

taken away from us, and we're in your hands and we need

your help.

You know, Sandalhaven was not prudent in

expanding their plant the way they did.  If you look at

the growth in our corridor over the last 25 years, it's

been 20 to 30 units a year.  That's not very much.  When

you go in and put facilities in that can serve as many

as 3,000 units, that's 100 years of growth.  That's not

prudent.

You know, we all paid upfront for these

connection fees.  And in the case of the community I

represent, we paid over $200,000, but we're now being

asked this time to pay again for the same facilities

that we've already paid for.

You know, if you capitalize the rate increase

that staff has recommended, use the Kiplinger multiple,

15.7 times, this is a $10 million gift, and it comes

right out of the pockets of the ratepayers and into the

pockets of the utilities.  It's huge.  We pay for it in

our monthly rates.  $52,000 a year for my community.

Again, it's in my handout.  We pay for it in decreased

property values, and we pay for it in the harm it does

to some of our local businesses. 

You know, we didn't make the bad decisions.

 1

 2

 3

 4

 5

 6

 7

 8

 9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

000034



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

You know, we ratepayers didn't make any of these

decisions but Sandalhaven did.  You know, normal market

forces would cause a company to be responsible for the

harm it has caused.  All we're asking here is that you

please simply let Sandalhaven pay the consequences for

its actions and not us.  Again, let them feel free

market forces.  Any other company that mismanages its

assets or overbills has to make a choice.  They either

tough it out, you know, wait until the market catches up

with them, or they go out of business.  You know, please

help us out on this.  You know, the costs again should

follow the cost causer.  And we're not causing, we're

not causing the increases.  We're the innocent ratepayer

here.  Thank you very much for your consideration.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Thank you, Mr. Gillaspie.

Thank you for your testimony today.

Is that it?

MR. SAYLER:  Mr. Chairman, I don't have

anymore speakers that signed up ahead of time.  I don't

know if there are any other citizens who would like to

speak.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Is there anybody else in the

audience before I close public hearing -- public

testimony that would like to speak?  I know you guys

came all this way.  If there's something that hasn't
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been said that you feel like you need to say.  Sir.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  My bills were wrong --

one of my bills was wrong again this month.  I paid six

times the usage charge than was the actual usage.  

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  Well, thank you very

much.  Once again, it means a lot for us to see this

kind of participation, to see this kind of feedback.

People think that customer participation means that you

guys really care about what's going on here.  Your

emails, your letters, the fact that you're here all

means a lot, and the fact that you guys all had to get

up today at 5:00, that means a lot.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  4:00.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  4:00.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  3:45.

(Laughter.)

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  Staff, let's tee up

Item No. 19 for us, please.

MS. BRUCE:  Good afternoon, Commissioners.

I'm sorry.  Give me just a minute.

I'm sorry.  My name is Sonica Bruce on behalf

of Commission staff.  Item No. 19 is Utilities, Inc. of

Sandalhaven's application for an increase in wastewater

rates in Charlotte County.  The utility is a

wastewater-only utility serving 835 customers.
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In 2014, DEP received a complaint from

representatives of the Fiddler's Green Homeowners

Association regarding leaching of wastewater into

surrounding areas.  In October of 2014, DEP issued a

consent order that required the utility to divert all

flows from the wastewater treatment plant to the

Englewood Water District and decommission the wastewater

treatment plant.  

The diversion project was completed on

November 2nd, 2015, and the decommissioning of the

wastewater treatment plant was completed within the past

week.  Staff's recommended revenue increase is

93.81 percent.  The major issue in this case is used and

useful.

The utility and its representatives are

present as well as Office of Public Counsel and its

customers.  Staff is prepared to answer any questions

that you all may have.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Thank you, staff.

Mr. Friedman.

MR. FRIEDMAN:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman,

Commissioners.  Marty Friedman, attorney for Utilities,

Inc. of Sandalhaven.  To my left is Mr. John Hoy, who is

the president; Patrick Flynn, who's the vice president;

and I think y'all know Jared Deason, who's the financial
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analyst for the company.  We're going to split up our

issues as lead person back and forth, if we could.  

Do you want to go through them, issue one by

one or --

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Let's start with your first

issue.

MR. FRIEDMAN:  Okay.  Our first issue or --

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  I'm sorry?

MR. FRIEDMAN:  The first issue that we have?

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Yes.

MR. FRIEDMAN:  All right.  The first issue

that we would like to address is Issue No. 3, and it's a

small issue but has significant repercussions.  And that

is that the staff is suggesting that we amortize the

abandoned plant over ten years, which is fine, but then

they go a step further and said in ten years after

you've amortized that plant, we want you to reduce your

rates and kind of like what you do for rate case

expense.

The problem with that is two-fold.  One is

that while it's specifically provided for by statute for

rate case expense, it is not provided for by statute for

any other expenses, and I would suggest that the

Commission doesn't have the authority to do that.

And secondly, and also importantly, is this
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expense is less than 1 percent of the current year's

revenue.  In ten years you can imagine how miniscule the

amount of money we're talking about will be compared to

the revenue in ten years.  So it makes no logical -- in

addition to it being legally insufficient, it makes no

logical sense.  It will cost more to make this refund in

ten years than we're going to be refunding.  And so I

would suggest to you that from a legal and practical

standpoint, the amortization period ends, it ends, and

there's no rate reduction directly associated with that.

The next issue that we want to discuss is

Issue No. 5.  There's two aspects of that issue as well.

One legal, which I will address, and one practical,

which Mr. Flynn will address.

We did a handout earlier, it's probably at the

bottom of your handouts because it was the first one,

and, you know, just for your convenience we provided you

with a copy of Section 367.081(2)(a).  And down at the

bottom, and you'll see we've highlighted some language

in it, it speaks to exactly what occurred in regard to

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven and it having to abandon

its plant and interconnect.  And it says,

"Notwithstanding the provisions of this paragraph,"

which talks about growth and used and useful, it says,

"the Commission shall," there's the word shall, "approve
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rates for service which allow a utility to recover from

customers the full amount of environmental compliance.

Such rates may not include charges for allowances for

prudently invested or similar charges."  That's not at

issue in this.  And then it goes on to discuss that

environmental compliance includes all reasonable

expenses and a fair return on any prudent investment

incurred by a utility complying with the requirements or

conditions contained in any permitting, enforcement, or

similar decision of USEPA, DEP, a water management

district, other government entities.

And you heard the gentleman earlier say

that -- I agree that DEP required Utilities, Inc. of

Sandalhaven abandon this plant because the plant was no

longer -- the ponds were no longer treating the effluent

to state standards, and the only logical alternative was

to interconnect, and the DEP entered into a consent

order with the utility.  And Mr. Flynn will tell you the

status of compliance with that consent order.  But the

upshot is that pursuant to this provision of 367.081(2),

this interconnection line, which the staff has said in

Issue 1 was a prudent investment to make, this rule

requires that it be included entirely in plant without

any adjustment for used and useful.

And then I'll point out one other thing is
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that the Public Service Commission's used and useful

rule is on wastewater treatment plant.  The rule wasn't

adopted to address pumps or mains or generators or any

other thing or part of a wastewater facility.  It was

intended to address wastewater treatment plants.  And we

went through lots of rulemaking on that issue for many

years.  And so I would question whether it would be

appropriate to make a used and useful adjustment to this

main for purposes that the rule was not intended to

cover.  And I'm going to let Mr. Flynn weigh in on the

specifics.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Mr. Flynn.

MR. FLYNN:  Thank you, Commissioners.  In

regard to the comment Mr. Friedman made, I'm happy to

report that the treatment plant, Sandalhaven wastewater

treatment plant is fully decommissioned.  In fact, the

DEP official was onsite to verify that was the case and

expects to deliver a closure letter for the consent

order that's currently open.  So essentially the plant

is no more and the consent order will be closed within

about a week.

My comment, in addition to what Mr. Friedman

said, has to do with the excess I&I adjustment made by

staff, which is primarily a function of the information

provided by the utility in its MFRs, Schedule F6.
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Subsequent to that MFR submittal, we discovered the fact

that we had not included a significant portion of the

sewer main assets that are in our inventory in service.

And so upon identifying that error, we identified the

corrected number and submitted that to staff.  That has

the impact of identifying that there's no excess I&I

present in our system, and, therefore, because excess

I&I is not occurring, I respectfully ask that the rates

be adjusted to reflect the fact that there should be no

excess I&I adjustment for purchased power, chemical

expenses, or purchased wastewater treatment in order to

be consistent with the facts presented in the docket.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Mr. Flynn, why wasn't that

information supplied the first time?

MR. FLYNN:  It was our oversight in preparing

the MFRs.  We had incorrectly identified the total

volume of pipe, although it was the case in the 2007

docket that pipe length was included and identified.  So

it was our oversight in the MFR preparation.  We

identified it subsequently.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Staff?

MS. WATTS:  And what would you like to know?

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Well, let's start with --

we're with Issue 5.

MS. WATTS:  Yes.
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CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  What both the attorney and

the -- what Mr. Friedman and Mr. Flynn had to say about

it.

MS. WATTS:  Okay.  I believe we should let the

attorneys address the things that Mr. Friedman said on

the DEP requirements.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.

MS. WATTS:  As far as the excess I&I, he did

provide that information very late.  And when I looked

back at the previous docket in '07, they had provided

a -- it was for a future test year, and they had

provided 29,000 -- more than 29,000 feet of 8-inch pipe,

but they had not provided the length of pipe that they

had included in the MFRs this time.  And so the total

back then was 29,863, and now 40,930 for the total.  So

it's -- it still wasn't quite right, but we do accept

that that pipe is probably in the ground.  And we have

a -- would use the methodology for calculating I&I that

we have used consistently before this Commission, and my

calculation comes up with an 11.07 percent excess I&I.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.

MR. BALLINGER:  Commissioner? 

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Yes, sir. 

MR. BALLINGER:  If I may add a little to that

on the I&I.  It is correct, it was not provided to staff
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in the MFRs.  Our interim rate recommendation that went

out had the calculations, and they're showing the

lengths of pipe used provided by the company.

The company at that time had the opportunity

to correct staff or at least point it out.  They did not

until this hour.  While I agree with Ms. Watts that we

really don't have any doubt to not agree with the

number, the length of pipe, we do have to have some

demeanor in our process to have information on time, in

a timely manner so staff can do its job and not at the

eleventh hour.  That is to your discretion of how we do

that.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  I don't have a problem with

that at all.  I'm just trying to understand.

MR. BALLINGER:  And I -- if you like, I can

speak to the DEP requirement and to the statute.  

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Sure. 

MR. BALLINGER:  As you know, I'm not an

attorney, but I can say this, the way staff interprets

that is this is correct if DEP or the EPA had required,

let's say, the closing of a well or something of that

nature, and that's fine.  And this may be true for the

closing of the plant.  But DEP did not mandate an

interconnection, DEP did not permit the size of the

interconnection.  So I think to draw that leap that the
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interconnection should be fully utilized because of a

mandate is a little different.  I don't think that's the

intent of the statute is to deal with mandates of what

DEP or other environmental regulations are proposing.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  Mr. Friedman, what

other issues?

MR. FRIEDMAN:  Thank you, Commissioners.  I've

got one issue, one on Issue 10, weighted cost of

capital.  The rule requires for utilities of this size

to calculate the debt based on you take the first year

and the last year and then you average it.  And the

staff didn't like what number came out of that, so they

just took a 12-month average instead of that.  And my

only concern with that is, you know, we've got a rule

that says how to file it and what's the appropriate way

to determine a particular thing based upon the size of

the utility, and then have the staff decide we don't

like the result, so we're going to do it a different

way.  And I just don't think that's appropriate to do

that.  You got a rule that tells you how to do it.  You

do it.  You take the result, good, bad, or ugly.

The next issue we want to address is Issue 

No. 12, which are wages and salaries.  And I think Jared

and Patrick are going to address that.  

MR. DEASON:  I just had one minor issue on the

 1

 2

 3

 4

 5

 6

 7

 8

 9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

000045



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

way staff calculated the salaries and wages for

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven employees.  Typically --

well, not typically -- every year Utilities, Inc.

provides a 3 percent cost of living adjustment for all

of our employees.  We recognize the economic realities

that our employees face.  Their compensation has to

increase at a rate equal to inflation plus any increases

in taxes just to stay the same.  If we don't provide

those, they will fall behind and they may seek

employment elsewhere.  So we have always historically

provided that 3 percent cost of living adjustment.

In staff's recommendation, they wanted to

remove that for the non-operator salaries.  We did not

feel it was appropriate to treat some of our employees

deserved it and others did not.  So we would ask that

the Commission put back in the 3 percent, our annual

3 percent cost of living adjustment.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Mr. Flynn, did you have

anything to add to that?

MR. FLYNN:  The only other thing on that item

has to do with the excess I&I adjustment paragraph where

in Item 5 as well as this one the adjustment proposed by

staff applied that adjustment to the power generating

equipment account, which essentially is an emergency

generator asset located at the master lift station, but
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the master lift station is considered 100 percent used

and useful by the staff recommendation.  So I didn't --

I don't understand the inconsistency in applying, excuse

me, a rate adjustment, used and useful adjustment to the

emergency generator account.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  Mr. Friedman, other

issues.

MR. FRIEDMAN:  Well, I think on 13, and 13

deals with two different things, one, I&I, as Mr. Flynn

mentioned, and the other is another small thing, but,

you know, consistency is something I try to stress, and

that is the bad debt expense.  Staff used a three-year

average.  And there's one year that's got a gigantic

negative number, so obviously it's an anomaly.  And so

usually when I've seen the staff use averages like they

did -- I know they used to do for computer, computer

repair work, if they saw an anomaly, they took it out

and used, you know, used the next year down.  So they

had a three-year average but they took out the year that

was an anomaly.  And this year -- in this situation they

just kept the anomaly in because it resulted in a lower

bad debt expense.  And I think the more appropriate

thing to do, consistent with what's done in the past, is

they should have used a full three-year average using a

year -- all three years that were -- that didn't include
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anomalies in it.

Again, Issue 13 includes I&I adjustments that

we talked about that is just an oversight in getting

that information, and we didn't discover that until we

saw the huge amount of the excessive I&I, and we knew

that there wasn't that kind of I&I because we had done

work on the system to make sure there wasn't.  And that

was when we did that research, we discovered that we had

not included, I think, 2,600 feet of a particular type

of line, a whole line item of a particular type of line

wasn't included.  And it's there.  It's there, everybody

knows it's there.  Nobody says it's not there.  We ought

to correct that error.  It's just a simple mathematical

error, and the staff said, I think, it results in a

11 percent excessive I&I.

The next issue is rate case expense that Jared

is going to address.

MR. DEASON:  I just wanted to address two

small oversights on the part of staff.  In the first

data request that staff provided to us, in our response

to that, they wanted some updates as far as invoices

from our consultants who were preparing MFRs.  I think

there was some misunderstanding in the reading of the

invoices and the subsequent time sheets that were

submitted.  Unfortunately it gave the impression that
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certain work was performed after the MFRs were filed.  I

think there was a date of June 5th when the MFRs were

filed June 3rd.  The date that was provided, June 5th,

was a week ending date, so it represented all the work

that was done the week prior to June 5th, which fell in

the time -- the few days before the MFRs were filed.  So

that -- all the work that was done on that invoice was

not duplicative, as staff suggested.  It was legitimate

costs that we incurred.

There was also another item related to travel

expenses.  In response to staff's third data request,

they required -- they requested us to provide detail

regarding our travel expenses which mainly came down to

mileage, tolls, meals, hotel for us to attend a customer

meeting in Englewood as well as this Agenda Conference

here.  That was provided in that data request, all the

detail to that.  I think it was just -- it was buried at

the end of a very lengthy response, so I think it was

just a simple oversight on staff's part.

The two items together come to exactly $4,268,

and we would request that those legitimate costs be

added to and put back in with rate case expense.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Staff?

MR. BUYS:  Dale Buys with Commission staff.

Going back to the cost of capital, the weighted average
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of short-term debt, Sandalhaven's cost of short-term

debt is allocated down from the parent, and the parent's

cost of -- the way they calculate their cost of

short-term debt, which is per rule, is using the simple

average methodology.  The simple average methodology

yields a -- using that methodology yields a short-term

interest rate of 7.77 percent.  We believe that it's

more appropriate to use a 13-month average methodology

and to determine a short-term debt cost rate of 2.23

percent.

Now the reason this occurs is that when you

use the simple average, the company is paying interest

expense on a balance -- a 13-month average balance of

about 13 -- almost $14 million over the year.  When you

use the simple average balance, which takes smaller

monthly balances in December of 2013 and 2014, that

total outstanding balance is only $4 million.  So when

you use the simple math -- the simple average

methodology, you're dividing the $310,000 interest

expense by the $4 million, which yields the much higher

short-term interest rate.  And we just don't believe

that that reflects the true cost of short-term debt that

the parent company is paying and we don't believe that

that should be allocated down to Sandalhaven.

And this was the same -- a similar decision
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the Commission made back in the Labrador rate case where

the utility also used a simple average, and they -- the

Commission compared that to the Sanlando case, which

also used a 13-month average.  And the reasoning there

was that it just didn't reflect the true cost of debt

for Labrador and that the two companies, Labrador and

Sandalhaven and Sanlando, were all sister companies that

get their debt allocated down from the parent.  And we

just believe that should be consistent across the board

for all three utilities at this point and all Utilities,

Inc. companies.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.

MR. BUYS:  Going on to the salary expense,

staff -- talking to the 3 percent decrease, the decrease

was applied to approximately -- if I could look back at

my -- let's see.  It was applied to approximately

eight -- $21,000 of salary expense that we removed the

3 percent increase from.  That increase was anticipated

salaries in 2016, and we felt like that was outside of

the test year and it shouldn't be included in the rate

case in this situation.  We did include a 3 percent

increase for the operator salaries, which was about

$60,000.  We have 1.2 operators allocated for

Sandalhaven in this case, and we just believe that next

year the operators are out in the field, they're doing
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the work, and they're specialized employees, and we felt

like that would probably be more appropriate to ensure

that they have the appropriate salary.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  What about that rate

case expense?

MR. BUYS:  The rate case expense, we do agree

with the utility.  That was an oversight on the staff's

part.

One note with the travel expense, this is a

new expense that the utility is going to submit to -- in

their future rate cases from our understanding, that

they are going to collect or attempt to collect the

mileage, the tolls, and meals for their Florida

employees to attend the customer meetings and the Agenda

Conferences, which staff does not object to that.

That's an expense they will incur to attend the

meetings.  And that was not usually included in prior

rate cases.  So we don't have an objection to that

expense that they did incur through the accounting fees

and the travel expenses.  It is not included in the rate

case currently.  It would be up to your discretion to

include that as well.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Mr. Friedman, other issues.

MR. BUYS:  Oh, I'm sorry.  I think there's the

bad debt expense.  I think I missed that one as well.
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The bad debt expense, we had several

discussions with Mr. Deason about the bad debt expense.

We were trying to get a handle on what the appropriate

amount would be.  Using the amounts that were in the

annual reports, we did have a negative anomaly.  And,

likewise, using the three-year average, that's what the

math resulted in.  We tried to get a better handle on

just what the utility was going to pay.  He provided a

subsequent document.  And the average for 2013, '14, and

'15, I believe, would come out to be about $1,833.

Staff is recommending 1,800 -- approximately the same

amount.

The company calculated a little bit higher

amount of $4,768 using 2012, 2013, and 2014; however, we

have another anomaly in 2012, or it appears to be an

anomaly, that it's $11,000 in 2012.  So you can see

it's -- the bad debt expense can fluctuate.  It depends

on what the company has in their records.  So we believe

that the amount that staff is recommending is still

appropriate on a going-forward basis.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Utilities, Inc.

MR. HOY:  Yes.  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  John

Hoy for the utility.  Just two final issues.  

Issue No. 17 whereby -- in the staff

recommendation there's no consideration for any type of
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repression.  We believe that -- I mean, it's hard to

believe that there won't be any repression as a result

of this, which does hurt the utility in the ability to

actually collect the revenue that may be granted here

today.  I think the issue is that -- the staff has done

an excellent job with the repression model they have on

the water side.  I think it's one that's actually

nationally recognized as a best practice.  We just ask

for some consideration here for that type of adjustment

or in future cases at least apply it to wastewater

utilities and take that into account that there may be

repression and the inability of the utility to get the

revenue it's granted.

The last issue is the issue related to the

AFPI charge, Issue 23.  The AFPI charge is -- in this

case is being reset.  So based on the new used and

useful numbers, the AFPI charge would be reset to a new

number today.  And in normal circumstances that would,

that would be the way it would work.  The problem is

that in order to -- with the closing of the plant and

the new used and useful recommendation that's being done

for the other plant, normally you get up to that higher

used and useful by additional customers coming on and

paying that AFPI.  The problem is that the utility -- we

haven't had any customers coming up paying the AFPI
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along that time frame so that we haven't been able to

collect the AFPI for the ten years that that plant has

been unused and unuseful during that period.  So we

would request that the AFPI charges just stay at what

they are today instead of being reset, and that's it.

MR. FRIEDMAN:  That's all we have, although we

would like to be able to respond to any comments that

OPC may make.  Thank you.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  OPC.

MR. SAYLER:  Mr. Chairman, we do have three

handouts to pass out.  We can do them as we reach our

issues or we can do them all at once.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Let's just do them all at

once.

MR. SAYLER:  All right.  Give me a moment to

give this to staff.

Mr. Chairman, with your indulgence, while

they're passing out the handouts, I'm not going to refer

to those handouts -- 

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Sure. 

MR. SAYLER:  -- during this introduction.

Good afternoon, Commissioners, Mr. Chairman,

also Chairman-Elect Brown.  How are you doing today?

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Okay.

MR. SAYLER:  Ms. Vandiver and I are here on
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behalf of the Office of Public Counsel for the customers

of Sandalhaven.  I've also asked Mr. Clark Gillaspie,

who you heard from earlier today, to be able to chime in

and respond to some of the issues related -- that we're

going to be touching on today.  So if it's possible,

Jared, do you mind if Mr. Gillaspie sits there?  Thank

you. 

We're really addressing three main issues

today:  Quality of service, Issue 1; used and useful,

Issue 5; and salaries and wages, Issue 12.  There are

handouts for each of the three issues which set forth

some of our positions and our recommendation.

And when it comes to responding to the company

and their various issues, I'll try to intersperse that

within our discussion and dialogue here today.  I will

lead the discussion on quality of service and used and

useful, Ms. Vandiver on salaries, but she may add

additional information as necessary.

First I'd like to thank Representative

Roberson and Commissioner Truex who came here today to

represent their customers.  I'd also like to thank the

more than 50 customers that drove, as you know, many

hours to be here.  They rose well before dawn to be here

to see how this process works.  And, Mr. Chairman, thank

you for giving some latitude to the speakers to share
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their thoughts a little bit beyond the time frame.  

I have to say these customers have expressed

to me tremendous concern over the fact the utility has

requested over a 130 percent rate increase just three

years after they received a 40 percent rate increase

from Charlotte County.  But they're also concerned --

they've expressed concern to me that they're a little

concerned that staff is recommending a 94 percent rate

increase, which, if approved without modification, it

will double their rates.  For a customer using

2,000 gallons, their rates will go from $42 a month to

$82 a month.

And at the customer meeting that was held in

September, I met a woman who is a single mom with a son

who was probably ten, 12 years old.  She was one of the

11 Habitat for Humanity customers that are within the

Sandalhaven service territory.  She couldn't stay for

the whole time to be able to testify there, but she

broke down in tears afterwards when I spoke to her as I

caught her going out the door.  She was in tears,

holding her bill, not knowing how she's going to pay for

the doubling of her rates.  And at that time, you may be

well aware that the interim rates had gone out

inadvertently doubling the rates.  So she was just

beside herself.  And not only her, but the other 11
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Habitat for Humanity customers, this increase in rates

is going to be troubling for them.  Very hard for them

to make ends meet, if they can make ends meet.  Not only

her and her son, but the other customers on fixed

incomes --

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Mr. Sayler.  

MR. SAYLER:  Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Can I get you to start with

the issue that you have a problem with?

MR. SAYLER:  Certainly.  The first issue is

the quality of service issue.  And ultimately under the

quality of service issue is embedded this idea that this

rate increase will reward this utility for poor planning

for excessive growth that is yet to come.  It makes

current customers pay for that future growth.  It's

axiomatic, as Mr. Gillaspie shared earlier, that costs

should follow the cost causer.  The customers didn't

require the utility to expand the capacity as greatly as

they did.  The utility did.  It was their choice.  And

that's where the used and useful rule comes into play,

which we'll get to later on.  However, the recommended

rate increase will require current customers to pay for

those projected future growth which may occur many years

into the future.

But referring to our handout, quality of
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service.  A quality of service finding should be based

upon past actions, actions that occurred during the test

year, before the test year, and they should not be

allowed to -- a utility should not be allowed to promise

future improved quality of service in the future without

being held accountable for its prior actions.  And in

this case, prior to the retirement of the wastewater

treatment plant, the wastewater treatment plant was the

lowest cost option for treating the flows for the

wastewater treatment plant.

According to the 2014 test year, the

wastewater treatment plant treated about 72,000 gallons

per day or about half of the 150,000 gallons that this

utility was originally permitted for before it was

derated several times.  Now the flows from this retired

plant are redirected to the Englewood, and those flows

actually account for more flows than are coming from the

new development which the Englewood line lift station

and force main were built and sized to treat.

As the customers stated earlier, they believe

and we believe that it's possible that this utility

imprudently managed the wastewater treatment plant to

the detriment of its customers.  We believe that the

utility failed to make prudent decisions to maintain the

wastewater treatment capacity and also reuse disposal
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options.

As noted in the 2007 Commission order, when

the company knew that it was losing the Wildflower Golf

Course for reuse capacity, gray water disposal, the

company did not prudently explore other means to dispose

of that reuse in order to maintain the permitted

capacity.

From a conversation I had in talking with the

customers here, there's a local golf course nearby, the

Lemon Bay Golf Course, which was interested in taking

all of the reuse, but that option wasn't explored.

Other customers, Mr. Gillaspie and others can say that

there is a utility easement that runs along the east

side of Placida Road behind all the new development that

could have provided reuse water to all those new

developments and future developments.  Each of them will

say they would have taken this reuse water that was no

longer available to the Wildflower Golf Course that went

out of business.  They would have taken that reuse

water, which would have allowed the utility to keep the

permitted capacity of 150,000 gallons per day for the

wastewater treatment plant.  Had they had that capacity

and had they maintained the wastewater treatment plant

properly, we believe that they would not have had to

prematurely retire this wastewater treatment plant.
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According to the customers, there's other

indicia of imprudent mismanagement.  Customers are

complaining that there are smells emanating from the

plant, that they didn't maintain percolation ponds, and

that because of not managing it properly, wastewater

seeped out of the plant.  That is well documented.  The

utility agrees that they had issues with violating their

DEP permit, and because of that violation they ended up

having to close it down.

Mr. Furman from Fiddler's Green in his

September 24th comments at the customer meeting which

you have before you which I don't believe are referenced

in the staff's recommendation, he talked about how the

utility failed to take action when the customers

initially complained back in -- sometime in 2013.  And

they went around trying to find help.  They went to the

health department, and then the health department helped

them get in contact with the DEP.  In April of 2014, the

customers filed a complaint with DEP.  A month later the

DEP said to the utility, you're in apparent -- out of --

they sent the utility an out of compliance letter saying

that there were problems, and then shortly thereafter

the DEP derated that plant from 99,000 gallons per day

to 45,000 gallons per day.  And the flows that were

going through that plant at that time exceeded that new
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permit; thus, because they didn't maintain those ponds

properly, they had to retire it per the consent order.

And we believe that these failures ultimately

resulted in the early retirement of that plant, and for

that reason we believe that this Commission should make

a finding of unsatisfactory based upon the management of

the wastewater treatment plant asset that they had to

prematurely retire.  In addition, for some of the

customers -- the responses to the customers, we don't

believe it was also satisfactory, and we also believe

that the ROE should be reduced by a 100 basis point,

which is about a $7,000 adjustment.  

But here -- and this gets into my next point,

but I can stop now if there's any questions on quality

of service at this time or I can move on to my next

point.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  Commissioner Brisé.

COMMISSIONER BRISÉ:  When -- if you can tell

me when the jurisdiction was transferred again.

MR. SAYLER:  Jurisdiction to Charlotte County

was transferred in, I think, November of 2007, and it

was transferred back to the Commission in November of

2012.

COMMISSIONER BRISÉ:  So all of these issues

occurred between 2013 and now or are we -- or are you
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asking the Commission to look back into 2011 and 2012 to

address the unsatisfactory?

MR. SAYLER:  We are asking the Commission to

look not only at the test year but also look at the past

actions of this utility as it relates to its management

of this plant that go all the way back to the 2007 rate

case with -- that this Commission had.  The utility

didn't seek reuse options to find other means of

disposing of the effluent.  When the Wildflower Golf

Course went bankrupt, they just went to the DEP and said

we don't -- I pulled the permits the other day.  They

just went to the DEP and said, "We need to re-rate our

plant because we don't have a reuse option."  Yet the

customers will tell you that all these new condominium

associations would have taken that reuse.

COMMISSIONER BRISÉ:  And one last question.

So in that time, in the interim time are there things

that should have been addressed through maybe other rate

cases in the interim, and did they go before Charlotte

County and attempt to have those issues addressed?  I

mean, if you can help me with that.

MR. SAYLER:  Yes, sir.  Back to your earlier

question, yes, we're asking you to look back beyond the

test year.  But I participated in the Charlotte County

rate case.  These issues were not teed up because the
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wastewater treatment plant was still online.  It was the

lowest cost option.  And it was recognized in that order

that half of the flows would go to the wastewater

treatment plant, and there was no mention -- I could be

wrong, there may have been mention that it might be

retired at that time, but half the flows were going to

go there and then half of the flows were going to go to

the Englewood district.  The Charlotte County Commission

made the appropriate used and useful adjustment for

both.  They found the wastewater treatment plant

100 percent used and useful and it made a substantial

used and useful adjustment.  So these issues weren't

necessarily teed up in that particular case, but we

weren't in that situation where we're dealing with a

prematurely retired wastewater treatment plant.

COMMISSIONER BRISÉ:  Okay.  I just think that

that's a huge degradation in that amount of time.  And

--

MR. SAYLER:  Yes.  And the plant was re-rated

to 99,000 gallons per day, I think, 2011, and that was a

known factor in the Charlotte County rate case.  It

wasn't until May of 2014 that it was derated down to

45,000 gallons per day.

COMMISSIONER BRISÉ:  Okay.  Thank you.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Commissioner Brown.
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COMMISSIONER BROWN:  In that Charlotte County

rate case that you said that you participated in --

MR. SAYLER:  Yes, ma'am.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  -- was there a quality of

service element to the consideration of the rates?

MR. SAYLER:  There was a quality of service

determination, and I believe it was satisfactory.  Yes,

I believe it was satisfactory.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Thank you.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  Your next issue.

MR. SAYLER:  All right.  Segueing into

Issue 5, used and useful, but just a little background.

The effect of the premature retirement of the wastewater

treatment plant affected the rates of all the

Sandalhaven customers, not only the customers served by

the Englewood connection, but also the customers served

by the wastewater treatment plant.  It forced the

utility to build a new connection to redirect all flows

to Englewood, and the cost of that connection would be

added to rate base and would increase customer rates.

It also led to the early retirement of the undepreciated

amount of the wastewater treatment plant, and it also

increased the volume of flows going to Englewood from

64,000 to 136,000, which would generally lead to an

automatic increase in the used and useful adjustment.  
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And when it comes to looking at the utility's

requested used and useful adjustment, their argument is

that because we have another option, we should get

100 percent used and useful.  Well, there are plenty of

utilities around the state that have wastewater

treatment plants that probably have some sort of used

and useful adjustment and they're the only option.  So

that -- I'm not sure I buy that argument.  But OPC also

submits that staff's used and useful calculations are

overstated.  And the used and useful, by and far and

large, is the largest cost driver in staff's

recommended rate increase.

Regarding the utility's arguments about DEP,

we agree with staff's analysis of it.  The utility was

not required by DEP to build a one million gallon per

day force main, a half a million gallon lift station, or

to buy 300,000 gallons of wastewater permit -- or

wastewater treatment from Englewood.

Just a very, very brief history of the used

and useful, the Commission's used and useful adjustment

in this case.  When you compare the key facts of the

last two rate cases -- the 2007 Commission rate case,

the Charlotte County case -- with the facts of this

case, they are essentially the same with the exception

of the retirement of the wastewater treatment plant and
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the redirection of all wastewater flows to Englewood.

In the 2007 rate case, the Commission found

used and useful for the Englewood connection to be 17

percent, the force main interconnection to be 5 percent,

and the lift station to be 10 percent.  In the Charlotte

County 2012 rate case it was increased.  The treatment

capacity went to 31 percent, the interconnection force

main went to 9 percent, and the lift station went to

almost 19 percent.  And if you look at Schedule F10 on

the handout that I provided, it shows how -- since the

utility's 2012 rate case with Charlotte County, the

number of ERCs as calculated by wastewater flows has

decreased substantially, maybe 10 percent year over year

for this rate case.  But -- and despite the same facts,

some modest customer growths.  There is a number of new

customers that have been added, but the overall flows

have decreased.  

And the apparent negative growth in the ERCs,

the staff is recommending 100 percent used and useful

for everything except for the force main, which is

they're recommending 75 percent.  We do not believe that

this is reasonable.  We do not believe it is supported

by the documentation which the utility filed in support

of its rate increase.  It -- the utility has the burden

of proof always, and we don't believe the utility met
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its burden of proof.  

And looking at the statute which I attached, I

believe it's page 3 of my handout, the used and useful

calculation, we believe -- or the statute -- staff's

used and useful calculation doesn't follow the statutory

formula.  Section 367.081(2)(a)(2) states that property

is used and useful in the public service if it is needed

to serve current customers or it's needed to serve

customers five years after the test year at an ERC

growth rate of 5 percent per year.  The statute does

allow a third option to prove up used and useful, but

that requires clear and convincing evidence which the

utility has not provided in this case.

Second, when you look at the components of the

staff's used and useful calculation, in addition to the

flows redirected from the wastewater treatment plant and

Englewood, they have added two more: guaranteed revenue

flows and prepaid commitment flows.

Prepaid commitment flows and guaranteed

revenue flows are not permitted by Section 366.081(2).

The statutory used and useful formula only allows

property be needed for current customers which would be

evidenced by the wastewater treatment plant flows and

the Englewood flows, and also customers five years after

the end of the test year, which is that growth
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allowance.  Guaranteed revenues and prepaid commitments

are not among the statutory criteria to calculate used

and useful and, therefore, should be removed from the

calculation.

Third, the growth allowance is overstated and

results in approximately a 10 percent ERC growth for the

purchase capacity and force main, and approximately

21 percent annual growth, ERC growth for the primary

lift station.  And Ms. Vandiver has more details on

those numbers if you need it.

Staff's growth allowance calculation

apparently mixes units using both customer count and

equivalent residential connections or ERCs instead of

using ERCs alone, which is how staff calculated the used

and useful adjustment in the 2007 order.  As a result of

mixing ERCs and customers in this calculation, the

growth allowance exceeds the 5 percent per year growth

rate mandated by statute and should be corrected.  And

you can see our correction on the schedule that we

provided.  It's highlighted in blue.

The adjustment for excessive inflow --

infiltration inflow we believe should be applied to the

used and useful calculations, not just for the Englewood

interconnection or purchase capacity but also for the

force main and the lift station.  In the 2012 Charlotte
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County rate case I&I was applied to all three components

of the used and useful calculation.  And we believe that

in order to conform with the plain language of Section

367.081(2) the calculation -- staff's used and useful

calculation should be adjusted to match that of the used

and useful calculation on page 2 of this handout.  If

made, that would decrease the purchase water treatment

capacity used and useful down to 44.8 percent used and

useful.  The interconnection force main would be

decreased from 100 percent to 31 percent.  The primary

master lift station from -- excuse me.  The

interconnection force main, yeah, from 100 percent --

sorry.  The interconnection force main should be

31 percent and the primary master lift station should be

32 percent.  If these adjustments are made, the revenue

requirement increase will be decreased by approximately

$457,000.  That's about two-thirds of staff's

recommended rate increase.  That would be a tremendous

boon for these customers.

And in closing on my two issues, current

customers shouldn't pay for future growth.  The

statutory used and useful adjustment is designed to

protect current customers from paying for future growth.

In addition, the utility is protected by the

Commission's allowance for funds prudently invested, or
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AFPI, which is described in Issue 23.  This allowance

protects the customers for -- it allows the company to

be made whole when future customers connect to the

non-used and useful portion of the wastewater system.

Therefore, when this Commission makes the appropriate

used and useful adjustment, there should be a

corresponding adjustment made to AFPI.

I will stop there, Mr. Chairman.  If there are

any additional questions on used and useful --

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Staff, would you like to

address OPC's comments on used and useful?

MR. BALLINGER:  Yes, sir.  First, let me state

that what staff has done with used and useful for these

components is a bit novel.  Our used and useful rules

apply to wastewater treatment plants.  And as discussed

in the recommendation, we're dealing now with a force

main and interconnection, and it's really a carryover

from the 2006 rate case where you had two plants in

service.  You had the wastewater treatment plant and the

interconnection.  And at that time used and useful

percentages were applied to the interconnection because

you had this dual service, if you will, to recognize

that current customers should not pay for future growth.

But in 2006 the Commission recognized in its

order that the interconnection was the most
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cost-effective alternative for what was coming down the

road, that was the retirement of the waste treatment

plant and future growth going forward.  And the concept

at that time was to have a Phase I rate with the high

used and useful adjustment to the interconnection and

then a Phase II rate with predominantly most of that

interconnection going into rate base when the wastewater

treatment plant retired.  That was the philosophy going

forward and that's what the Commission approved in '06.

Phase II rates were never implemented because they

transferred to Charlotte County, so that structure never

happened.

So when we got this back, we had to look at --

recognizing this plant was going to be retired.  Excuse

me.  Now the citizens are served only by the single

interconnection.  That's their only source of treatment.

So an argument could be made for 100 percent of

everything.  It's their only source to get it there.

But staff is also cognizant of looking for future

growth, so we carried on with this used and useful

percentages.  And there's, again, two different ways we

did it.

On the actual capacity charges, if you will,

to Englewood, we used a traditional average daily flow

analysis and looked at it from that standpoint.  Staff
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also included the prepaids and the prior commitments

because while they're not actually flows associated with

those, those are monies that developers paid upfront to

secure this capacity so that if they did show up today,

the utility would have to serve them.  So those funds

have offset rate base, and we thought it was important

to go ahead and include those flows in the used and

useful calculation because the utility has to stand

ready to serve those today, if required.  Our growth

allowance was done on a normal ERC basis for that

component.

For the force main and the lift station we

took a slightly different approach.  Those are -- those

facilities are for different purposes.  They're

typically not designed for average daily flow.  They've

got to handle peak flows.  And staff looked at it from

this standpoint, that if they're not on that standpoint,

you could have severe ruptures and outages, things of

this nature.  So we did a used and useful based on peak

flow data as opposed to average flow.  

Again, this is an estimate because we're

basing it on historic data, what the peak day was, using

ratios to get to an approach.  So it's a -- it is an

estimate to try to look at the system as a whole and

recognize what is the purpose of the system.  With that
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again we included the prepaids and the guaranteed

revenues as those are, in our mind, existing customers.

They have paid their commitment to get in line and they

should be ready to be served.  I think that covers it.

MS. BROWNLESS:  And if I can just address a

legal issue as to whether 367.081(2)(a)(2) prohibits

what the staff has done here, that's not our reading of

that section.  I would point out that if you actually

look at the statutory language, it says unless a longer

period is approved by the Commission and if a longer

period more than five years after the end of the test

year is approved, the company has to show -- present

clear and convincing evidence to justify the inclusion

of flows more than five years in the future.  And for

the reasons that Tom just explained, we believe that, in

fact, the company has justified that, which is

completely consistent with the language of 367.081(2).

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Mr. Friedman, would you like

to address Issue No. 5, used and useful, other than what

you've already said?

MR. FRIEDMAN:  Do you not want us to address

the quality of service issue at this time?

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  If you want to tear that

Band-Aid, you can.

MR. FRIEDMAN:  I just -- I want to make sure
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we don't leave any stone unturned.

MR. SAYLER:  Mr. Chairman, before we get too

far afield, there was an error in staff's calculation.

We looked at their schedules that they provided to us

that show how they miscalculated -- or incorrectly

calculated the growth adjustment.  We have a handout at

the appropriate time to show where they conflated the

ERCs with customers.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  That's on which one?  

MR. SAYLER:  Used and useful.  Mr. Ballinger

said that staff calculated the growth allowance using

ERCs.  But if you look at the schedule that was provided

to OPC, it clearly shows a customer number or something

approximating a customer number.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  Mr. Friedman, did you

have anything else to add on used and useful?

MR. FRIEDMAN:  No.  We made most of our

argument other than to point out that the used and

useful adjustment was made not just on that force main

but on all of the force mains --

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay. 

MR. FRIEDMAN:  -- and other facilities.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Commissioner Brown.  I

apologize.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Thank you.  
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Mr. Sayler, you made some -- you said some

numbers and you were talking a little softly and fast,

and you were talking about Charlotte County's used and

useful numbers in the case that you were involved in

when you were discussing the used and useful issue and

I&I.  You went through a few different percentages, I

believe. 

MS. SAYLER:  Yes, ma'am. 

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Can you repeat those?

MR. SAYLER:  Certainly.  I even have a handout

for the Charlotte County used and useful numbers.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  That would be even more

helpful.  If you just could pass that to the

Commissioners and the parties.

MR. SAYLER:  Certainly.  But for the record,

it's 31 percent for the Englewood capacity fees, master

lift station about 19 percent, and the force main was

9.5 percent.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  You're doing it again

with the whispering.

MR. SAYLER:  Sorry.  Capacity fees, 31.5

percent.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Thank you.

MR. SAYLER:  Lift station, about 19 percent.

The force main was 9.47 percent.
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COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Thanks.  

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

MR. SAYLER:  I have a tendency to speak fast.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  Ms. Vandiver, you

have Issue 12?

MS. VANDIVER:  Yes, Commissioners.  I have

just a few comments.  One is that I'd like to talk just

very briefly on Issue 5 on the infiltration.  I would

like to point out just what's been said previously, but

the adjusted numbers that the company provided were

provided on November 23rd, which is almost six months

after the original filing and well after the

recommendation was filed.  And while the staff is

certain that those are probably in the ground, I don't

think they've had sufficient time to fully investigate

the accuracy of the numbers, and this is just way too

late to be changing those numbers.

I have another quick comment on Issue 13 on

the bad debt expense.  Similar issues in that some of

the information that was provided yesterday is a little

late, and I really think staff did a good job of trying

to review all the different annual numbers that were

provided, and there were a lot of anomalies.  And to

make an average, it is an estimate and it is an average,

and I agree that staff's number is correct for bad debt
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expense.

I do want to spend just another few minutes on

salaries.  That issue has been discussed.  But the staff

recommendation is for 1.2 FTEs to be included for

operator salaries.  And as Mr. Atkins, one of the

customers, has commented, we certainly agree that that

is probably too much operator salaries for this utility

now.  The utility no longer treats wastewater.  It sends

all the flows to the water -- Englewood Water District.

We believe the utility has not considered other cost

options to maintain the collection system, whether it

was to send -- to contract with the county or the water

district or even other operators.  We also believe not

only should the operator salaries be adjusted, but that

the test year management salaries should be adjusted.

We believe that the test year management probably was

fairly high with all the work that was being done and

that there should be less management required in the

future.

We believe that it would be reasonable to cut

the allocated management salaries in half and reduce the

operator -- operation salaries to one-half FTE.  I was

not able to completely reconcile the staff's estimated

salary expense, but I would recommend possibly a $39,000

reduction to the test year expense.  Thank you.
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CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Staff, would you like to

address OPC's position on Issue 12?

MR. BUYS:  If the utility doesn't need those

operators going forward to operate the system, staff

doesn't have any problem with reducing the salary

expense.  I believe the company would be the one more

appropriate to address the number of employees they need

and whether or not they're -- they need less management

to manage the company.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  I was just giving you the

opportunity.  It's okay to say no.

MR. BUYS:  If that's what -- if that's the

appropriate cost, staff doesn't have any problem with

reducing those salaries further.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Mr. Friedman.

MR. FRIEDMAN:  Commissioners, Marty Friedman.

I'm going to address the management part and I'm going

to let Mr. Flynn address the on-the-ground technical

people.  

It looks like what the staff wants to do is to

take the allocations and only make it half for the

corporate overhead allocations.  Instead of a full one

ERC, they want to make it a half.  And, you know, as you

know, the PSC has consistently allocated corporate

overhead based upon ERCs and they haven't made
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adjustments to make it half an ERC if it doesn't have a

plant or two ERCs if it's got two plants.  They've -- as

a matter of fact, the utility used to make those kind of

adjustments when -- before it went to the ERC.  I don't

remember if any of y'all were here, I'm sure that

Commissioner Edgar was, that they had a different

methodology.  If it were water and sewer together, it

was less than if it were water or sewer.  And the

Commission said that won't work, we want something

consistent, and you went to what you consistently do,

which is it's an ERC without regard to whether it treats

its own water or wastewater.  And obviously it has a

repercussion because if this half comes away from them,

it's got to go somewhere else.  So if this comes out,

where does it go?  Who else is going to make up that

revenue that's being lost by this arbitrarily saying we

should only need half the overhead for this particular

utility?  

And, in fact, Tierra Verde is a pass-through

utility, has been, it's been before this Commission many

times, and nobody has ever suggested that this

adjustment be made.  And so I would -- from the

management part, that's certainly inconsistent with

anything this Commission has ever done regarding

allocations of corporate overhead.
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And I'm going to let Patrick deal with the

technical folks on the ground.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Mr. Flynn.

MR. FLYNN:  Sir, the staff recommendation of

1.2 FTEs worth of salary wage expense is consistent with

the response I provided, and staff did a request, No.

2.8.  It identifies the fact that we reduced our

staffing requirements from the existing to

1.2 reflecting having the ability to operate and

maintain our collection system on a going-forward basis

with appropriate individuals to do that, reallocating

our manpower resources to do that efficiently, and to

assure that we can respond after hours or during the

normal workday as issues arise in order to maintain

service to the customer and also provide any -- and to

limit any risk of sanitary sewer overflows or other

types of emergencies.  So essentially the 1.2 FTEs is

consistent with the utility's perspective on what would

be adequate staffing going forward.  Thank you.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Thank you.

Okay.  Commissioners, I guess I have the first

question, and this would be to staff, maybe to legal.

So why was it that we did the rate case in '06, '07 and

then Charlotte County did it in 2012, and then now we're

doing it again?  How does that happen?
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MS. BROWNLESS:  Well, Charlotte County passes

a resolution and cedes jurisdiction back to the PSC, and

that's exactly what they did.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  So they chose that -- they

decided that they were going to handle the rate case for

this utility or for all utilities, water utilities?

MS. BROWNLESS:  All utilities, any regulated

water and wastewater utility in Charlotte County.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  And so now they decided

after one rate case that they want to send it back?

MS. BROWNLESS:  That's my understanding, yes,

sir.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  Is the county

commissioner still here?  Okay.  I was going to ask him.

All right.  I'm just trying to understand that

because -- I should have asked him that question when he

was at the podium.

All right.  Let's start at the beginning with

the quality of service issue, No. 1.

Commissioner Patronis.

COMMISSIONER PATRONIS:  Being the rookie of

the Commission, just for my education and maybe some of

the members of the audience, the transfer of

jurisdiction back and forth between Charlotte County and

the Public Service Commission, can we just go ahead and
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get just a five-second explanation of how that works and

what -- what -- I mean, almost like a -- not necessarily

a timeline but what it means when you transfer

jurisdiction.

MS. BROWNLESS:  Sure.  Under Chapter 367 --

when Chapter 367 was initially enacted, which was when I

started doing public utility work back in 1980,

Charlotte County retained jurisdiction to regulate its

own water and wastewater utilities, and subsequent to

that time it transferred jurisdiction to the PSC and it

stayed with the PSC for a good while.  And then your

local government, your county government has to pass a

resolution that says we'd like to have jurisdiction back

from the PSC because they had already passed a previous

resolution saying they wanted to grant it to the PSC.

So then they passed a resolution saying they wanted to

take jurisdiction back, and they, in fact, did that.  So

that would have been a resolution prepared and passed by

each county, by all the people sitting on the county

commission at that time.

They can pass another resolution and give

jurisdiction back to the PSC.  And when they do that,

the PSC is required to keep jurisdiction.  We're

required now to keep jurisdiction for a minimum period

of ten years because the -- Charlotte County is not able
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to come back next year and say, okay, we want

jurisdiction back.

And I can tell you that the reason that that

happened was in the late '80s, early '90s you had a lot

of ping-ponging and utilities became understandably

upset about that as did customers because, you know,

there was one body doing it today and then a different

set of rules.  Each county that maintains jurisdiction

has the ability to adopt whatever method for setting

rates that they deem appropriate.  While we follow the

NARUC system of accounts and established case law that's

been developed since 1967 when the utilities were

beginning to be regulated by the PSC, each county can

adopt whatever method of regulation they deem

appropriate.  They don't have to follow NARUC or our

previous rules or anything.

So what happened was there was a lot of --

there was a lot of re-having to calculate, there was a

lot of confusion that was created by different sets of

rules being applied to the same utility, and that's why

we have the provision in the statute now that says once

a county gives jurisdiction back, it must stay with the

Commission for ten years so you have some regulatory

stability.

COMMISSIONER PATRONIS:  Follow-up?
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CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Sure.

COMMISSIONER PATRONIS:  So in circumstances

where a local political subdivision or jurisdiction

surrenders back to the Public Service Commission, what

circumstances would encourage that type of surrendering

of their jurisdiction?

MS. BROWNLESS:  There is no requirement in the

statute.  It is purely discretionary with the county.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  They don't want to do a rate

case.

COMMISSIONER PATRONIS:  Thank you.  That's

kind of what I was wanting to understand.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  That was my last opportunity

to do that.

Okay.  Quality of service.  I don't

necessarily have a problem with the staff recommendation

on that one, so I open it up to the Commissioners.

Commissioners.  Commissioner Brown.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  I heard from the

customers, we've heard from the customers, we've seen

them.  There's a lot of letters, there's a lot of

correspondence in the docket file.  Under our statutes,

though, it just doesn't meet the criteria for

unsatisfactory.  I got to tell you, I appreciate the

concerns that were brought up today, but I think the
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staff recommendation is on the money.  I think it -- the

utility has done what it was asked to do of DEP, it has

been diligent, according to the staff recommendation and

the correspondence in the file, in decommissioning the

wastewater treatment plant, which probably should have

happened years and years ago.  But then with the

transfer of jurisdiction to Charlotte County then back

to the Commission it got muddied up.  But to -- under

our statutory guidelines of what is deemed satisfactory

and unsatisfactory, I don't think that burden for

unsatisfactory has been met, and I agree with the

Chairman on this.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Was that a motion?

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  I'd like to hear from the

other Commissioners before I make anything.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  I think they're satisfied.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Move staff recommendation

on Issue 1.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Second.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  It's been moved and

seconded, staff recommendation on Issue No. 1.  Any

further discussion?  Seeing none, all in favor, say aye. 

(Vote taken.)

Any opposed?  By your action, you've approved

No. 1.
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Issue No. 2, I don't have a problem with the

staff recommendation on that issue.  Commissioners.

Commissioner Edgar.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Mr. Chairman, I can move

approval on Issues 2 and 3 of the staff recommendation.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  We've moved Issues 2 and 3,

staff recommendation.  Any further discussion?  It's

been moved and seconded.  All in favor, say aye.  

(Vote taken.)

Any opposed?  By your action, you've approved

staff recommendation on Issue 2 and 3.

Okay.  Issue 4.  I don't have a problem with

staff recommendation on Issue 4.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Move approval on Issue 4.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  It's been moved and

seconded, staff recommendation on Issue 4.

Issue 5 may be the one.  Commissioners,

Issue 5.

MR. SAYLER:  Mr. Chairman, I do have the

handout that I also provided to engineering staff to

take a look at as far as the calculation of the growth

allowance, if you would like it.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  Staff, walk me

through the 11.07 percent again.

MS. WATTS:  Excuse me.  I'm sorry.  What did
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you ask?

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  On Issue 5, the used and

useful.

MS. WATTS:  Yes.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  The -- there was a

correction that you said was going to make a difference

of 11.07 percent.

MS. WATTS:  If the Commission wants to

recognize the additional feet of pipe that was provided

by the utility, that would make the I&I go from

26.07 percent to 11.07 percent.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  I remember.  I wrote a note.

I just wanted to remind myself what that was.  

Have you guys seen the handout that Mr. Sayler

has?

MR. BALLINGER:  Yes, we have.  What we have is

a little problem with this case again.  If you look

strictly at historic -- this case has been a challenge

all the way through.  

The historic ERCs in this actually showed a

flat or negative growth, but there is evidence that

growth is picking up and that's where we came to.  So

from a Schedule F10 from the company's estimate, it came

to 87 ERCs, which was what was used in our calculation.

Mr. Sayler has a different take on that of looking at
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actual ERCs.

The growth number is a discretionary number.

Quite frankly, if you wanted to pull it out entirely and

consider the prepaids and all that as your growth,

that's possible too.  So it doesn't make a huge impact.

We can go one way or the other, either with staff's or

with OPC's estimate of growth.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Mr. Sayler, let's pass out

your document.  Walk us through it.

MR. SAYLER:  And, Mr. Chairman, when you get

that, I can walk you through our other handout and just

kind of tie it all together, if that would be helpful.

You would need to look at the F10 schedule in our

handout on used and useful.

If you will look at on the newest handout line

6A, which shows average --

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Hold on a second.  Staff, do

you have both these handouts?  Okay.  I'm sorry.  Go

ahead, Mr. Sayler.

MR. SAYLER:  Certainly.  If you look at 6A,

average 12-month period customers, for staff

recommendation they used 873 customers.  OPC used

1,482 ERCs.  However, when Ms. Vandiver and I contacted

staff a couple of days ago to ask them where they came

up with this 873 number, they said it was a customer
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count number and that it might could be 835 customers.

But the problem is used and useful growth allowance

historically has been always calculated with ERCs.

Now if you look at line 6B for the staff, they

came up with 87 customers per year growth rate.  If you

look at Schedule F10, at the top of the schedule under

line 5 you see average growth through period, five-year

period, 1,744.  If you multiply 1,744 by 5 percent, the

statutory growth rate, you get 87.

So while staff in this schedule used

1,744 ERCs to calculate the 87 customer growth rate,

they used the 12-month average historical period

customers -- of customers, not ERCs.  So you have a

units issue.  And when you mix units, whether it's

metric and standard or ERCs and customers, you're going

to come up with an incorrect calculation.

So once you get that calculation correct,

whether you go with the 1,744 number or our number,

which is 1,482, which is the test year number of ERCs,

which we believe is the more appropriate one and is the

methodology which the Commission used, as I understand,

from the 2007 rate case.  They used ERCs in that case.

Now when it comes to this adjustment, whether

you use -- if you use staff's corrected ERC number or

our number, honestly it doesn't move the needle on used
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and useful much for the Englewood plant or for the

master lift station.  It does lower the used and useful

for the force main down into the mid 60s when you

correct it.  However, as we submit and as even

Mr. Ballinger from staff stated, they're using a novel

approach for this.  There's no precedent for it.  They

did not cite to any prior orders in this case.  They did

not even cite to the 2007 order for this.  We believe

their novel precedent does not follow the statutory

formula because the statutory formula requires real

flows or real projected future flows.

And we don't believe -- and staff even

admitted there are no flows with the prepaid

commitments, there are no flows with the guaranteed

revenue because there are no customers burdening the

system today.  If those customers are, in fact,

burdening the system or actually, say, two years from

now growth comes to the Commission or comes to that

area, the utility can come in for a rate case and ask

for an adjustment to the used and useful allowance

through a limited proceeding.  But we believe that the

right way for the customers is to follow the

prescriptive statutory formula, not to follow a novel

approach, and to take out the guaranteed revenue

payments and the prepaid commitment, and that would
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substantially benefit the customers.  And, remember, the

utility is still protected by the AF -- the allowance

for funds prudently invested.  So down the road when

that customer growth comes, they can change the used and

useful and also recoup some on their investment for

that.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Mr. Friedman, any comments

before I go back to staff?

MR. FRIEDMAN:  It would be particularly --

although I think the staff did it right, to deal with

Mr. Sayler's comments about just ignoring the guaranteed

revenue and prepaid commitments, if you ignore them,

then it's a double penalty to the utility because the

capacity has been paid for.  So if you include that in

the total capacity but you don't take it out because

it's being used because it's paid for, then they're

getting a double penalty.  And this is one -- this is a

way of doing it.  I don't think it's terribly novel.  I

mean, staff thinks it's novel.  But, you know, putting

used and useful on any pipes is novel, on any generator

is novel.  You don't have a rule -- you don't have a

statute that tells you how to calculate used and useful

on force mains and pipes and pumps and lift stations.

You just do it and you did it.  You know, whether it's

right or wrong, you know, we gave you our argument about

 1

 2

 3

 4

 5

 6

 7

 8

 9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

000092



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

what we think the statute says, which is it's required

by DEP, it's 100 percent.  The staff has said it was

prudent to build that size of a pipe.  What more do you

want?

MR. SAYLER:  Mr. Chairman, if --

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  We're done.

Staff, on Issue No. 5, would you guys want to

change your recommendation, are you happy, or what?

MR. BALLINGER:  I'll let Melinda talk to

specifics.  It only -- if you agree with our calculation

but you use the OPC growth number, it really only

changes the used and useful on the force main.  And

we're good either way.  I think it goes from -- the

force main would go from 74.9 to 68.1 percent.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Once again, what would you

like to do?

MR. BALLINGER:  We could go with OPC's growth

rate.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  Commissioners.

MR. SAYLER:  Mr. Chairman, one last thing, and

it's super brief.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.

MR. SAYLER:  If you find that this should be

used and useful for these prepaid commitments and

guaranteed revenues and you have a flow rate, then you
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should impute revenues for that and reduce the revenue

requirement for those future growth rates.  I mean, it's

a yin and a yang here.  If you're going to add one here,

you need to add it here.  We believe the proper thing is

to make the used and useful adjustment.  But if you're

going to leave in guaranteed revenues and prepaid

commitments, you need to impute revenues to the bottom

line for those customers and reduce the current

customers' rates so they're not paying for those future

customers that are represented by guaranteed revenues

and prepaid commitments.  Thank you.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Did you ever hear the logic

where you're already getting the things that you want,

don't add more?

Mr. Friedman.

MR. FRIEDMAN:  Nothing.  I just think what

Mr. Sayler said is just wrong.  It's not something

that -- you know, they make that argument all the time

in rate cases.  And, you know, they want you to include

the revenue.  Well, then we've got expenses to go along

with the revenue.  How do we -- you know, how do you do

that?  It's not just pure revenue.  It's expenses too.

And they make that argument and so far the Commission

has not accepted it.  Today is no different.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Commissioners, we're on
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Issue No. 5.  Does someone want to move staff

recommendation?  Does someone want to move --

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Five minutes,

Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Sure.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  We'll take a five-minute

break.  It's 3:35.  We'll come back at 3:40.

(Recess taken.)

Okay.  We will reconvene.

Commissioner Edgar.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman,

and thank you for the break.  It's a lot of numbers and

a lot of sheets and a lot of columns, and it was helpful

to me to be able to take a moment and look at them a

little more closely.  So if I may, I'd like to ask staff

a few questions to help me move through my thinking.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Sure.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you.  On Issue 5.

First off, the issue with the pipes, I do not find that

compelling generally, unless somebody else does.  I

think that information should have been submitted timely

and clearly.  So -- but I do have -- would like staff to

help me understand a little more with the used and

useful calculation regarding the growth allowance and
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what options there may be there justifiable to make some

adjustments because I do think that that is a live issue

that does allow some discretion to us as a Commission.

And then also on the I&I, the infiltration.

MR. BALLINGER:  Okay.  I thought you said you

were okay with the pipes, so that one wouldn't be

addressed, but --

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Okay.  Well, let's go --

let's start with the used and useful.

MR. BALLINGER:  Okay.  That's fine.  

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you. 

MR. BALLINGER:  On the growth allowance, as I

said earlier, this was a little bit of a novel approach.

We've got doing it for a force main, plus we have

prepaids and prior commitments to throw in there, and

staff had a very lively discussion months ago about how

to handle this and what to do about growth.  And, quite

frankly, an argument can be made to have no growth

allowance added in addition to the prepaid and all that.

That's a perfectly logical one to do.  Staff was -- I

don't want to say a bit conservative by adding growth

into this because it is more traditional to add it.

Quite frankly, I would be fine if you removed growth

entirely.  That would make it a little easier for you

all with the debate going on with Public Counsel with
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the concern with it.  It's perfectly logical to staff as

well.  I think it's still an appropriate approach to

this.  If you did remove that entirely, the amount, the

used and useful percentage for the force main would be

the only one that would be affected by it.  All the

other ones, if you took it out, it still wouldn't do it.

The used and useful would go from 74 percent

to 61.2 percent, and it would have roughly a $51,000

revenue requirement decrease.  Roughly on a bill the

current recommendation is $81 for 2,000 gallon usage, go

to $78.  So if that makes your job a little easier,

staff would be fine with pulling that out entirely and

it would be perfectly acceptable.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Okay.  And what about the

point -- thank you -- the point that OPC raised about an

adjustment for excessive infiltration?

MR. BALLINGER:  We think staff should stay

with our calculation.  It's -- again, it's consistent

with the calculation that we did at the interim rates

where the details were provided.  The company did not

provide any corrected date until a week before

Thanksgiving I think we got it.  So we would stay with

our I&I of 26.07 percent.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  I'm sorry.  Could you say

that number again?
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MR. BALLINGER:  Yes.  26.07 percent, and

that's carried out throughout the staff recommendation.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Sure.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Mr. Sayler, can you speak

to the conversation that I just had with Mr. Ballinger

regarding the growth allowance from the perspective of

the customers?

MR. SAYLER:  I'm not quite sure.  Are they

removing line 6E, the growth allowance, from both the

capacity, force main, and for the collection system, or

is it just one?

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Mr. Ballinger?

MR. SAYLER:  Or are you just -- I mean, are

you eliminating the growth allowance elsewhere?  Here is

one of the other issues with the growth allowance.  Part

of this growth allowance also includes those prepaid

commitment flows.  Part of the prepaid commitment flows

already includes people like Cape Haze Resort that added

200 and some odd ERCs or customers when they billed.  So

this prepaid commitment for those double counts, growth

allowance, it also includes current customers.  So

that's why the prepaid commitments that staff has

estimated is very, very faulty.  So instead of trying to

get into the weeds and explain why there's double

counting between the growth allowance and the prepaid
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commitment, I looked at the rule.  And Mr. Friedman is

right, there isn't a rule on this.  So when there's no

rule, you default to the statute, and the statute

doesn't say prepaid commitments or guaranteed revenues.

So in our recommended one we just pulled them both out.

So -- but getting back to your question,

Commissioner, I'm not sure exactly what they're pulling

out and how that affects the used and useful calculation

because I think purchase capacity would actually have a

used and useful adjustment if you take out the growth

allowance.

MR. BALLINGER:  And I have to agree with

Mr. Sayler.  We -- again, we're doing this on the thing

here.  We had done a previous one only on the force main

because that's where the used and useful adjustment was

done.  We did not look at it back for the capacity as

well, but it does affect that as well if you remove

growth.  That would take it down to 91 percent,

91.4 percent for the purchase capacity.  And we're doing

it now for the lift station as well.  So that $51,000

revenue decrease would get larger.  The rate reduction

would be greater.  I'm just trying to tell you which

direction it's --

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Right.  Yeah.  Thank you.

MR. BALLINGER:  I don't know the amount at
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this juncture.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Nor did I ask, simply

because I would not want a detailed, specific

calculation done right there.  As long as we all know

basically what we're talking about, I think we can work

with that conceptually at least for now, Mr. Sayler.

MR. SAYLER:  And then when it comes to the

prepaid commitments, how much of those prepaid

commitments are actually current customers?  I don't

know how to determine that because I know Mr. Gillaspie

at Cape Haze, they prepaid 200,000.  There's been a lot

of prepaid commitment.  Some of those customers have

come online and some of those customers, from

discussions with -- some of those future customers may

come online much later, so I don't know.  So to get an

accurate prepaid commitment number is very dicey, and

that's why I still would agree -- believe that

reasonable growth with taking out --

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Mr. Sayler, I'm sorry,

but it is very unclear to me the more you talk what it

is you're asking for.

MR. SAYLER:  What I'm asking for is what we

recommended on our spreadsheet which we provided, that

you keep the growth allowance, whether you calculate it

the way we do or staff does, and remove guaranteed
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revenue payments and prepaid commitments.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  But you just said that

it's dicey to calculate the prepaid commitments.

MR. SAYLER:  Yes.  So calculate them as zero

and then you don't have to -- it's no longer dicey.  You

take it out, it's zero, and it makes the equation go

much smoother.  Yes, I understand.  This is -- makes my

head explode, too.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  I yield.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  Do we want to skip

over Issue 5?  I think we need to fix that before we

continue on.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Mr. Chairman, we do want

to fix Issue 5 in my opinion.  I am just still unclear

as to how to accomplish that.  And I know everybody is

trying to be helpful.  It has been a long day here for

most of us.

Mr. Ballinger.

MR. BALLINGER:  If it'll help, we've got the

used and useful calculations for all three components

that are discussed in Issue 5.  All of them would reduce

the revenue requirements that staff has recommended

originally.

The purchase capacity used and useful would go

from over 100 percent originally calculated to
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91.4 percent.  That's if you remove growth entirely.

For the force main the number would go from 74.9 percent

to 61.2 percent.  That component alone is worth about

$51,000 in revenue requirement reduction.  That one I

know.  I know the number on that one.

For the master lift station, it would go from

again over 100 percent used and useful to 93 percent

used and useful, again lowering the revenue

requirements.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  So from over 100 to

approximately --

MR. BALLINGER:  93 percent.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  And those percentages

that you've given, and an approximate is good enough, I

think, at this point, recognizing that you would have

the authority to make the exact calculations at the

appropriate time, that would be addressing the purchase

capacity, the force main, and the master lift by

removing the growth allowance completely.

MR. BALLINGER:  Correct.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  As a way to recalculate

the used and useful portion of the revenue requirement.

MR. BALLINGER:  Correct.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Okay.  All right.  Thank

you.
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Mr. Friedman and team.

MR. HOY:  Thank you.  One point to consider is

that the flow that's used for the used and useful

calculations is current flow.  And the occupancy there

is very seasonal, so that we have to take into account

and we have to have the capacity available in the event

that the occupancy changes, if people decide to move

full-time, if they decide to be there more often.  So

it's really part-time capacity that's being used for

what could eventually be longer term usage.  But we have

to have it available, so it's being saved for whatever

use is needed by existing customers.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Sort of like peak capacity.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Could I ask staff to

speak to that?

MR. BALLINGER:  I'm sorry.  I was talking to

the accountant when he said -- 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  That's okay. 

MR. BALLINGER:  What's the question?

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  The question is about

capacity -- capacity availability basically.

MR. HOY:  Right.  The capacity that's being

used today for the existing customers is seasonal usage.

So to the extent that current customers decide to occupy

the units more often, we have an obligation to provide
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that capacity.  It's being held for them to be used

whenever they need it.

MR. BALLINGER:  If I understand it, I've not

made any adjustment to any of the prepaids or existing

customers.  All I've taken out is the growth factor of

future customers coming.  I recognize this does not get

to fully 100 percent.  I also recognize that this is the

only source of treatment that the customers have.  So it

is -- we're trying to find that balance.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Absolutely.  Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Commissioner Brown.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  And just to follow up,

Mr. Ballinger, to that question, the utility is not

precluded from coming in at a later date, though, asking

for an increased used and useful percentage based on --

right -- based on the growth rate?

MR. BALLINGER:  Correct.  Correct.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  So, Commissioners --

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Sure.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  -- I'm prepared to make a

motion on Issue 5.

Okay.  I would move to approve the used and

useful percentage of the purchased wastewater treatment

capacity to the level of 91.4 percent, the
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interconnection force main to the level of 61.2 percent,

to the primary master lift station to the level of

93 percent, and any corresponding amounts associated

therewith will be administered by staff.

COMMISSIONER PATRONIS:  Second.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Mr. Buys.

MR. BUYS:  Yes, Commissioner.  There would

also be changes ultimately to the rate base number and a

slight change to the rate of return because you're

changing the plant amount in the subsequent --

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  So any other issues that

are affected by this decision will be administratively

handled accordingly by staff.

MR. BUYS:  Yes, Commissioner.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  That's in the motion,

too.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Yeah.  I think normally when

we conclude these, we're going to say any other fallout

issues will be administratively handled by staff.

Okay.  There's a motion on the floor and it's

been duly seconded.  Is there any further discussion?

Commissioner Edgar.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman,

and thank you, Commissioner Brown, for getting us to

that point.  Just the comment again that my
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understanding is that with this direction that it is

removing the growth allowance that was previously

recommended by staff and then the calculations would

fall out from there.

MR. BALLINGER:  Yes.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Any other discussion?

Seeing none, all in favor, say aye.  

(Vote taken.)

Any opposed?  By your action, you've approved

the Brown motion.

Okay.  So we have Issues 1 through 5 taken

care of.  Now we have Issues 6 through 25.

Commissioner Edgar.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

If you would like to consider, I would move, excuse me,

approval of the staff recommendation on Issues 6 through

11, with the understanding that any calculations that

would need to be made in keeping with our decision on

Issue 5 would be directed to staff to do so.

COMMISSIONER PATRONIS:  Second.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  It's been moved and

seconded, staff recommendations on Issues 6 through 11.

Is there any further discussion on that motion?  Seeing

none, all in favor, say aye.  
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(Vote taken.)

Those opposed?  By your actions, you've

approved the staff recommendation on those issues.

So now we are down through 11.  We have Issues

12 through 25.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  If I may, Mr. Chair.  I'm

sorry.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Sure.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Okay.  Thank you.  I

would like to ask OPC and the utility, and the order

doesn't matter to me, I leave that to you, but to speak

briefly and concisely to the points they have raised on

Issue 12, salaries and wages.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  OPC.

MS. VANDIVER:  Yes, Commissioners.  On

salaries we believe that the 1.2 FTE is an overestimate.

It should be reduced to a half of an FTE.  And we also

recommended management allocations be reduced in half.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Mr. Friedman.

MR. FRIEDMAN:  I believe I did already address

the problems with doing what Ms. Vandiver suggested we

do, and then I think Jared is dealing with salaries.

Yeah.  Mr. Deason will address the salaries issue.

MR. DEASON:  Yes.  Just to briefly -- what I

said before, I think it's appropriate to allow all of
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our employees to have our annual cost of living

adjustment counted, not just for operators.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Okay.  Could you speak to

the request by OPC to reduce the FTE allocation by

1.2 and also the 50 percent reduction for management?

MR. FRIEDMAN:  I'll deal with the management

part and let Mr. Flynn deal with the other.  As I

mentioned before, you know, that's an allocation

calculation that this Commission has consistently done

on a per ERC basis, and you've never treated an ERC

differently just because it was a utility without a

plant any more than you've done if the utility had two

plants instead of one.

And then as I mentioned earlier, what you have

is you've got a half an ERC that's unallocated to this

utility.  That half an ERC has got to be reallocated to

everybody else.  It's just -- you just don't lose it.

It's got to be allocated.  And there's just no

precedence for doing this.  And if you do this, I think

you're just opening up Pandora's box.  So I don't think

any of the arbitrary allocations are appropriate.  And

Patrick can deal with the actual FTE.

MR. FLYNN:  The issue of reducing the FTE

count was addressed by staff in the staff data request.

We responded to it.  We agree with the 1.2 FTE level of
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staffing that was identified in the staff rec.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Mr. Chairman, I'm

prepared to make a motion whenever the further

discussion is at that point.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Personally I agree with

staff with the 1.2, but I'm open to whatever the

Commissioners want to do.  

Commissioner Brown.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Thank you.  And, Patrick,

if you could follow up with us on what the duties and

roles of that 1.2 is going to actually carry out.  So

the operator, what are his functions or her functions

going to be?

MR. FLYNN:  The individual is responsible for

the collection systems, operation, maintenance, and

repair.  That's essentially a 1 FTE level of

performance.  The .2 reflects the use of one part-time

individual one day a week to support that full-time

individual for projects or tasks that are more than what

one person can do individually.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  So that's the .2.  And

how many hours is that then?  

MR. FLYNN:  .2 is one day a week, eight hours.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Is it an 8-hour workday?

MR. FLYNN:  8-hour workday. 
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COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Okay. 

MR. FLYNN:  Right.  So for a given project

that might require two people to work at a lift station

on a project, there would be adequate resources

available to accomplish that.  The alternative would be

to utilize outside contracting services to accomplish

the same task.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Well, this utility seems

to utilize a lot of outside contract services, so I was

just trying to find out if the accounting functions are

included in that 1.2 because -- no.

MR. FLYNN:  No.  The response I had specified

the individuals who currently are utilized for the plant

operation and collection system operation and what would

be the case and the condition after the plant was

decommissioned, and that was documentation that

supported the 1.2 FTE count.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Okay.  Thank you.  Thank

you, Mr. Flynn.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  I will entertain a motion.  

Commissioner Edgar.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Mr. Chairman, I move

approval of the staff recommendation as is on Issue 12.

COMMISSIONER PATRONIS:  Second.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  It's been moved and
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seconded, staff recommendation on Issue 12.  All in

favor, say aye.  

(Vote taken.)

Any opposed?  By your action, you've approved

that motion.

Commissioner Brown.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Mr. Chairman, I'm

prepared to make a motion on Issue 13, which was

discussed by both the parties earlier.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  If there's no discussion,

I would move staff recommendation on Issue 13.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Second.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  It's been moved and

seconded, staff recommendation on Issue 13.  All in

favor, say aye.

(Vote taken.)

Any opposed?  By your action, you've approved

that motion.

Staff, rate case expense on Issue No. 14, walk

me through that $4,000, please.

MR. BUYS:  Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  That was the oversight of

the tolls and what else?

MR. BUYS:  Oh, the, excuse me, the accounting
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fees.  

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Turn your mike on or -- 

MR. BUYS:  The accounting fees --

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Yes.

MR. BUYS:  -- and the travel expenses.  Yes.

In the information the utility provided to staff to

support the accounting fees, there was an entry in one

of the documents that indicated that there were

16.5 hours that were billed or occurred on June 5th.

Since the MFRs are filed on June 3rd, staff assumed that

work probably did not occur.  It was described as being

reviewing MFRs.  The company clarified that that entry

was for the whole work week, which would have included

hours.  It could have been work prior to the filing of

the MFRs with the Commission.  So staff would acquiesce

and say, yes, that would probably have occurred.  

The in-house travel that they submitted --

typically the company adds about $1,000 in their MFRs

for in-house travel with the rate case expense.  In the

past this has been associated with -- or staff has

understood this to be associated with employees from

Northbrook would travel down, and we routinely just

remove that from the rate case expense.  In this case,

the company had submitted a one-page document listing

all of the tolls and the meals and the mileage for the
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Florida employees to travel to the interim agenda back

in July and also the customer meeting, and it came up to

about $968.  And we -- like Mr. Deason said, it was

included in the back of a stack of a large number of

other documents and we did not review that.  We do not

have an issue with them including that rate case --

those expenses in the rate case expense as they have

been incurred by the employees to conduct the rate case.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  So these are all legitimate

expenses, and specifically, I guess, more the accounting

one was just a misunderstanding by the staff?

MR. BUYS:  Yes.  It was -- in the review we

did not include them.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Okay.  Commissioners.

Commissioner Brown.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Just a follow-up to one

of the questions that we talked about during my briefing

on this.  The accounting consulting fees, we're seeing

the utility and subsidiaries continue to utilize the

accounting consulting even greater than they have in the

past and it seems to be increased across the board.  Is

there -- can you elaborate on the reason why they're

utilizing for rate case?

MR. BUYS:  In our opinion, the utility is --

they've relied more heavily on the accounting fees or
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the accountant, accounting consultants.  They no longer

include the WSCBs or WSC salaries in the rate case

expense, who a lot of those employees used to work on

the rate cases.  So I guess you could say some of that

cost has been transferred over to the accounting

consultants who are performing those tasks in place of

the WSC employees that would have done that in the past.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  And $77,000 seems quite

high for the -- what was the last rate case amount for

that category?  Actually 73,000 if you disallowed the

3,000, including WSC -- if they were utilizing the

in-house folks.

MR. BUYS:  In the utility's prior rate case

before the Commission back in '07, those accounting

consultant fees were $10,000, and the WSC in-house fees

were $34,000, and the -- I guess other, they have office

temp fees were $2,200, for a total of $46,711.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  So why the increase, the

$30,000 plus increase on that category?  Is there

something that's triggering that excessively high

category for this rate case?

MR. BUYS:  Other than the fact that they have

to -- for this particular rate case the company went all

the way back to 2005 to provide all of the different

annual balances since 2005, and that usually is more
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than what they would do.  Usually it's a three- or

four-year, maybe a two-year historical filing, let's

say, where they include all the past annual balances.

So they had to go all the way back to 2005, so there

would have been more work associated with preparing

these MFRs.  The MFRs basically require the same amount

of work to prepare whether they're a B class or an A

class.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  I get it.  I mean,

$46,000 -- OPC, do you have any comments on it?  You

didn't raise it in your issues, so.

MS. VANDIVER:  Yes.  We had reviewed it pretty

carefully, and we had compared it to the prior cases and

had noticed the same contrast that Mr. Buys did, that if

you total up the amount that they paid in 2005 and in

the county application, they don't have the WSC

employees and so it's not dramatically more than what

they had in the prior cases.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  You just said $46,000

roughly difference if you add them up.

MS. VANDIVER:  Well, in the prior case I

see -- let me see here.  I see $60,000 for WSC and the

accounting consultant.  We may be looking at different

numbers.  I don't know.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  The question is do you
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think -- you didn't argue it.

MS. VANDIVER:  I think it's certainly high,

but there wasn't any WSC staff included, and because of

the magnitude of the case as a whole we looked at other

issues instead.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Okay.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  So rate case expense.  I

think -- I heard a light go on over there.  

MR. HOY:  I'm sorry.  I was going to add to

that that in the last case we used a different mix of

consultants, so our engineering consultant also did some

accounting work for us.  We had in-house staff that we

don't have today.  So in total, the total rate case

expense in this case is actually less than it was in the

2006 case.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Commissioner Edgar.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  If I may to staff in

light of the discussion, the further discussion that

we've had today on rate case expense, are there any

further adjustments in addition to those that are in the

written recommendation that you would recommend at this

point?

MR. BUYS:  No, Commissioner.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Mr. Chairman, I move

staff rec.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  It's been moved and

seconded, staff recommendation on Item No. 14.  All in

favor, say aye.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Wait, Mr. Chairman.

Before we go, I would like to make just something on the

record before we vote.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Sure.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Under the additional rate

case expense it references the generic docket, which was

the Phoenix Project that actually none of you got to sit

on the panel with me and Commissioner Brisé.  I

dissented in that case with regard to rate case expense,

which was for the Deloitte & Touche -- Deloitte

Consulting.  But since the will of the Commission was to

allow the recovery, I'm going to support the decision of

the subsidiaries to recover their allocated portions as

we move forward throughout these various -- so I will

support it, but just for consistency purposes I wanted

to make that known.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  All in favor, say aye.

(Vote taken.)

Any opposed?  By your action, you've approved

the motion.

Item No. 15.  Issue No. 15.  

Commissioner Edgar.
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COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Mr. Chairman, I would be

able to recommend or, excuse me, move that we approve

staff recommendation on Issues 15 through 20 -- on 15

and 16, 15 and 16.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  It's been moved and

seconded, staff recommendation on Issue 15 and 16.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Thank you.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Any further discussion?  All

in favor, say aye.  

(Vote taken.)

Any opposed?  By your action, you've approved

the staff rec on those two issues.

Issue 17.  Commissioner Brown.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Mr. Chairman, Issue 17

gives us a few options here for the rate structure and

the rates for -- and looking at them and also in

conjunction with Issue 21, the base facility charge

is -- under Alternative 1 would reduce the bill, the

customers' bill by $5, which would also lower the

guaranteed revenue charge under Issue 21 since it's

based on the BFC.  So I would support that Alternative 1

since it saves customers $5.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  Is that a motion?

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Mr. Chairman, I would

move approval of Alternative 1 for the rate structure
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listed in Issue 17.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Second.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  It's been moved and

seconded, Alternative I for Issue 17.  Any further

discussion?  Seeing none, all in favor, say aye.

(Vote taken.)

Any opposed?  By your action, you've approved

the motion.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Mr. Chairman, I would

move approval of Issues 18 through 20.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Second.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  It's been moved and

seconded, Issues 18 through 20.  Any further discussion?

Seeing none, all in favor, say aye.

(Vote taken.)

Any opposed?  By your actions, you've approved

that motion.

Issue 21.

COMMISSIONER BROWN:  Mr. Chairman, I would

move -- there's going to be a modification based on the

previous decision in Issue 17, so I would move approval

of staff recommendation on Issue 21 with the change

from -- to $45.73, which is the BFC that we approved in

Issue 17.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  So there's a motion and a
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second on Issue 21.  Is there any further discussion?

Seeing none, all in favor, say aye.  

(Vote taken.)

Any opposed?  By your action, you've approved

that motion.

Issue 22.  Commissioner Edgar.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR:  Mr. Chairman, I would

move approval of all remaining issues per the staff

recommendation with, again, the understanding that we

direct staff to make technical adjustments in keeping

with our decisions today.

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM:  There's been a motion on the

floor and seconded for staff recommendations on Issues

22 through 25, and also making sure that all issues, as

we said before, have staff have administrative approval

to make sure, for lack of a better term, the numbers all

jive.  Any further discussion?  Seeing none, all in

favor, say aye.

(Vote taken.) 

Any opposed?  By your actions, you've approved

that motion.

Okay.  Is there anything else in this item?  I

don't think so.  Staff, thank you very much.  I know

this wasn't an easy rate case.  OPC, thank you for your

input.  Utilities.  Customers, thank you for your time
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and patience.  I know this is all confusing, but I do

thank you for your input, and please all travel safe.

We're adjourned.

(Agenda Conference adjourned at 4:21 p.m.)
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STATE OF FLORIDA   ) 
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COUNTY OF LEON     ) 
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IT IS FURTHER CERTIFIED that I 
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Intervenor Speakers/Leroy’s talking points 
 

Presented 12/3/15 Agenda Conference, Item 19. 



Leroy's talking points for 12/3/2015 in Tallahassee 

The rate payers didn't create the problem. It wasn't a bad business or 

poor management decision by the rate payers t hat created the 

problem. It was poor management and bad business decisions made 

by the utility that created the problem when they expanded too fast 

and the mismanagement of the facility. 

IT DIDN'T HAVE TO SHUT DOWN. However, they knowingly and willingly 

violated their license and their permit. Sandalhaven operated in 

violation of its permit by processing 10's of thousands gallons per day 

over permitted capacity and this caused major leakage and seepage in 

and around the facility including the grounds of Fiddler's Green Condo 

II. Mike Wilson, an employee of Utilities, Inc. and the plant operator's 

immediate supervisor, he told me it was sheet flow. He denied it was 

coming from the plant, which was proven by the DEP to be incorrect. 

After extensive research by the DEP AND THE FAILURE TO CORRECT 

DEFICIENCIES the utility was eventually ordered to be off line by Oct 1, 

2015 by the DEP in a consent order issued October 9, 2014. 

Very often the noxious odors coming from the facility were unbearable 

causing many owners in Fiddler's Green Condo II to close their windows 

and doors to get relief. 

All these people are here to see how they are being represented by t he 

PSC. 

There was no attempt by the utility to work with the rate payers to 

solve any problems. 

~taft' Handout 
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Look around this room. These people traveled more than 6 hours to 

attend this meeting and be able to have a voice as rate payers who 

are being asked to reward a business for making bad management and 

poor business decisions. When bad management and poor business 

decisions are made businesses fail? But because of a special statue that 

private franchised utilities operate under they cannot fail. What is 

wrong with this picture? 

They offer investors a fair rate of return in excess of 10%. Incidentally, 

who are the investors? 

When a business make bad management and/or poor business 

decisions and it fails, the investors lose. Why do the rate payers, who 

have no say in the operation of the (private) utility, have to guarantee 

any return to the investors? This should be the responsibility of the 

utility. However by using these exorbitant rates and under the special 

staute the utility will not be held accountable for making poor 

management and business decisions? 

Most of the people being served by this utility are on fixed or 

subsidized incomes. Even collectively, they cannot afford to hire 

lawyers to meet with the PSC staff on a fairly regular basis to present 

their view such as the utility, with seemingly unlimited finances is able 

to do. 



Sept. 24, 2015 

Tringali Center, Englewood, FL 

RE: DOCKET NO. 150102-SU, DATED July 23, 2015 

First: Let the stage be set for what is felt to be the root cause for this request. 

The whole issue of asking for this outrageous rate increase is without a doubt an 

effort by Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven to get the ratepayers to pay for their bad 

management decisions and subsequent actions which includes the dismantling 

of the plant. 

Fiddler's Green Condominium Association II is the closest in proximity to this 

plant and as a result has to bear the brunt of the noxious odors coming from the 

plant and the heavy truck traffic in and out of the facility. Damage to the roads 

has been an ongoing problem. It is like pulling teeth to get the utility to do the 

repairs. Fiddler's Green II has had to absorb the cost or pay a significant portion 

of them. The concrete on the access road has broken under the weight of trucks 

and needs to be replaced already. It has been addressed with the facility with 

no repairs made. 

The straw that broke the "camel's back" is when water accumulated around our 

building 30, in 2013. When it was reported to the utility, Mike Wilson, who is 

the supervisor over the plant operator told us it was the result of "sheet flow", 

which is water running over the surface of the ground. He insisted that because 

he had the credentials he was qualified to make that statement. We disputed 

his statement. 

It was apparent we were getting nowhere in reaching a solution to get rid of the 

water accumulating in the area adjacent to building 30, the dumpster enclosure 

and the swale along the berm which separates our property from the utilities. 

We contacted several county departments to see if they contributed in any 

manner to the problem. Representatives of the departments visited the 

~ Handout 
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area and reviewed their operations. Any responsibility bourn by their 
departments was eliminated. 

The county health department then contacted the Florida Department of 

Environmental Protection (FDEP) and asked that they become involved, which 
they did. 

After FDEP did considerable research, including a review of plant records, test 

boring for soil samples, water samples as well as borings on the berm which 

surrounds a settling pond used by the facility. The result was the water that 

was accumulating in the area as well as that coming through the berms and up 

through the blacktop was not from "sheet ·Flow". It was due to saturation of 

the soil because of excess percolation. It was obvious that something was 

seriously wrong. The permit allowing percolating was authorized by FDEP for 

45,000 gallons per day (GPO). Records showed they were percolating 79,000 

GPO which is a violation of their permit. 

The result of the investigation performed by the FDEP was a consent order 

issued to Utilities, Inc. requiring the plant to be off line by October 1, 2015. 

We have a complete file in our office covering the whole incident from the time 

one of our owners in building 30 reported he could not get to the dumpster near 

his building to take out his rubbish because of all the water that was on the 

ground surrounding the dumpster. 

NOW TO THE July 23,2015 PETITION 

The basis of the request is to be able to support "operations on a going forward 

basis and an opportunity to earn a fair rate of return on the Utility's investment 

in used and useful property for the public use". Maybe they should have 

thought of that when service and conditions were ignored. 

That taken in account, why should the ratepayers be required to pay anything to 

a firm for making bad business decisions, which is what this is all about. Many 

2 



of the ratepayers in this area are on fixed incomes. They do not get a fair rate of 

return, do they? When is the last time many of them got a rate of return of 

10.2%? When ratepayers make bad decisions they suffer the consequences. 

Why has the utility incurred substantial additional operating costs and 

investment? 

Page two of the request does not answer the poor management question. 

How many customers cannot pay .these preposterous rates? Do they care or are 

they more interested in the 11fair rate of return" for their investors? 

THE JULY 22,2015 LETTER TO SANDALHAVEN CUSTOMERS 

Par II (By way of background-) 

Given the violation of the percolation GPO permits written by FDEP how can it 

be written that 11The plant consistently met its permit limits for effluent water 

quality then, and continues to do so now"? Doesn't the percolation violation of, 

and the water coming onto the grounds at Fiddler's Green II, along with the 

stench it creates, have an impact on the 11quality of effluent" being produced at 

the plant? The fact that they lost their sole reclaimed water customer is not the 

fault of the ratepayers. It again shows bad management and poor business 

decisions. 

Par Ill (There was a significant cost-) 

Decisions to build on 11anticipated growth" was another decision made for 

money purposes that have been impacted by bad management and poor 

decisions. If that wasn't the reason then why is it necessary to ask for the 

increase to operate a plant that will not exist? The only equipment left will be 

the collection lines under the ground and several pumping stations. The main 

plant will have been dismantled. Service? 
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Par IV (In a 2011 rate filing-) 

It appears that they are saying the County is responsible for their overbuilding 

the lines and facility. Utilities Inc., knew that when they signed onto it. Bad 

business decision. 

Par V (In 2014 it became clear-) 

The Utility and FDEP reached an agreement, only after a number of complaints 

had gone unresolved and required the intervention of the FDEP. It was not the 

utility that made the decision to close the plant. It was a consent order (OGC 

FilE NO. 14-0536-08-DW) issued by the FDEP. The total costs for this project 

should be on the shoulders of the Utility and their investors who expect a 10.2 

%rate of return. 

To conclude: 

-Percolation violations (above the permitted 45,000 GPO, actually percolated 

estimated 79,000 GPO) 

-Treated effluent coming through the berms and up through the grounds and 

the blacktop, making living conditions in the area very difficult and unhealthy. 

-What is the utility paying the Englewood Water District to take the effluent 

produced by their collection lines? Why does it take such an enormous rate 

increase to maintain only the collection lines and pump stations? 

-There is no plant to maintain. There is no cost associated with trucking. The 

lines and the pumping stations are the only items that require maintenance and 

at what cost? 

-The maintenance of Fiddler's Green Boulevard to and including the access road 

by Townhouse 4 is a continuing problem. 
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-The odor from the plant is a problem that continues to be an obnoxious 

nuisance. 

-It is evident that Utilities, Inc. is determined to have the rate payers pay for 

dismantling and decommissioning the plant. It is also evident that the rates are 

expected to provide a "fair rate of return" to Utilities, Inc., when the ratepayers 

had absolutely nothing to do with the operation of the Sandal haven facility. 

-The reason that a "fair rate of return" is not realized is due to bad management . 

and poor business decisions by the ownership and management of the facility. 

- Because Utilities Inc. is a regulated facility they should not be able to use this 

provision as a shelter for mismanagement and poor business decisions 

-The ratepayers should be the primary concern in this hearing. 

The Board of Directors 

Leroy Furman, President 

Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II 

6800 Placida Road-Clubhouse 

Englewood, FL 34224 

Office: 941-697-9359 

Fax: 941-697-6200 

5 



Fiddler Green Condominium Association II, Inc. 
 

Presented 12/3/15 Agenda Conference, Item 19. 
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FIDDLE 'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6 00 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9352 

PETITION 
rPa;b~staff Handout 
~Affairs/~ 

on \'J../_ruj_~l_ 
Item No. ---:.1--~..9 __ 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, Fl 
34224, which iS adjacentt and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor se ice and poor management. 

~ you are aware, Sandal aven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 20 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants ur very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven m e good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandal haven shour be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a tree market, Sandalh ven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, th regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish Its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were gran~d the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2~11 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair pric for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% incre .se in 2012, and an 18% Interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-.ttlirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

6800 Placida Road. Unit# , Englewood. FL34224 
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FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDO~( ASSOCIATION D, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL 34224 

941~697-9359 

PETITION ~Staff Handout 
~Aff~ 

on_]JJ_QJ_/ ~ Florida Public Service Commission 
(tern No. I q--

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities. Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven dra$tlcally changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

'M"Jether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions. good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environmen~ the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has reque$ted, our rates would be more than three 
times wtlat they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012. and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were In 2011 and 2012.. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Signature \ 
I I 

6800 Pl:cida R ad~ij # , Englewood. FL 34224 
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FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUl\'1 ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLEWOOD FL34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 

~Staff. ~out ~Affarrs en Florida Public Service Commission 
on-U.J ..A1.} _L_ 
Item No. _, .... s __ 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again . 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Signature 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# /J.I 'll3, Englewood, FL 34224 
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941-697-9359 

PETITION 

~Statf~ut 
Internal Afti · enda 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Item No. 19 Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandal haven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandal haven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# \\f. 2..J , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are direcUy affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name J}U'- lot ~ro M.-t~lfi'r 

[M1J) 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are direcUy affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the Increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name ~ AttlliA 
-~a~ ~ 

C,ftJD {J&J_cid~ Rd ~/t.R:;,.- 1 ~ PL J 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandal haven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

v 

6800 Placida Road, Unit #~H~ Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Jaue I{ liockc 

Signal~~ 
6800 Placida Road, Unit # I ft~ • Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name LOf</1 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# c:2~7, Englewood, FL 34224 
I 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Signature f,· .. 0. • "3r;:; ~ . 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name STANLEY C. BAYLESS Ill 

Signature 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# 278 
, Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name STANLEY C. BAYLESS Ill 

Signature ~ • 
6800 Placida Road, Unit # 284 
, Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and Significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandal haven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions In a 
regulated environment the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012. and an 18% interim increase this year The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration 

Name SALLY J BAYLESS 

Stgnatuce J.~~ 
6800 Placida Road, Unit# 284 
, Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions In a 
regulated environment the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration 

Name SALLY J BAYLESS 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# 278 
, Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, Fl 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# \ '-\'") , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Florida Public Service Commission 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware. Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

tn a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# \52 , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, Fl 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012. and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# \ S t , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, Fl 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

~bA.e.,u ~- ~12\\~ 
Name 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# Z ~ t , Englewood, Fl 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, Fl 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Sign~ .:::::OS: 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# t '-\-<\ , Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLEWOOD FL34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 

~Staff~d t 
Iniemal Affi · genda 

on .J1J JiJ.__; 
Item No. ~' q...:..-_ 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Signature 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# \ S~ , Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLEWOOD FL34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 

Qtaff~t Internal Aff: · Agenda 
on~_Q3_}_L_ 
Item No. \9 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# \ S "] , Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLEWOOD FL34224 

941-697-9359 

~Staff ~ 
Internal Affair~ 

on_1d:j M} .J..L 
Item No. \'} 

PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road , Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandal haven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

Q__g~--==&= 
Signature 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# 2. ~ \ , Englewood, FL 34224 
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FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIA TJON II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free marke~ Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services. but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two~thlrds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank ~ tor yaur considerati/J _ . 

NameiJjr:{e-fvl)A- {;)_£2.-e- "'f c_- rl. 

s~nmu•• ({l~--l}r · 
6800 Placida Road, Unit# J lf'/ . Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUl\11 ASSOCIATION Il, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE,VOOD FL34224 

941-697-9359 

~Staff~dout ~ Afi1 · Agenda 
on_R_/ o:J IJ:C. 
Item No. tq 

PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandal haven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# d:.'1lf , Englewood, FL 34224 
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FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\ VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

~taff~ut . ~ Affai Agenda 

on....l2:)~--
Item No. , 't 

PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC .• 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware. Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free mal't(et, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be rnore than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 201 1 and 201 2. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\ VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 

~Staff J:Iandout. Florida Public Service Commission 
Internal Affair~ 
on_!~ _sD._j _Q_ 
Item No. \q Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224. which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facil ities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

if Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again 

Thank you for your consideratio~ 

I\Jame Jef-F (3,JJ, e 

Signature _ _____,[IJzf--.,f'l·fL-!!~~· __ .;:;__ 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# _/_8_Cf __ , Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOl"IINIUiVI ASSOCIATION II, I:"iC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englevvood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our ver; small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now t'v\;o-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# JcJ 20 , Englewood, FL 34224 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

_s-'71=/'ffe ,J I#~ r ~leavrc--~ 
Name 

~J?~ 
7 Signature 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# /(!),?0 , Englewood, FL 34224 • 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLEWOOD FL34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 

~Staff ~ Internal Affairs/. gen 
on.J2::.J~-~-

Florida Public Service Commission 

Item No. l'l Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# /Jt2 2 , Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOlVllNIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLEWOOD FL34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 
~Staff~out 
Iriternal Aff: · gen 
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Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

~ra m.6fa~ 
Signature -... 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# /@ , Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 

Internal Affairs/ genda 6!ti. -~bdf0 1~do~ Florida Public Service Commission 
on _Q_/ SiJ.J 
Item No. Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name ""Bc.tii\R~ B~ 

Signature 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# _2_&0 ___ , Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
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941-697-9359 

PETITION 

~Staff JSut 
Ititemal Affair Agen Florida Public Service Commission 

on_QJ _Ql_j ~ 
Item No. I'( 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name L VAfoJ tJ 

Signature !... ;J./!~ 
~(I 

6800 Placida Road, Unit # Z. 5 S , Englewood, FL 34224 
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PETITION 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name f"\ P. «.. ~' I'J 

Signature 

6800 Placida Road, Unit # _;t_5:_"Y __ , Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
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PETITION 

~Staff~ H lntefnal Affairs/ genda 
Florida Public Service Commission 

on....ldJ oa I \ 
Item No. \'1 

Docket No. 1501 02 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

6800 13 cida Road, Unit# ./£t , Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 

~Staff ~ Internal Affairs/, genda Florida Public Service Commission 
on_jL/ _M}_I _ 
Item No. 19 Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Nameb!-A.. r:> /2, t'l- "7z-= -n-113 / 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# ____ , Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

~Staff ~t Internal Affair genda 
on _j'J;_) _s:f2J ..ll­
Item No. __..:\:-Lq __ 

PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and Significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions In a 
regulated environment the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012 and an 18% interim increase this year The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration 

Narne 

S1gnature \ • .JC-11 YLC{ I. C~. -4·lt v }1.tl~ 
-;1-·------- ---- --------·--· 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# ;2 oc 
__ 6 ___ • Englewood, FL 34224 
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Item No. 1'1 

PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

~Jid_ ~ 
Signature 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# a 1 J , Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUlVI ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
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PETITION 

~taff~ Internal Affair gen 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Item No. \9, 
Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandal haven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is th at Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# J. 60 ;L-, Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUlVI ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL34224 

941-697-9359 

~Staff~ Internal A£f1 · en 
on ...J:b..j __j)_l_f_l_ 

PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Item No. \ q 

Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Signature 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# R~t:> A-Englewood , FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLEWOOD FL34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 
~Staff~t Internal Aft1 · J\genda 

on...Q;J~ 
Florida Public Service Commission 

Item No. IQ 
Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandal haven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services , but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for.,1:.our consideration. 

1\c"St~ tJqRK8/ 
r'\AtJ~~ MEffl 'B'CfZ 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# lo I 0 , Englewood, FL 34224 
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FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
()800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 
~Staff H~ 

Internal Affairs/ genda 
on.JL/ ..JiJ_j_ 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Item No. ! ~ 
Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II .INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, whictl is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor .s~ice and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant . 
Is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant Is 
that we customers should not be expect~ to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free ma!1(et, Sandal haven alone would bear the consequences for Its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free ma!1(et forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012. and an 18% Interim Increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 .and 2012. Enough is 
enough. · 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. · 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name f?.tt[.rru"d) A~t1 

'-

Signature ~A()tJ£:'1!f'~, 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# {58 , Englewood, FL . 34224 

141001 . 
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FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMlNIUM ASSOCIATION ll, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 

~Staff~t Internal Affi · genda 
on.JLJ Jl! 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Item No. \ C\ 
Docket No. 150102 • SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sa"'dalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, Fl 
34224, whiCh Is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facHitles in 2006 and 2007 In anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant What is relevant 
is that Sandalhav~n should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What Is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for Hs decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our ~wer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a40% Increase in 2012, and an 18% interim Increase 1his year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Si:lndalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competftfve environment. and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name JtA.~ ~J!.-A.f{>Jt~ ,· 

s~~~-
6800 Placida Road, Untt # /51/ , Englewood, Fl 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION ~Staff ~ Internal Affairs,~, genda 
on_1L/ .J1L __ 
Item No. 19 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102 ~ SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, Fl 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now tw~thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name F h:yd)s A., -Ce rfj'4 u( 

Signatur~ z; .(/__ 
I 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 
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Item No. IG Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandal haven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name~ 'acfUe~ de d:r;ynu f 
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941~697-9359 

PETITION 

Item No. lq Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- su 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven. We are directly affected by the 
way they ·provide poor service and poor management 

As you are aware, Sandal haven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What Is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a :treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market. Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for tree market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment. and they should not .be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name~w~ 
Signature...;. 

6800 Placida Road, Unit #2010, Englewood, FL 34224 
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941-697-9359 

PETITION 

~Staff~ut 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Item No. \9 
Docket No. 1501 02 • SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a. resident of ~iddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandal haven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur, 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used_ 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market. Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish Its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment. and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration_ 

6600 Placida Road, Unit #20 10, Englewood, FL 34224 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandal haven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandal haven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

C EotzG£ cL/114VC7< 
Name ~~Cd>~ Sig ture 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# I R 6 , Englewood, FL 34224 
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PETITION 

~Staff Handout 
Internal Affairs/~ Florida Public Service Commission 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandal haven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

&:~nv aeu~ 
F_; 1~-e ~amPo!/,·r~S 

Signature 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandall1aven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# ;(oo 7 , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandal haven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment. the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration 

Name 
1
/ / V l4-/t) C 0 t--l- I A) $ 
/{. - . /r) ~ /) 

SignaturE(f i&U ( VV(...I ~ UA:./-(/&D 
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PETITION 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

lacida Road, Unit# 6., s-o . Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandal haven drastically changed its mode of operation and signifiCantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name l 0 IS A:. C:OA)JJIJ 0 

6800 Placida Road, Unit # J._!) 0 . Englewood, FL 34224 
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I arn a resident of F1ddlers Green Condominium Associatior, il INC. 6800 Placida Road. Englewood. FL 
34224. wh1ch IS adjacent to and served by Utilities. inc. of Sandalhaven We are directly affected by the 

way they provide poor service and poor management 

As you are aware. Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operat1on and s-gnificantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 111 anticipation of growth that did not occur 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad deciSIOns ren years ago IS 1rrelevant What is relevan; 
IS that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions. good or bad. What is relevant IS 

that we custome1s should not be expected to pay for a lreCJlrnent plant that 1s not muse 

In a free market Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions in a 

regulated environment. the regulator substitutes for free market torces that do not allow a 
company to pumsh irs customers for mistakes made by the company 

If Sandalhaven were granted the mcrease 1t has requested our rates would be more than ~hree 
[Jmes what they were 1r1 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer serv1ces. but tripling our rates ;s not fair. we 
expenenced a 40''l'o 1ncrease 1n 2012 and an 18% interim increase this year The comb1ned 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012 Enougll1s 
enough 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible ior its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment and they should not be raised again 

Thank vou for your cons1derat1on 

6800 Placida Road. Un1t f! cJ I\ ]) , Englewood >="I ~,L122L 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Signatur:J~ 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

'Mlether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. 'Mlat is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name tKitt:.JA /!, (}plp,.,.wlf' 

Signature c:f: ~ ~ 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

M~c?~ 
Signature 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# I 9' 0 , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free mar1<et, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name {Y)cwk Chrt~±~ 

Signature~ 
6800 Placida Road, Unit# \ U. cf • Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\ VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 
~Staff Handout 

Internal AfT~ 
on...lJ._/ ....Q3.} ..lL 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Item No. \9 
Docket No. 1501 02 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, Fl 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideratibn. 

Name [Yhnc\1 Chrl.)~ 
, 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# l Lt ~ , Englewood, FL 34224 
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PETITION 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by ttle company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be ir. a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# t?-1/' , Englewood, FL 34224 
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PETITION 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# c17 r , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandal haven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free mar1<et, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# / 'f 0 , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# 2/JtJS , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# 17~ , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration . 

.,~ SrePfl£tJ 
Name 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# 11 k , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

N, tv rf£ s 
Name 

E6 c C-€ .D.(), 
j 

Signature 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven dras ti cally changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again . 

Thank you for your consideration. 

,..._____ 

( ' 
Name I Signature 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# jo I y , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandal haven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested , our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

r' J ' 3 r-o \II/ ~~ Name 

---iUH1/32:1 
/ -; .-~ r 
~~ Signature 

6800 Placida Road, Unit #f/IIJ.tf Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road , Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. ---
) .-"\ l.) '\ted ~ 6-,\ 

Name 

\ /) c~·-7 
~ ~-----------

6800 Placida Road, Unit#Pf'f~. Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandal haven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name ow~M- Gttll a 3 b-e r 

Signature 

6800 Placida Road, Unit # / () /1 , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224. which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions In a 
regulated environment. the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012 and an 18% interim increase this year The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration 

Name _ _G\ao CON('\5rJ;er 
( 

s,gnatur~'L~-yL 1_& --., 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name ::le.-~ G~w(}""'~ 

Signature~¥ 
~ 6800 Placida Road, Unit# _ ___ , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

-S" t-ILt? B ) l- L A. C-:A YJ)G{. H. 
Signature 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# J,Lf, Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, Fl 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven . We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made g_9od or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those declsions, good or bad. What is relevantTs 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim Increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Ol!lf! ~ .ar.e t1igner tlmn they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration . 

Name __ _ _ Ann Gasoarinr 

Signature_Q -cffc 
, Unit # ~0 12 __ , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC, 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions In a 
regulated environment the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripl ing our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012 and an 18% interim increase this year The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration 

~dnl~ £ut: { ~ t _ t&'o v eslf--

6800 Placida Road, Unit# . Englewood. FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name B c-rz;y be 4/ ot/ e s~ 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road , Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again . 

Thank you for your consideration. 

1 1gnature 

v 
6800 Placida Road, Unit# c{ oo 9 , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

6800 Placida Road, Unit #~"D of , Englewood, FL 34224 
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:...'tilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood. FL 
34224. which is adjacent to and served by Utilit1es, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandal haven drastically changed its mode of operation and s gnificantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions. good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be exoected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market. Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment. the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what thev were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
onn••nh ,...,.vuy11. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment. and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration 

Nc>me)JfJL4pJ-;tJ.e~aN 

6800 Placida Road, Unit # , Englewood, FL 34224 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road. Englewood, FL 
34224. which is adjacent to and served by Utilities. Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and Significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions. good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012. and an 18~ interim increase this year The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Sinnaturp 

6800 Placida Road. Unit # 7.1) 1 Englewood, FL 34224 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Signature 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# I 23 , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name ~tm 8;il: 

SignattJr:_..~ 
6800 Placida Road, Unit# • Englewood, FL 34224 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 1501 02 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandal haven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name /-1 eJ~.n (;,' 1/!s 

Signaturel/1h;J/~ 
6800 Placida Road, Unit# //p ¥ , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name ":io,VAJi-41.; A. Grvb/4-CJf/ 

Signature·--'=/2.222~~'--..../J.!.:._.b;u...~~~~ 
6800 Placida Road, Unit # I 16 • Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 

~Staff ~~ Internal Affairs} en 
on J;L I D3 1_12_ 
ItemNo~q 

Florida Public Service Commission 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandal haven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name B&rf4/ &vbt;.<jA 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# I 7 6 . Englewood, FL 34224 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC .• 6800 Placida Road. Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and signifiCantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sanda !haven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions. good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market. Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
timeswhattheywere in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012. and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

' 

Signature 

6800 Placida Road, Unit II /0 0 22...... Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC .. 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224. which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven_ We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management 

As you are aware. Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used_ 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions. good or bad. What is relevant 1s 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use . 

In a free market, Sandal haven alone would bear the consequences for its dec1sions In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012_ and an 18% interim increase this year The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions_ Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised aga1n. 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

. am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free ma!'i(et, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free ma!Xet forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. · 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

s~~re ________________ _ 
6800 Placida Road, Unit # T /1 / C , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name tr/fz /:Laack. 
I 

Signature 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# /B's- , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC. , 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandal haven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration . 

Name (} J, <+t .A. 1M. S E{,g,~;--r-

6800 Placida Road, Unit# 
1
/£0 , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC .• 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, Fl 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

~a_fl~ 
S~na~. __ ----------------

6800 Placida Road, Unit # _l_"l-_a.f~ Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name _)v J., +H \-\Am,; L 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# 1 -=f t{ , Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
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PETITION 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Item No. lq 
Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market. Sandal haven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment. and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Narna~L~((\ lW--tLL 

Signature~ 
6800 Placida Road, Unit# _1_7_Y'--....:> Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
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~Staff H~t 
Internal Aff~ 
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Item No. t9 

PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandal haven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. \ 

Name C. \\-.f\q_LES ~-Q_~~ 

Signatu~~ 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
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PETITION 

~staff.~ 
Internal Affairs1A~ 

on I ~/ _Q3_} _li_ 
Item No. ,q 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank yo~ for your consideration. 

Name \j 'o\e\ \-\-E:Q~ 

6800 Placida Road, Unit # , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Ut ilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

A JIATz.-er.rt!)..-" 
Name 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# 2-S""/ , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration . 

Name & tla;, e ,/izz re' 11 

Signature ~ ~, ~ 
6800 Placida Road, Unit# /.Ja , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name~~~,~~ ~o"-.~~,~ ~.tL\1 

spwre~~~~ 
6800 Placida Road, Unit # ( 4-~ • Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration . 

Name DAvid 1/o!dqrafer 

Signature~~ 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# / .lf.2 , Englewood, FL 34224 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and signifiCantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions tan years ago is irrelevant What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that yo,oe customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandallawn alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven Vlo'ere granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they yo,oere in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our seV'o'er services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interin increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they yo,oere in20f1 and 2012. Enough Is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be il a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name516#JH4!Je£ 

6800 PlacidaRQad, Unit# Ql_£c:l-,-tnglewood, FL 34224 
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FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLEWOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

~~~Staff Handout 
Internal Affairs/~ 

onJLI..Q.Lj J.L_ 
ItemNo. 19 

PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, 'Nhich is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and signifiCantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free marttet, Sandallaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment. the regulator substitutes for free marttet forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interi'n increase ttis year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were In 2011 am 2012. Enough Is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decilions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name blJc b."'e.( ffa..CLob~eY"\ 

6800 PlacidaRo.l, Unit#c;2 S:J-., Englewood, FL 34224 

https://us-mg5 .mail.yahoo.cornlneo/ie _blank 

Page 1 ot 1 
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FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 

~Staff Handout 
Internal Affairs/~ Florida Public Service Commission 

onJ2::) J.l..l.i...lL 
Item No. 1 't Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name ;Y/tl(f f?. JAN Jlj 

Signature~~ 
6800 Placida Road, Unit# d /,~ , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Item No:-( 'f 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road. Englewood. FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its faciH~ies in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment. the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were gr.anted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Signature_ 

6800 Placida Road , Unit # t ~~Englewood, FL 34224 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Item No. 19 Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224. which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012. and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration . 

6800 Placida Road, Unit # IC> 1 <)" • Englewood, FL 34224 

- -- ·----
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandal haven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment. the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration . 

. ~ ... /7/ 
Signature '}o/fJ ~-/~ 

6800 Placida Road, Unit # I D i _:;- . Englewood, FL 34224 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# 

I 
I I 

(J 
c17 .::;-, Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
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941-697-9359 

PETITION 

~Staff Handout Florida Public Service Commission 
Internal Affairs/~ 

on (;t.. I...91.JJ5.._ 
ltem No. 1'1 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and signifiCantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences tor its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name J.), n . I{~ 

s~naru~fo~ 
, . 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# TH/IJ , Englewood, FL 34224 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

far2 lrifer 
6800 Placida Road, Unit# ___ , Englewood, FL 34224 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# I q 3 , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name~t\ ~ 
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Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name \.u\~ \l.la~ 
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Util ities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road , Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# ~ "l (Q , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandal haven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

r Name 7 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# ;{ f? , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities , Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

~ ~ Signature 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# /6:3 Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# 'Ill·· y'J), Englewood, FL 34224 
I 
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Florida Public Service Commission 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Ralph Maupai 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# 156, Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, Fl 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are direcdy affected by the 

way they provide poor service and poor management 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significanUy 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name D1 fto/ /kIll t/1 cc, ,;-r 1 

#!"..~~ 
~~~~~~~~~~ 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# IHJJ:.. , Englewood, FL 34224 
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PeTITION 

Flor~da Public Service Commission 

Docllat No. ~50102 • SU 

utJIH; .. , Inc. of S~ndalhaven 

:. 

0.0801 
Mll!:lllH 

• am 1 reside"' of Fiddlen ~ Conclcmln"'m Anodation II INC., 6800 Placida Roed, Englewood, 1-
34224, ""'ich II adjaeent to and oeMid by U11ities, lne. of Sanda~-. We are dftctly aflecle<j by 1t1e 
vnl'f tney P'l>vide poor ..W:. ..a poor ....,.a-t. 

As you are-"'· Sandlil'awn ornllcllly c~ its rrade of operation and slgnlllcwltly 
OY&rbult Its facililia In 2006 and 2007 In .miclpallon of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhawr. wants our v.y small custcmar ba .. ID pay lor oversized faciltlaa that""' not 
bek1u used. 

Whether Sa~eve'l made goad or oac deci&•ona ten )'88111 ago i& in'alevent. W"'aal& relavan! 
;. t11at Sandalnavan shedd be reepo~~Bible for lhoee decialonB, goad .,.. bad. What Ia """"'""' Ill 
tN.t we customer• ahculd not be elq)eded to pey for 1 trea-t pllnt1Nl is not in ""· 

In a frwe mariwt, Sandoolhaven alone would bear 1M eonno.~er.cas fer ita deci.tona. In a 
regullled environment. tne regullllor •~bllitutea for free merlcet fo"CeS 1'111 do not ellow a 
company ID """""' ita cuslomenl for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sendalheven were gran.O tha lncr .... ~ hae req~ ""'ratea wwld be more then lhlee 
timea whlltlhey were In 2011 and 2012. 

We ehol.id pay a fair price for aur -r NfVicn, but trl:>ltng our rates io not fair. We 
expetienctd • 40% 'net- 1n 2012, 1111c en 18% 1n1.nm Wlcre88e IIIII ~·The co"' :linea 
elfect Ia thai our rille& are now -..t..Ca ~r lhan they -In 2011 end 2012. Enougllla 
enough. 

1""-""""' Sandelhavan ""'''Inaible lor Ha deciaiona. Our rates are higher than they -..1<1 
be In a eom!MIIi!MI envir"""*'*, and they ahou!d not be r~ again. 

Audrey 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Ooci<et No. ~50102 • SU 

Utllltl .. , lne. of Samdalhaven 

' am a rellident of Fiddler• Green Condominium Associat:on I! INC., 8800 Placida RC*I. Erlglewood, t-
34224, ""'ieh Is lldjaeent ID and served by u-. Inc. of Sanda ~""""· We are direc!ly aflac:le<j by 11\e 
ww, they pi"D'Itd. poor IWVIce and poor ... nag..,..r.t. 

A-. you are aware, S~awn c.-asliCIIIIy c~anged its mode of cpelllli<>n and signllc..,lly 
llftrbult ila IIIC:Iitin In 2006 rand 2007 in an!lcipallon of growlh that clid not occur. 

Now Sar.dalhavw. wants our vary small custcmar base to pay for ........tzad facilties that ara not 

llelns used. 

Whether Sand...,ave~ made good or bac declatons ten yaare ago i& irrelevan'. W'"llllls relevan! 
is that Sandalhavan shedd be 1811p0f1Sible lor thoee decisions, good or bad. What I& relevant is 
lhet - cuslomere thould not be e>cpeeted lo pey for a treetme~t pllrlt lhel ia not in uea. 

In e free ,.rkel, Sa:1dall1avom alone would bear lha consec~ar.ces for 118 decialo~o. In a 
regulaled environment, tne regulator aubllilutes for free merlcet lo,-ces h.t de not allow a 
company to pun131l illl ooolomers lor "'islakes made by the compa"Y. 

If S1101<Hiheven were ,...,* the lncreaee • hu requeMed, o~ rates wo..ld be more than t!wee 
limeawhatlhey-.etn2011end2C12. 

We thou:d pay a fair price lor our s.....,r 88fYicea, but lrl~ng our rates ia not fair. We 
expe~ • -40% •ncreeae In 2012,....: en 18% interim increue this year. The co"'oinee 
effect Is 1llat our r11tea ar11 now two-tins higher than they -.a in 2011 end 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

l'leeae I1IIL<e Sandalhaven responaible for ila decisions. Our rates are higher lhan lhey would 
be In a competitive environment, and they llhouid not be raised again. 

Thank you for )'IU conaideration. 

NMie kV &eN IE ::r I 1-1 e. a /A) N I -r '1 

SlgnaWra 4ft.c,J~·da Roed, ~,d # , t:ngtewoocl, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

~ PETITION 
!1'16.._-..!!!aru·_es~ Staff ~ 

In~:+..~~ Florida Public Service Commission 
Item No. t'f 

Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# I 00'9 . En~:~lewood. FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 

~taff ~ 
Internal ~lorida Public Service Commission 

onQ_f ..Q2j .Jl_ 
Item No. i'f Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

~~---------------
6800 Placida Road. Unit# I fJtJ () • Enalewood. FL 34224 



... IDDL.t:R·s GREE~ CONDOM IN llfM ASSOCIA nON II, IN<:. 
6880 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGt,E\VOOD .. 34224 

941-697-9359 

~taff ~~~ Internal Affairs/ e 
on (;J..... I o ~ I .J2_ 
Item No. l't 

PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Oockel No 150102 - su 

Utilities, Inc:. of Sandalhaven 

am a resident ofFiddtefs Gfeen CondonlniumA.ssociation II INC .• 8800 Placida Road. Englewood Fl 
34&224 whid'l is adj8ceftt to and seNed by Utiities Inc. of Sandal\aven. We are dinaCIIy affected by· 
way , pro'lltde poor SICiVICe and poot ~ 

As you are awa~. SandaJhaven dtasticaly chMQed itS mode of operldion and s gnificantty 
owft)ull its fac:ilil r 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growUt that did not occur. 

Now SandalhaYen wants our very smelt custome base to pay tor OYeBaed faCilities that . nn; 
being used. 

Whether 5andal1a'W8n made good or bad dec:ilicMIS .en yeers ego is irrelevant. Wlat is relewnt 
is • .;n SandalhiM!n should be responsible for those ~- good or bad. What iS relevant iS 
thai t.: customets should not be ~ to pay for a t:rea1ment . n that iS noc in use. 

. a I c mltUl. Sandal\a~ atone~ bear the consequences forb decisions In a 
environment the regulllt« substitutes for free matleet 1oo:es that dO not allow a 

company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the ~ny 

' sanda~ ~:.'1 Q't8fUd the ine:Nase it ha5 requesad, our rates would be more tnan n 
times hat they were 1n 2011 and 2012. 

VVe should pay a ra.- pnce for our sewer serviCeS. Dut tnpling our rates iS not ~ - \Ne 
· .qn: ~ a ~ increase in 2012 and an 1 R interim increase this year The oombtnecS 

efJed as 1hat our rates are now two-thiRJs higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make 5andalhaven responsible for Is dedsions. Our nlte$ are higher than they woo. d 
be 1 a competitNe environment. and they should not be raiSed again. 

6aOO Ptacida Road Unit ; I ().t:J CJ • Englewood. FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLEWOOD FL34224 

941-697-9359 

~taff H~ 
Internal Affairsi:Agenda ~ 

onJLI os I..JL 
Item No. \9 

PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Signature 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# /0 0? , Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLEWOOD FL ~4224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 
~Staff Handout 
Internal Aff~Fiorlda Public Service Commission 

on 1 ?-- l..sJ..3_} J.S_ 

Item No. I~ Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association !!INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed Its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 In anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free mar1<:et, Sandal haven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free mar1<:et forces that do not allow a 
company to punish Its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 9'*~~.('j__, 
~ . 

Signature / CW..j H ,/ f\5{!]0.>i.J 
0 I 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# 270, Englewood, ·FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 
~Staff Handout 
Internal Aff~ 

on ,~ /.!£l)J5_ Florida Public Service Commission 
Item No. \Q 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

4QW,~{]Jk/ /1erle£1L 
Name 

6800 Placida Road, Unit #(!7-J , Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION ll, INC. 
~~ "PT...:ACTOA ROt\ n. ENGLEWOOD FL34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 

~Staff ~t 
Internal Affairs7~ Florida Public Service Commission 

on ..2::._/ .. s~.3.J.JS._ 
Item No. 1 2 Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities. Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by th_e 
way they provide poor sef'Ace and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandathaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions. good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treabnent plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
reguJated environment. the regulator substitutes for free mart<et fon:es that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhawn were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times whattheywere in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair prioe for our sewer services, but bipjing our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rateS are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Name Siaoature 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# /0/ &, . EnQiewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLEWOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 
~Staff ~t 
Internal Aff~ 

on_QJ2..:L} JL_ 
Florida Public Service Commission 

Item No. 19 
Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, Fl 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very smaU customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Wtt..lt ~ Ike '--A~ct-1 (u.J.S~[' 

6800 Placida Road, Unit # 270, Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION ll, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

~Staff ~ 
~ Affairs/A en 

on \~ I IJ...Lf _u_ 
Item No. ,q 

PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

Tam a resident of Rddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions. good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than thr~e 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. • 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services. but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 400.4, increase in 20)2, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Signature 

6800 Placida Road, Unit # / 4J , Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 

~Staff ~t 
Internal Affairs/~ 

on P- I ..sEJ ..J5_ 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Item No. \9 Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, Fl 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions. good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 400Al inc~se in ~012. and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. • 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Nam~ Jo1V\ M·,\\.e.y---

Signatu·r· ~ 
6800 Placida Road, Unit# /lf7 

---
, Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION ~Staff Han~ 
Internal Atf~ 

on )'d--- I o :J I _jJ_ Florida Public Service Commission 
Item No. !9 

Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name ~OA \l'j "rc\\ "':J~('; <'\. \:::::._ 

Signature *- {J),g 
(j" 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 1501 02 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name /(,-/Kwef~ jf/'Y' ~.,..c_ 

Signatuf~' /~ 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 

~Staff ~ 
Internal Aff~ Florida Public Service Commission 
on~c? /J...S_ 
Item No. \ 9 Docket No. 150102 - su 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name H .. /htfc il1t r~ 

Signature~ = ::::S 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
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PETITION 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 1501 02 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Kew~ <fk 11/.; "(J p,~,· .... k-1 ~, -"1'--._ 

()c)~~-



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 

-=~~ Florida Public Service Commission 
on \~ !_;ll_}~ 
ltom No. I~ Docket No. 150102 -SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandal haven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. . j 

Name ~D~ c./<. JU {~ 

f/ ~. v 
Signature~ ~ 

6800 Placida Road, Unit # dJ. 0 (if , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Signature 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# .z¢!!!!_. Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Signall.lre 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# Jill-() , Englewood, FL 34224 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities , Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two·thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

k .u AJrW;J!66oUC, 
Name 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# ( 9/ , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 201 1 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

:~ - .~ 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# / 'I/ , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

,: J ~~/J/1 )!nJ J- J 
L /at/ ~, 1 • 0 ~tr-'ffl(J7fl 

Name 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# [/{'l£ Englewood, FL 34224 



Florida Public Service Commission 
Director, Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870 

August 5, 2015 

Dear Sir, 

I am writing to the commission reference Docket No. 150102-SU, Utilities, Inc. of 
Sandalhaven. 
After reviewing the requested rate increase of Utilites Inc. of Sandalhaven the increase 
submitted to the Commission is grossly excessive. The increase proposed is from 
$29.34 to $70.12 which is a increase of $40.78 on the base facility charge. That is a 
increase of 138%. Never mind that they also requested an increase per thousand 
gallon from $6.59 to $15.75. 
The Commissions approved interim rate increases amounted to an 18% which still 
seems substantial, however I realize Utilities Inc. still has to make a profit. 

Our Fiddlers Green Condo Association had to contact the Charlotte County Board of 
Health and have Utilites Inc. cited for percolating into the ground nearly double their 
permitted amount. This resulted in effluent from the plant on our streets and ditches. 
They have not been a good neighbor and in fact tried to mislead our board that they 
were in compliance. They were cited by the EPA for non-compliance. 

Giving this rate increase would be rewarding them for not adhering to their permit. 

Sincerely, --}-

/ 
1
, ,, '""-'711 \ ';·

11t ' 1 ) J{M p) 
{ L t/./ I I I J --1 [,. 1 

Cleo M. Nordstrom 
Fiddlers Green Condo Assoc.!! 
Unit TH4E 
6800 Placida Rd. 
Englewood, FL 34224 
Tel.# 303-947-0276 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\ VOOD FL 34224 
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Item No. I <t Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandal haven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should-pay a fair priGe foF oor sewer serviaes,oot tripling our Fates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name /Irma nc/t:J A/pv~/~' 

Signature 

6800 Placida Road, Unit # 3 0 , Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION U, INC. 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 1501 02 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name M o..r \ <._ N o'(-r:::...S. 

Slgnatu~~O 
6800 Placida Road, Unit# I 7 'f . Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER 'S GREEN CONDOMINIUJ.\'1 ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 
~taff Handout 
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Item No. 19 Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Signature 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# 2 0 21, Englewood, FL 34224 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandal haven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandal haven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandal haven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration . 

Name 'Jhtcfty ()·~~~/ 

Signatu~ 
6800 Placida Road, Unit # :lPt'f , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Florida Public Service Commission 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Wer!A.!U"' -r S i l ~;at ~r l t .ss 
Name 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# 2, 0 Z I , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Namel\lAuc...-Y Puc..:t~n.c:,k\ 

Signature~~~ ~~(A~ 
.,.- 6800 Placida Road, Unit# 18 Y, Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Na-;&t.tc,ilib f?.Sk.t -----.---- :u 
Signature=±&wc · ~&o\:.: 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# 1~4. Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 7 .#4- ht/A) Pcy 

Signature lJ OJi!J(?)wr~'(LL-rA _ 
6800 Placida Road, Unit # (/5 S . Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name GNr PH/A/~12;/ 

, Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION ll, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 
falti)J/Staff Handout 
Internal Aff~ 

on.-J2::j .-JU) _jj_ 
Florida Public Service Commission 

Item No. !Q 
Docket No. 1501 02 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. \Nhat is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name f21 CkfAep V+itNM€f" 

, Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name e,e-~AIZQ VMti\INf( 
~a. 

Signature ~/ ~ j 
·-......L..---=-6-::-=8"':0~0-=P~Ia-c-=-ida yoad, Unit# Z.S-, , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

; 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC , 6800 Placida Road, Englewo~ . FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities. Inc. of Sandalt':aven. We are directly affected ~Y the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. · 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of Ofleration and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for (;versized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago s irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, goc.d or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment pant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequence~• for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market for::es that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the compa•w. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested , our rat1~s would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our r~1tes is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase: this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in :W11 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates 3re higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised ag~1in . 

Thank you for your consideration . 

Name /lou /lE6ll? 

Signature~a.r:!IIC1-f-.f!A~--
6800 Placida Road, Unit# I~ • Englewood. FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC , 6800 Placida Road, Englewo~d, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of SandaiMven. We are directly affected~ the 
way they provide poor service and poor management ; 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for o"ersized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago i~; irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, goo;d or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plnnt that is not in use. 

In a free market Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market fon::es that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistaKes made by the com par:(. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rate a would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

we should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase lhis year. The combined_ 
effect is that our rates are now two-tl1irds higher than they were in 2)11 and 2012. Enough 1S 

enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates Clre higher tl1an they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

k~ Signature_,~:;::...-1-1 ~=:::::;;=-----=--

6800 Placida Road, Unit # If~ . i:nglewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Signature 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# ~s-q , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# ;1.5 j , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, Fl 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What Is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you 1or your consideration. 

Name KAIH LEE.~( !JcA ~D:::c-N A. 

Placida Road, Unit # , Englewood, FL 34224 

http://webmail2.cinc nnatibell.net/seNice/home/-l?id=1 01520&part=3&auth=eo&disp=a 10/26/15 7:43PM 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank 

Name 

6800 Placida Road , Unit # , Englewood, FL 34224 

http /lwebmail2.cincinnatibell.net/service/home/-/?id=101520&part-=3&auth=eo&disp=a 10126115, 7:40PM 
Page 1 of 2 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

IM"Iether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. IM"Iat is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. IM"Iat is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration . 

.- <' - 11 I ...., ,~ r.r- C\._ / t ;l / CQ L-L~~.....__\,__ ~ 
Name ..... e. 61- h n &.- .J c.-v L-

6800 Placida Road, Unit # /tY , Englewood, FL 34224 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not al low a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

f/et'11 f:££.1 Jdz wt• · t/i 
6800 Placida Road, Unit# Llf--L, Englewood, FL 34224 
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PETITION 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road , Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# ¢1)J {) , Englewood, FL 34224 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

&JA~ $'e!-(fc:>/DJ~ 
Name 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# Zo ~, Englewood, FL 34224 
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Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
ts that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those dectsions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
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In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
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If Sandalhaven were granted the increase 1t has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 201 1 and 2012. 

i nq 01.1 r(il >.! 1 f~l w 
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effect is that our rates are now two·thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Thank you for your consideration . 

Name ~11na S.ciu (k 

l.- 6800 Plac•da Road, Unit ff JH Z /l , Englewood, FL 34224 
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onE::._/ _:g_j J.5_ 
Item No. \9 Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration ., 

Name %£en f3h,Mborske 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# l Cb l , Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION D, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 
~Staff IJandol!t 

Internal Affairs~ 
on _u_j _Q:J_} Ji_ 
Item No. _ \ 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and s .gnificantly • 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions. good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions In a 
regulated environment. the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012. and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

NameMj If ,;./11 \'~ o #" f 

Signature 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# U { , Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION D, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD~ ENGLE\VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 

~Staff ~t 
~ Affairs(~ Florida Public Service Commission 

on I~ I _w J.S_ 
Item No. 1q Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood. Fl 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are direcUy affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and s.gnificantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions. good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment. and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration 

Name § hetcoq & ho,cf 

Signatur~ 

6800 Placida Road, Unit # c2 ~ I • Englewood, Fl 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUl\'I ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL34224 

941-697-9359 

~Staff ~t 
Internal Affairs/~ 
on~.JLL/J2_ 
Item No. 19 

PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# I 10 , Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIU:r¥1 ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL34224 

941-697-9359 

~Staff Handout 
Internal Affairs/~ 

on \'1--/~.J!:l_ 
Item No. \9 

PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandal haven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# ____ , Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLEWOOD FL34224 

941-697-9359 

~Staff = Internal Affairs/ e 
on..E:J o 'J I J£_ 
Item No. __.\..,~,9 __ 

PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road , Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# ;1, ~ :? , Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLEWOOD FL34224 

941-697-9359 

~Staff ~t 
Internal Affairs/~ 

on 1 :l- I....IlV _jf_ 
Item No. 19 

PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandal haven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again . 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# Q.. f'if , Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\ VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 
~Staff Handout 
Internal Affairs/~ 

on.J2_/ ~ .J.fL_ Florida Public Service Commission 
Item No. ,q 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. . 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandathaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandathaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name ~fa.kv ! 

Signature &Li1L' ., 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# / 0 0 I • Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 
~taff Han_dout._ 
~Affairs/~ 

on.J.2:..} Jl3..l.J5_ 
Item No. \9 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. · 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandal haven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Noc.l.lt.. la.leA..J / 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# I D 0 1 , Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLEWOOD FL34224 

941-697-9359 

~taff Handout 
Internal Affairs!~ 
on.JL}~_lL 
Item No. !Cf 

PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

lil2~~ ~ Signature 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# 20/S , Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOlVIINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLEWOOD FL34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 
~taff ~t 
Internal Affairs/~ 

on J()... /__yz_/_!L Florida Public Service Commission 
Item No. t9 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandal haven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# ,;( IJ 15', Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 
~Staff H~ 
Internal AffaiWA_gsnda.) 

on 1~ /~.J5_ 
Item No. \'l 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name {;.}rlLl't. tJ , T l)j~R}'-

tlls ----
6800 Placida Road, Unit# IJ_ q 2 

Signature 
, Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUlVI ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL34224 
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~Staff. H~t 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

6800 Placida Road, Unit # JJ..!j... Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUlVI ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
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Item No. l9 

PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandafhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# J!l!/--. Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

PETITION 
~taff Handout 
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on \.J.-- I o3 I __j5_ 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your cons~. 

Name HOLLY (J /Jf<AJf(<. 

, Englewood, FL 34224 
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FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 

6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLEWOOD FL34224 
941-697-9359 

~~ 
PETITION 

on 1?- / o.3 /_l2_ Florida Public Service Commission 
Item No. \q 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# TI/3JEngfewood, FL 34224 



Florida Public Service Commission 
Director, Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399..0870 

August5,2015 

Dear Sir, 

I am writing to the commission reference Docket No. 1501 02-SU, Utilities, Inc. of 
Sandal haven. 
After reviewing the requested rate increase of Utilites Inc. of Sandalhaven the increase 
submitted to the Commission is grossly excessive. The increase proposed is from 
$29.34 to $70.12 which is a increase of $40.78 on the base facility charge. That is a 
increase of 138%. Never mind that they also requested an increase per thousand 
gallon from $6.59 to $15.75. 
The Commissions approved interim rate increases amounted to an 18% which still 
seems substantial, however I realize Utilities Inc. still has to make a profit. 

Our Fiddlers Green Condo Association had to contact the Charlotte County Board of 
Health and have Utilites Inc. cited for percolating into the ground nearly double their 
permitted amount. This resulted in effluent from the plant on our streets and ditches. 
They have not been a good neighbor and in fact tried to mislead our board that they 
were in compliance. They were cited by the EPA for non-compliance. 

Giving this rate increase would be rewarding them for not adhering to their permit. 

Sincer~~-

4 ~:--.~'.H-1--
{, ,y 'fi. 
W fle E Waddin 
F dlers Green Condo Assoc. ! ! 

nit TH3A 
6800 Placida Rd. 
Englewood, FL 34224 
Tel. # 941-276-1959 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL 34224 

PETITION ~Staff H~ 
Internal Affairs/~ 

on ld- I o? I_L$ 
Item No. ,q Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment. the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name fllllf'IA!!/ t ) .. ) ;&(} £,.( /1? ~ 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# , Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLE\VOOD FL 34224 

941-697-9359 

~taff H~ 
PETITION 

Internal Affairs/~ 
on ____QJ _SJ.2_/ _j_£_ Florida Public Service Commission 
Item No. \9 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions In a 
regulated environment. the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 
'j 

Name._... ~ · :-c~,;: I? 

Signature 
1/ (- ~ 1 

Cl If--! j ~;71AN I __ / v 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# , Englewood, FL 34224 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

6800 Placida Road, Unit# d-,5/ , Englewood, FL 34224 



FIDDLER'S GREEN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION II, INC. 
6800 PLACIDA ROAD, ENGLEWOOD FL34224 

941-697-9359 

~taff Handout PETITION 
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Item No. 19 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Fiddlers Green Condominium Association II INC., 6800 Placida Road, Englewood, FL 
34224, which is adjacent to and served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. We are directly affected by the 
way they provide poor service and poor management. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for a treatment plant that is not in use. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

~~ 
6800 Placida Road, Unit# ~ G7 , Englewood, FL 34224 



Hacienda Del Mar  
 

Presented 12/3/15 Agenda Conference, Item 19. 



PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 1501 02 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

. I 

8400 Placida Road # L¢0/ , Placida, FL 33946 Date://-g- L5 



PETITION 

~ Florida Public Service Commission 
\(MUt:~taff ~ 

Internal Affairl[~ Docket No. 150102- SU 
on...Q_/iJ.L/ J5_ 
Item No. t 9 Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

8400 Placida Road #f' 1./0/ , Placida, FL 33946 Date: //-6-/.,:£ , 
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Item No. l'l 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is . 
that Sandal haven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road~ ) , Placida, FL 33946 
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~Staff Handout Florida Public Service Commission 
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on...l2:} 01 /__lS_ Docket No. 150102 - SU 
Item No. l'i 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.9211000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name I 

8400 Placida Road# (!-ga6-: Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road # (! -J.os-, Placida, FL 33946 Date:, __ l/."'--~-'~-/._5_-_ 
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on_J~./...b.L/.l.i_ Docket No. 150102- SU 
Item No. aq 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida Fl 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. We were paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when 
the surrounding area no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

8400 Placida Road # 3~) , Placida, Fl 33946 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandal haven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road #y~cb. Placida, FL 33946 Date: ~\I [ l, { :J.._~LS 



PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 
~Staff ~ 
Internal Affairs/~ Docket No. 150102- SU 

on_J2:_) -CIL!.JL 
ltem No. 1q Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Signature 

8400 Placida Road # OdD~Iacida, FL 33946 Date: 1/ /&JJ-
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Item No. 19 Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

N;).~\_~ ~ b~ ~~ ~ 
8400 Placida Road# Cdo 4 Placida, FL 33946 Date: // & /; 2 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road#{!~() i. Placida, FL 33946 Date: II- tb -;~ 

' 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. We were paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when 
the surrounding area no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would. 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road #{;fo )_ , Placida, FL 33946 
Date / / 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

8400 Placida Road# 1\ ~ o.s:- Placida, FL 33946 

/ 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 1 
VI JC..Jl I c./-( 

8400 Placida Road# A ~o~ , Placida, FL 33946 
/' 

Date: II -? ..-:JL.(;/~ 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

._9 J_ G. '\ -f<AA~j 
8400 Placida Road #OOk fl , Placida, FL 33946 Date: 11/W.:;J 
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I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulate(i 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We "'{ere 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

8400 Placida Road # 3o6 1/ , Placida, FL 33946 Date: U /t /;5 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

~d.'flt ;;!..;..pu.~~&t· ~~4: 
8400 Placida Road ~B , Placida, FL 33946 Date: /// ~£ 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to puni~h 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.9211000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

' Name 

8400 Placida Road #3::>~ A- Placida, FL 33946 ufs/r~ 
I I 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.9211000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8 

8400 Placida Road # A :)o$" . Placida, FL 33946 Date: t \ / (;, / I -r-, ; 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road# A30J-, Placida, FL 33946 Date:, __ 'I_-_C_ -d__ O_I_J_ 
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1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road# A 3as- , Placida, FL 33946 Date: ljf/q{cJ_--
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I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.9211000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Loorf \.. 
Name 

8400 Placida Road# .A 3 o.J , Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1 000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road# C:..~\ , Placida, FL 33946 Date:~ { .:<o.r.r 
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I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Signature 

8400 Placida Road f..__'::?o <-{ , Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandal haven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandal haven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road# fr"'Zel} , Placida, FL 33946 
' 

-Date: \\ - b- ( b 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that .do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised ag · 

Thank you for your considerption. 

$ pe rtJ V cLS : Jq 

.#11 o/ l~ 7,'fa_ 
a4oo Placida Road # C 30 ~ , P4acida, FL 33946 Date: _ ___;_i_t+-/_(+L-~-~-----
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandal haven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandal haven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road # £ d {)h. Placida, FL 33946 

.--
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road # pf)Q b. Placida, FL 33946 Date: )/- 6 -Js-
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. We were paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when 
the surrounding area no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road#~· Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Nt)LWt1lLVUt ~{!lcfC s;Jjllfl(J£1~/Ld---
8400 Placida Road~ Placida, FL 33946 Date: A/f)f j / J 0/15 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

8400 Placida Road#~, Placida, FL 33946 oate: AJov I J J DIS 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of f-1acienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of San~alhaven . 

I 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers $hould not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, S~ndalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish iits customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven we'"F granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

I 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. We were paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when 
the surrounding area no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive ~nvironment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration . 

:::l:AeJ ~lJ'RL ~~~---":!::Th~\"-=~ ::::::~:=:::=====---· _ 
Name ~ -.J Signature ..,.-- -
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. We were paying $7.92/1 000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when 
the surrounding area no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road # A · Jd'/ , Placida, FL 33946 
I 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of San~alhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its faciliti~ in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalha\(en made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven we~ granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. We were paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when 
the surrounding area no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sand~lhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive ~nvironment, and they should not be raised again. 

I 

Thank you for your FOflSideration. 
I 

8400 Placida Road 1# G 10 ~ Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

ILl· I /;~;1 ;J11t.~h4e'/ 0 i!-Pc· J 1 
Name 

8400 Placida Road # ritl} Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1 000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road # t "do d-.. Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.9211000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Name Signature 

8400 Placida Road# A'"ll)\._, Placida, FL 33946 Date: '
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Item No. ,, Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

Mark ali 1 k Cramer 
11200 Hacienaa Del Mar#201 

Aaclda, R. a-a949 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1 000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration . 

Name 

.,.,_1 Martha Cramer 
11200 Haclenaa Del Mar#201 

Placida, FL 3~946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.9211000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road # <: !8£ Placida, FL 33946 Date: 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.9211000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road# f!~t25 , Placida, FL 33946 Date: (!}¢_,~ ~/ S 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

· .~ 
8400 Placida Road # 0·· 4 0 I, Placida, FL 33946 Date: l 0 -C).. '6 -- ( ~ 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which Is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities In 2006 and 2007 In anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is Irrelevant. What Is relevant Is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for tree market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates Is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough Is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and If they get the full increase It will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Signature 

8400 Placida Road # B· 3o$" , Placida, FL 33946 Date: 0 J. . 2 i.t, 2o 1 S" 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant Is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for Its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase It has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and If they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one Is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Signature 

8400 Placida Road # B-10 ~ , Placida, FL 33946 Date: 2 t., - I o - \ S 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of J1acienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of San~alhaven. 

i 

As you are aware, ~andalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its faciliti~ in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. V\lhat is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40%: increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rat~s are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. We were paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when 
the surrounding ar~ no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your ponsideration. 

I 
' I 

L J EJ SEJJJ3E/ s ~{, E~~ 
Signature Name 

8400 Placida Road# ____ , Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. We were paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when 
the surrounding area no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 
L~L-

4ignature 

8400 Placida Road # ____ , Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandathaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% Increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1 000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one Is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road # A 10~ , Placida, FL 33946 
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I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandal haven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. · 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase In 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.9211000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

~~ S1 a ure 

8400 Placida Road# )~Placida, FL 33946 .- . Date: ~~;?e;/$ 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40%: increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rat~s are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. We were paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when 
the surrounding area no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

C...#RI STIN"c 1 f,e lp&....\1\(<1 ToN 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of t1acienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of San~alhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

V\lhether Sandalha'(en made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. V\lhat is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. V\lhat is relevant is 
that we customers $hould not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

I 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven \41/e~ granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they wete in 2011 and 2012. 

I 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40%

1 

increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. We were paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when 
the surrounding ar~a no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Signature 
a~~e .&=: E4/~kAt6&A/ 

Name I 
i 

8400 Placida Road I# /)2 () 3 , Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. We were paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when 
the surrounding area no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

8400 Placida Road# E:.- ~~.Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

V\lhether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. V\lhat is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. We were paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when 
the surrounding area no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road # C.-3,o~, Placida, FL 33946 
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I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandal haven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. • 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rate's is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1 000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $16.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please mal<e Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Th:ra:co~ideL ~ ~ e ~~&J 
Nomo t "Z"s;g-=-=n~at~ure~&~.L.~-+-..:--=-;;;;..:....~:.~-:..=----
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.. Utilities, inc. of Sandalhaven · 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. · 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40o/o increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1 000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sanctalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitiVe environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideratiOn. 

~(.,\) '~"(; <Oe '~(J 
Name 

.8400 Placida Road # l \ 'ho , Placida, FL 33946 
.,_~· ·' 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities. Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastiCally changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
.. being used. · 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is refevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

tn a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment; the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested. our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.9211000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Tha~k you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road # I \ t ~ -. Placida, Fl 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again . 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 
Jlfhlc{it \L.~ / 

Signature f 

8400 Placida Road ,C-')...o b , Placida, FL 33946 Date: 1f>/-z.;/ts 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

8400 Placida Road # C -7-.vb. Placida, FL 33946 Date: IO j2.7j/ 5" 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road. Plackta FL 33946. which is served by 
Utifities, Inc. of Sandathaven. 

As you are aware. Sandafhaven draSticaUy changed its mode of operatton and significantly 
overooitt its facilfti9S in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer basa to pay tor oversiz&d facWti&s that are not 
being used. 

Wheth91' Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What rs relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not usmg. 

Jn a free market. Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequenc~s for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substi:tums for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers f()( mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested. our rates wou\d be more than three 
times what lhey were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates IS not tatr We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
pay~ $7.9211000 gals and if they get the full ina'ease it will be $18.92 when the sutrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven respons~ for its decisions. Cor rates are higher than they woutd be 
in a competitive enwonment, and they shoutd not oo raised agarn. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

-·· Lowsc. S /blnil 
Name 

3400 Placida Road # D · Jt> -z., . Placida. FL 33946 Date: IO • .21, - -t>--
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Utilities~ Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is sei'Ved by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, SandoJhaven drastieaJty changed 1ts mode or oP4ration and Significantly 
ovorbuitt its facilities In 2006 and 2007 in antiCipation of growth mat did not occur. 

Now Sanda.IMven wants our very small customer base to pay tor ove-rsized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sa.ndafhaven made good or bad decisions ten y.ars ago is irrelevant What is relevant is 
that Sandalha~ should ~ respons:it>le for those decisioos, good or bad. What ts relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for fadlmes that we are not using. 

In a free market. Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences tor its decistons. In a regulated 
environment. the regulator subStitutes for free market forces that do not aUow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If SandaJhaven were granted the increase it Ms requested. OVf rates wouid be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a tair pno& for our sewer serVlCes, but tripling our rates is not fair. We oxpGri~ 
a 40% 1ncrease in 2012, and an 18% interim mcroase this year Tfla combined effect rs that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they w&re in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We ~re 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandafhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are hgher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you tor your consideration. 
I 

. , 

Qs 

Date:._-~-..0-...:· ~iL 
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I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good. or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We ware 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road # P 30 .?:-Placida, FL 33946 Date: 
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I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandal haven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandal haven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

qbW IV/ . Myll/e=s 
Name Signature 

8400 Placida Road flz_o(, Placida, FL 33946 / 0--:> t:> ;r-
Date: ~ - (\ • 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, ~andalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its faciliti~ in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

I 

Now Sandalhaven +ants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. i 

VVhether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. V\lhat is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. VVhat is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environm~nt, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40%1 increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. We were ABYing $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when 
the surrounding ar~ no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sand~lhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

8400 Placida Road # G ~tJl...; Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

\Nhether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. \Nhat is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

I 
In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rat~s are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. We were paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when 
the surrounding ar~a no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sand~lhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Lpm M .-+less 
Name 

8400 Placida Road # (;. 30)., Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

8400 Placida Road # t;_ '/J 2., Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandal haven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name ~--
8400 Placida Road II~ Placida, FL 33946 Date: /0~5 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar. 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using . . , 
In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.9211000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

~+h1\N ):h£,t~t- .~J)it. 'ifli uf~ 
8400 Placida Road ~ Placida, Fl33946 Date: 0 - g_6 - f .\ ...--
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandal haven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

-~} v;/~ (/~ 1 ---==-=====---·----
Signature 

8400 Placida Road# (c.} C. ) .. , Placida, FL 33946 Date:.___f_;_c__,·, /'--"r;)::;__J-+-/;L--j...L---
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and If they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

-----_} Q,lf/\}? 
Name 

8400 Placida Road# /3e:<P 3 , Placida, FL 33946 

7 / ,.: J · / 
/ 11: c i , \ 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road # f..Jo..2 , Placida, FL 33946 Date: /LJ - ,£? - /5 



~taff Handout 
Internal Affair~ 

on \.:l. /~.JS_ 
Item No. \9 

PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

GwPP&J;htJ5JOAJ IlL 
Name 

8400 Placida Road# ff~OI-, Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Sign / -.., 

8400 Placida Road #A-30~ Placida, FL 33946 Date: tot :1.'-I l.J:>t s-



~staff Handout 
Internal Affair~ 

on \ ":).. !J:lA-1 .ll-
Iteii"NO· -~--

PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

8400 Placida Road# A-l0~1acida, FL 33946 Date: I:;> ... ~b -- 2 ~-
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandal haven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. We were paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when 
the surrounding area no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road # {1.1 IJj? , Placida, FL 33946 



t"arti9'Staff Handout 
Internal Affairsl«jendV 

on ,,. I _s;tj_} ..lfL 
Item No. \9 

PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 1501 02 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.9211000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road# ,7~ , Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

8400 Placida Road # ~~ t , Placida, FL 33946 Date: 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandal haven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. We were paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when 
the surrounding area no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Signature 

8400 Placida Road# £2 ~, Placida, FL 33946 l 0 /1 Cj ( /5:" 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road# 0 - ~0(, Placida, FL 33946 Date: l 0 -d- c:g>--l c;-
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities. Inc. of Scindalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% incr~ase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

N\o r u ro . 0'\ c Co..1 th.'t t ) 
8400 Placida Road # \ . ~ o 5 . Placida, FL 33946 Date:.---&..lh~Q- d=b~-_.:.;1 .5=--
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities. Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the companv. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road # C.# 'to l • Placida, FL 33946 Date: I 0- ab-1 5 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, 9ood or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Signature 

8400 Placida Road #f r/~ Cda, FL 33946 Date: 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities. Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
~~~~ ~ 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the companv. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher.than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Siunature 

8400 Placida Road #C .W>t Placida, FL 33946 Date:. __ /.....~t)A~'zl.._....0__.r £"----
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Utilities, Inc. of Sant.:lalhaven 

Item No. I' 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida Fl 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastloally changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbullr Its fecllltles in 2006 and 2007 In anticipation o1 growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer bass~ to pay tor oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad deCisions ten years ;~go is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant Is that 
we oustomers should not be expected to pay tor faciiK!es that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the cortsequences for its deCisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market ·Jorces th.at do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

H Sandalhaven were granted the increase It has reQuested, our retes would be more than three 
times what they were In 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer servic-.es, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increese In 2012, and an 18% interim Increase this year. The combined effect Is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they werEJ in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.9211000 gals and If they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for Its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be re.lsed again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

·7A0'1e..c...e {Y)e_ Le.-p,.,.J 
N1111• 

a4oo Placida Road # C. • ~ o I, Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandal haven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. We were paying $7.9211000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when 
the surrounding area no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. /t? -/r - /.s 

iiH JJ!_c_~ 
8400 Placida Road # ____ ,, Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. We were paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when 
the surrounding area no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

#~/Jhp{y 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1 000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

8400 Placida Road# l> 3o5 Placida, FL 33946 
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Item No. \9' 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandal haven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.9211000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

ilti[JU4 :i2a vvf,~~ 
(_ ature 

8400 Placida Road #]3 6S: • Placida, FL 33946 Date: A/a 11 I 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

It Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40<:'/o increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you tor your consideration. 

Signature 

8400 Placida Road # £ · 2. '- ·· J, Placida, FL 33946 Date: I u /'?-,.{./I '·-:. 
I I 



PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay tor facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible tor its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration . 

.. 
, I 

Name ' 
L r/Jy 

' i' t 

8400 Placida Road # ;; · :1', I , Placida, FL 33946 
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1 a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
ties, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

IOU are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
rbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

" Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
1g used. 

~ther Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
Sandal haven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 

::ustomers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
ronment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
ustomers for mistakes made by the company. 

mdalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
·s what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
s are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
ng $7.9211000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
ne is paying more than $6.00 . 

. se make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

1k you for your consideration. 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
ties, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

fOU are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
rbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

v Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
lg used. 

~ther Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 

:ustomers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
ronment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
ustomers for mistakes made by the company. 

mdalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
s what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
s are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
ng $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
ne is paying more than $6.00 . 

. se make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

1k you for your consideration. 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant What is relevant is 
that Sandal haven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. · 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough Is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible tor its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road# ut:J~· Piacida, FL 33946 Dale: L 0'- 'ft.? 



PETITION 

--Cfartie,/staff. Handout Florida Public Service Commission 
Internal Affms/~ 
on~ o'J /.J5_ 
Item No. \9 Docket No. 1501 02 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandal haven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road # ,A).o J , Placida, FL 33946 Date: /0 ·M · rs-
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

TlutoTitY S/1£Wt::72-{ 
Name 

~~~~ 
Signature 7 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandal haven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

/J.11f-~IU~ET 5/f1;1Jb7-( 
Name 

8400 Placida Road # [; 2LJ3 , Placida, FL 33946 Date: /() /}6//s-
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. We were paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when 
the surrounding area no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Signature 

8400 Placida Road # A ~ 0 Z... , Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 1 8% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road # E -~ tJ. lo, Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

.../ 

8400 Placida Road # !:::: - 3 6 " Placida, FL 33946 Date: 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandal haven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandal haven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. We were paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when 
the surrounding area no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road # t lO V, , Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandal haven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. We were paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when 
the surrounding area no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

~ Signature 

I D - \<i- \~ 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. We were paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when 
the surrounding area no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

8400 Placida Road #C '/03 , Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Signature 

8400 Placida Road # G-1-o\.o , Placida, FL 33946 Date: C 0 f :h'(r S"" 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 
/~~ 

Sign'ahJI;;...,.. I 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandal haven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

= I '24~ hku__,ftJ11$ ~<-~~:obf71a~~LJ~;~jjo:I.LI.4...Aooi:!O:, a-:..:..I'J'V)..;;._· • __ 
Nama signJ 

8400 Placida Road # 13. ~(Placida, FL 33946 J Date: I o/;-7 fo--
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is 
that Sandal haven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that 
we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated 
environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish 
its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced 
a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our 
rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. We were 
paying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when the surrounding area 
no one is paying more than $6.00. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be 
in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. t ~. -,,/') /,·~\ -:, // / -----
6/.dt'i; kbud,pn..s ,+1-(;e/U · -~ 

Name 'SJQnatur 

. / 
'-._./ 

8400 Placida Road #E· 3D[Piacida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Hacienda Del Mar, 8400 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, which is served by 
Utilities, Inc. of San~alhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven fants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. VVhat is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven wer~ granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40%j increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rat~s are now tw<rthirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. We were ~ying $7.92/1000 gals and if they get the full increase it will be $18.92 when 
the surrounding arE¥3 no one is paying more than $6.00. 

I 

Please make Sand~lhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive rnvironment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your ~nsideration. 

6r<ANT YourJ6\ 
Name 

8400 Placida Road j#6-3D5, Placida, FL 33946 



Harbortown Village Condominiums 
 

Presented 12/3/15 Agenda Conference, Item 19. 



PETITION 
~Staff Handout Florida Public Service Commission 

~ Affair~ Docket No. 150102 - SU 
on~ bJ I _JJ__ 
Item No. l'l Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Harbortown Village Condominiums, 7070 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, 
which is served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

M you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities In 2006 and 20071n anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay tor facilities that we are not using. 

In a free mantet, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sanctalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

-
Name Sig 

7000 Placida Road • ~ Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Harbortown Village Condominiums, 7070 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946. 
which is served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities In 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
Is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested. our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

7070 Placida Road # \\ ~ J . Placida, FL 33946 
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PETITION 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Harbortown Village Condominiums, 7070 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, 
which is served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandathaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drasticaHy changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideratiOn. 

L -• 

7070 Placida Road ## 11.. 7f . Placida, Fl 33946 

Signature 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Harbortown Village Condominiums, 7070 Placida Road, Placida FL 33948, 
which is served by Utilities, Inc. af Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt Ita facilities in 2006 and 2007 In anticipation af growth that did not occur . 

. 
Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant What Ia relevant 
Ia that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish Ita customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the inaeaae it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer aervicea, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect Ia that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for Ita deciaiona. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

7070 Placida Road# f»! , Placida, FL 3~ 
/' 
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Utllltlee, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a reaident d HarbortDwn Village CclndorMIUne, 7070 Placida Road, Placida Fl33946, 
which is served by Utililles, Inc. d Sandalaaven. 

Aa you .. aware, Sandalhawn drlllticaly ctwved Ia mode~ op8nllion and lignlicantJy 
overbult b facMies in 2008 and 2007 In anlic:fplliQn d OfOWih that cld not occur. 

Now Sandalhawn wanl8 ow vi.y amai CUIItoi1B" bale to pay far overaizad facllies that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhawn made good or bad deciliDns ten ,_...ago is ~rre~~wn.. What Is relevant 
Is that SalldllhMn should be 1111p01illble for thoae dacWol•. good or bad. What Is r1llevant Is 
that W8 customers ehould not be~ to pay for f•-- that W8 .. not Uling. 

In a free ......at, Sandalhawn atone would .,_.the ccnequenCes for its dec:ilioi18. In a 
R!lglllated envirot1rMnt. the l1lgiJala' •lballlllea for free market fon:es that do not allow a 
company to p.neta Its customers for rnilltakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven ware g~alllad the maaae it has requaated, cu ra11es would be more tlal three 
tirMa what they ware in 2011 and 2012. 

We 8hould pay a fair priCe for ow sewer ..w:es. but b1Jii'SJ ow rates Is nat fair. We 
experienced a ~ lncreMa in 2012, and an 1ft interim increase this year. The combined 
effect 18 that ow ral8a .. now two-thida higher tfwl they went in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Plaaae make Sandalhaven raaponaiJie for Ia deciaion8. OW rates .. higher than they would 
be In a competitive envlrunment, and they should not be raised again. 

'"** you for your coneideratton. 

7070 Placida Road. 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Harbortown Village Condominiums, 7070 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, 
which is served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

s.ca.~ 

1010 Placida Road # I Z.SI . Placida, FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Harbortown Village Condominiums, 7070 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, 
which is served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandal haven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 
I 

~~-q~~ ~~'\C._s 
~\~\)E. ~~:\\--"' ~'C,_s 
Name 

7070 Placida Road # l \ &J, Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Harbortown ViHage Condominiums, 7070 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, 
which is served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandafhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drasticaUy changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment. the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

H Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling ow rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

7070 Placida Road t# II/ 6' . Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Harbortown Village Condominiums, 7070 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, 
which is served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

7070 Placida Road # /J!.C . Placida, FL 33946 
' 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

l am a resident of Harbortown Village Condominiums, 7070 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, 
which is served by Utilities, lnc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drasticaHy changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What Is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

7070 Placida Road# j/.J 0 Placida, Fl 33946 
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PETITION 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Harbortown Village Condominiums, 7070 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, 
which is served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect ia that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough Is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
in a petitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

7070 Placida Road #/;',.;:1,/ , Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Harbortown Village Condominiums, 7070 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, 
which is served by Utillties, Inc. of Sandalhaven. · 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuil~ its faciUties in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation.of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that· are not 
. being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is rt!levant · 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facifities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its· decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow cl 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 20~ 1 and 2012. · 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now tw~thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again . 

. Thank you for your consideration. 

Signature 

7070 Placida Road# /AI[) . Ptacida, Fl 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Harbortown Village Condominiums, 7070 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, 
which is served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

7070 Placida Road # 1114 , Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Harbortown Village Condominiums, 7070 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, 
which is served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed Its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt Its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for faciflties that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim inaease this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

7070 P1acida Road # ( l '/\) Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident d Harbortown VIllage Condominium&, 7070 Placida Road, Placida Fl 33948. 
which is served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandathaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drasticaly changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2008 and 2007 in anticipation d growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very smal customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant What is relevant 
Is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facifities that we are not using. 

In a free market. 8andallaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment. the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not aUow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment. and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

7070 Placida Road# \Z, 33 . Placida, Fl 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident .of Harbortown Village Condominiums, 7070 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, 
which is served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free mar1(et, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

7070 Placida Road # \ L -3 L Placida, FL 33946 



~S!aff ~ 
Internal Affairs/~ 
on~/ _oo_j _j.i_ 
Item No. l ---=-----

PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Harbortown Village Condominiums, 7070 Placida Road, Placida Fl 33946, 
which is served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are 
not being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. · 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

7070 Placida Road # / f ( (o Placida, Fl 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Harbortown Village Condominiums, 7070 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, 
which is served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

7070 Placida Road # { f J f , Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Harbortown Village Condominiums, 7070 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, 
which is served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are 
not being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant 1is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

7070 Placida Road # II ~ 1 , Placida, FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Harbortown Village Condominiums, 7070 Placida Road, Placida FL 33946, 
which is served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandal haven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be rais~d a~ain. 

~#1(..,~ vJ ~IY7'--' 
Thank you for your c nsideration. 

Na Signature 

7070 Placida Road# _///_f.-, Placida, FL 33946 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 1501 02-SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

Thursday, December 3, 2015, 1 p.m. 

Closing the WWTF is going to increase costs by $375,000 per year. 

Assumptions: 

Assume that usage charges represent the cost of processing waste. 

Assume that the WWTF would process 72,000 gallons per day on average (the volume reported 
for 2014). 

Cost Implications: 

$4.43 The usage rate prior to the expansion, when all waste was treated by the WWTF. 

$18.70 The new usage rate per thousand gallons 

$14.27 The increase in the usage rate per thousand gallons 

$375,016 The total increase in cost per annum 

Conclusions and Recommendations 

The WWTF was far more cost efficient than the new configuration. 

The closing of the WWTF resulted solely from Sandalhaven's mismanagement. Therefore, any 
increased cost should be borne by Sandalhaven entirely, and not by the rate-payers. 

The proposed rate increase should be decreased by $375,000. 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 1501 02-SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

Thursday, December 3, 2015, 1 p.m. 

Current "rates" are 13-18% higher than neighboring utilities 

Proposed "rates" are 2.2 to 2.3 times higher than neighboring utilities 

Annual costs for Cape Haze Resort as a customer of four utilities 

At Current Rates 

Sandalhaven 
Englewood 

Boca Grande 

Charlotte County 

At Proposed Rates 

Sandal haven 

Englewood 

Boca Grande 

Charlotte County 

Notes on Rates and Usage 
Englewood 

Boca Grande 

Charlotte County 
Sandalhaven (current) 

Sandalhaven (proposed) 

Usage for last 12 months 

Sandalhaven is higher b~ 

$51,928 
$46,127 $5,801 or 13% 

$44,444 $7,484 or 17% 

$43,890 $8,038 or 18% 

Sandalhaven is higher b~ 

$100,761 

$46,127 $54,634 or 2.2 times 

$44,444 $56,317 or 2.2 times 

$43,890 $56,871 or 2.3 times 

$22.72 I unit+ $3.00 usage 
$25.72 I unit+ $0.00 usage on the first 5,000 gallons 

$20.71 I unit+ $3.54 usage 
$469.43 I bldg ($19.56 I unit) + $7.92 usage 

$804.96 I bldg ($33.54 I unit) + $18.70 usage 

2,289 thousands of gallons for the six condo buildings 



Florida Public Service Commission 
Docket No. 1501 02-SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

Thursday, December 3, 2015, 1 p.m. 

Cape Haze Resort will pay an additional $52,000 next year for sewer services 

Base Fee (12 months) 

Current Proposed 

$469.43 X 6 X 12 $804.96 X 6 X 12 
$146.69 X 1 X 12 $35,559 $251.55 X 1 X 12 $60,976 

Usage (12 months) 

Current Proposed 
$7.92 X 2,450 $19,404 $18.70 X 2,450 $45,815 

Total Cost (12 months) 

Current Proposed 
base+ usage $54,963 base+ usage $106,790 

INCREASE $51.827 

Notes on Usage 

Usage for last 12 months was 2,450 thousands of gallons for the six condo buildings plus the 

clubhouse 



~Staff Handout 
Internal Affairs/~ 
on~ o:~ l _j£_ 
Item No. \1 

PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastic-.ally changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 

" that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not· allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 201 2. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

84 D :s;-· Placida Road# ~ 0 (.e , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastir.ally changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 

~ that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 201 2. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you tor your consideration. 

Name Signature 

84 I I Placida Road# ~o 7 , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more tl:lan three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

84L/.- Placida Road #)._o (, , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze Fl33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

£yoN 1.16 '/l!)tuJG 
N e sigt}'re 

84 }L Placida Road # J. 0 k , Cape Haze Fl 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastir.ally changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 

~that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 201 2. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

/j)Jnature 
1/ 

84 J.L_ Placida Road # 4 0 .::L , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastic-.ally changed Its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 

~that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price tor our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

/ 
J~ Ptt!t!L 

Name Signature 

84 4 Placida Road# :;{ os-, Cape Haze FL 33946 



PETITION 
~Staff Handout 
Internal Affairs/~ 

on_JJ,_/...o.\1 .J..L 
Florida Public Service Commission 

Item No. l'l Docket No. 1501 02 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastiC'.ally changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible tor those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 

~that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a tree market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers tor mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 201 2. 

We should pay a fair price tor our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you tor your consideration. 

Name Signature 

84 J.L_ Placida Road # 1DJ , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

It Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were In 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

B4 12.f~ •. Placida Road # UJ8 ~~· Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversi~ed facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services. but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

84 0~ Placida Road # ,;10 Y . Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102 • SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for Its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the Increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18%, interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Namo 

84 Q!L Placida Road # ,'9.:Qg , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Signature 

84 o3__ Placida Road # tj-o I , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Docket No. 1501 02 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

84Qj_ Placida Road # ~. Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

p.2 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim fncrease this year. The combrned 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

&Jzai:Y!f-6 ._5-!eohefl50n 
Name 1 

84 IJ 7 Placida Road # c;l 07 , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and signtficantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

p.1 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. · 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Signa1Ure - ( / 
v 

84 .f2!L Placida Road # ~Q£ , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Cape H~e Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

1n a free market, Sanda1haven a1one wou1d bear the consequences for its decisions. 1n a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services,. but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

AAJ~.J.D &" &r~~ so,u 
Name Signature 

84 CJ 7 Placida Road# 306' , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

84 o> Placida Road # 9 OS , Cape Haze FL 33946 



PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 1501 02 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Ro &~fJ:r io<PvH 

Name 
fWud; K!JI!# 

Signature 

84 ~ Placida Road# 40 tf, Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 1501 02 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuih its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

L V R I(,-
Name 

84 ~ Placida Road # ] 0 3 , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandal haven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandal haven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandal haven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name / 

84 /l1_ Placida Road # (3 0 I , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. ot'Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

84 _iS_ Placida Road # j!J-f , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of C8pe Haze Resort. 8401 Placida Road. cape Haze FL 33946. which is 
served by Ublities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware. Sandalulven dtaSticaly changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small custllmer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
beinguaed. 

Whelher".Sandallaven made gDQd.(ll'bad decisions ten years ago is in'elavanl What is relevant 
is that SandaltaYan ~be ,.......for those dlldsions. good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we CUIIIDmerS sllodd noibe·expadlicJ to pay1or facilifas 1t1at we .. nat using. 

IT ~naven were grantec:J me 1ncraase n nas l8QtHtSied. our rates WOUIO De more man tnree 
times what they were in 201 t and 2012.. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services. but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012. and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is 1hat our rates are now two-ltWds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012.. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be In a competitive environment. and Chey shouJd not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. . 

84 0 5 Placida Road 1 tjo .3 . Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort. 8401 Placida Road. Ca~ Haze FL 33946. which is 
served by UtiHties, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware. Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant What is relevant 
is 1hat Sandalhaven shoutd be respoi1SiiM for those decisions. good Of bad. What is relevant is 
that we aJStomefs should not be expected to pay for faciities that we are not using. 

In a free market. SandalhaYen atone would bear the cansequences for is de<;is;ons.. In a 
regulated environmert.. the regulator subs1ilufe:s for free market lorces Vlal do nat alow a 
company to pmish its custDrners tor mistakes made by lle ~-

tt :SandaJnaven were grantea me tncrease 11 nas reques1eo. our rates wou1a oe more Ulan tnree 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services. but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40111/o increase in 2012. and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is ttlat our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 201 t and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible tor its decisions. Our rates are 1\igher than they would 
be in a competitive environment. and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

84 (2:5:__ Placida Road # _/j/}_3__. Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utillt&es, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident ol Cape Haze Reso · 840t PlliiCida Road. Cape Haze FL 33946 which 
94!tWd by Ub Illes. I of Sandalhaven. 

Aa you are aware Sandalhaven drasmcally changed tt!l mocte of ope ~~ - and agnlr.can11y 
overbutn ItS lact•Cies tn 2006 and 20071n anUclpat on ot gro..,.. that did ' oocur. 

Now Sandal e want!l our very small customer base to pay ro oversnzed r.acllltles t · at are not 
being used 

Whelhe Sandalhaven made good or bed decisions ten years ago s lnelevant. What s relevant 
Is that Sardal· -.e should be reapo stbe for those decisions good or ad. Wtlat Is releYant Is 
!llat we cus«omera should not be eJ~:P«ted to pay ror tacltt»es !hall we are not usng 

I a ee market. Sandalhaven alone woiJ(I be8f IJ• e consequences for 1~ deciSions.. In a 
reguated envronment, the regulator sub!lt.tutes for free matt<et rorcee at do at allow a 
c~ · ·• to puniSh Is customers for mt!ltajr;es made by the company. 

It Sarldalhaven were !J mted · e Increase has requeeted. our rates wo . d be more than -ee 
t me!! what they were In 20tt aoo 2012. 

We shOud pay a fair ce ro our sewe ser; cea. but tripling our rates • not fair. We 
experienced a 40"- Increase 2012. and 18 - Interim r crease this year. · "' combined 
et'tecf tsthat ou rates are now twe>-thlrdS higher thai they were 20t and 2012. E.no..1gh 
enouc;r 

Please m._e Sandalhaven refiC)OI'lSI .:. _ ror ~ decisions Our ates re gt~~er than ~ wou u 

be tn a competitive erwtronment and they shou <1 nor be ra.sed agatn. 

hank you for ycu conlil deraoo. 

""""' 

84 I\ Ptac eta Road w 3DL± Cape Haze FL33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

84 I J Placida Road#~· Cape Haze FL 33946 

/ 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which Is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandathaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

p.3 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. · 

Whether Sandal haven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free mart<.et, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two~ thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Nllll\0 Signature · 

84 o .,- Placida Road # :~r.? I , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 13401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946 which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. ' 

As you are aware, Sa!"dalhaven drasth:;ally changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandal haven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone wc1uld bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mi~;takes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increa:;e it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We . 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and ~n 18% interim increa.se this year. The comb1ned. 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were 1n 2011 and 2012. Enough rs 

enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. O~r rates ~re higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and the1y should not be rarsed agam. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

zit,_Aii~ i- If, ·.dM.t'M 
Name 

84 e.5.:_ Placida Road # ~D + ' Cap1S) Haze FL 33946 
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UtiHtit!s, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Roacl, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of SandalhavEm. 

As you are aware, Sandal haven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 200'7 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

PAGE 02/ 02 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be exp.ected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandal haven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012: and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Signature 

84 £.§:.. Placida Road # .l..oj. , Gape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

84 .o5- Placida Road # 3D \ , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Saildalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation ahd significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandal haven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do riot allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its. decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not ~ raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Signature 

84 __ Placida Road # 3 o 3 , Cape Haze f'L 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road. Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company_ 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested~ our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two~thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Signature 

84 __ Placida Road # 3 o 3 . Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is Irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its. decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 
tltvVL= 

Signature 

84 __ Placida Road :JI 3 O 3 . Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utllltl•, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

lam a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8«J1 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33948, which Is 
served by Utllttles, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed Its mode of operation and slgntflcantly 
overbultt Its facilities In 2006 and 2007 In anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandlllhaven wants our very small customer base to pay tor oversized faCilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad declstons ten yean; ago is irrelevant. 'Mlat Is relevant 
Is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for thOse decisions, good or bad. ·What Is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facUttle8 that we are not using. 

In a fme market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish Its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the Increase tt has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were In 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% Increase In 2012, and an 18% Interim Increase this year. The combined 
effect Is that our rate! are now two~thlrds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough Is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for Its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be In a oompetnlve environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

_I:D~ · Signature 

84 .Q3_ Placida Road II 3 0 1? , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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! Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhav· n 
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a resident of Cape aze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
d by Utilities, Inc. of Sardalhaven. 

i 

ou are aware, Sand haven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
built its tacilitie~ in 2 06 ~nd 2007 in anticipation of growth t at did not occur. 

Sandalhaven ~ants u~ very small customer base to pay f r oversized facilities that are n~t 
used. \ 

! 
Wh ther Sandalhaven m de! good or bad decisions ten years a o is irrelevant. What Is relevant 
is t t Sandalhaven: shou d ~e responsible for those decisions, ood or bad. What is relevant is 
tha e customers ~hou I no~ be expected to pay for facilities th t we are not using. 

In ree market, Sa;ndalh v~n alone would bear the consequen es for its decisions. In a 
lated environm$nt, t r.gulator substitutes for free market orces that do not allow a 

co any to punish its cu torilers fur mistakes made by the com any. 
. ' 
r I 

ndalhaven werf gra edj the increase lt has reqlJested, our ates would be more than three 
what they we~e in 2 111 and 2012. 

. I 
i I 
I I 

hould pay a fai:r pric for our sewer seNices, but tripling ou rates is not fair. We. 
exp rienced a 40% !incre se!in 2012, and an 18% interim incre e this year. The combined 

t is that our rat~s are no}<v two-thirds higher than they were n 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
gh. ; ; . 

! ! • 

i 
Pie se make Sand~lhav 
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I 
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r~sponsible for its decisions. Our rat s are higher than they would 
mbnt, and they should not be raised gain. 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

M 1'\Lt> D ,-: 

84 ..e.J.. Placida Road # Lf 0 8 , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandal haven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two·thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competi1ive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

84 ll_ Placida Road # lt 0 'f:. Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a residant of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which Is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small custar.n9~ base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. · ; 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
Is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for .free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made>by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates Is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% Interim Increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were In 2011 and 2012. Enough Is 
enough. 

make Sandalhaven res onsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
· be in a competitive environment, and they shoul not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

~-Nam-e _O._V'-._c..._t __ W~{!::..-r.?-----=-\\,::....=e...!.....r_ ~ c.J ~ 

84 Q2_ Placida Road # ~0 Lf , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102 • SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which Is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 In anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized faCilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandal haven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What Is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What Is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a tree market1 Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for .free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made.,by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase It has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012. and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 

. enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be In a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Signature 

84 tl_ Placida Road#~~ '-1:-- , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 1501 02 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

84 11_ Placida Road # lf 08 , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

/) 
f_C o .6 i{,fT · .. J'. 

Name 

84 [3_ Placida Road # ~ CJ I, Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 1501 02 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastir.ally changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 

~that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

84<:9 ~ Placida Road # 3 tJ 3 , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastiC'.ally changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 

... that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

84 .e£'Piacida Road# 3123 , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 1501 02 ~ SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities. Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is Irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a tree market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences tor its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

84 Q£ Placida Road # ,-J.. 0 7/ , Cape Haze FL 33946 . 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 1501 02 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Signature 

84 ~ Placida Road # :lo ~ , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

84 ~ Placida Road # t/0 ~ , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 1501 02 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am :"~~!~Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is ... 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevaflt. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Signature 

84 !!!.!/.._Placida Road# JD1' , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Signature 

84 0 3 Placida Road # ...;.?0 / , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
ove1built Its facilities iu 2006 and 200'1 iu aulicipatiorrutgrowth thatdtd not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What Is relevant Is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates ls not fair. We 
experienced a 4()0k increase in 2012, and an 18% Interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were In 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration . 

..::JiJ II AI 5 {))( /) J._ ()/.~I t:. z:_. 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 1501 02 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

~\ 
Name 

84 ~ Placida Road#~ \ 
... 

Signature 

, Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 
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Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price tor our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration . 

.... , 
/;;77?( c 
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84 1i__ Placida Road # "U' g- , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 In anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

~ 0001 / 0001 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough Is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Signature 

84~ Placida Road # dt7 / , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Ut"lties, Inc. of sandathaven 
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Utlltlel, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a realdeot d Cape H~ Resort. 8401 ~laclda Acwtd. Cape Ham FL. :13946. wnk:h 15 

~by U.~. Inc. ~ Sandalha'klen. 

As you ant awaN!<. Sandalh.Qi\~An dra~IIV ch&nged Its rno&t of opemaon 81nd Bignlkan11y 
OVI!Irt!UIIt Ita facllltlelt. in 200B and 2007ln aMdpAUM of VfOW(h thai dd AIM OCC:UI', 

Now Sa~ wet'!t!l our Yt!lry small cus-tomer base tJJ pay tc. ovefBil:ed t.acUitlea. !Nit at@ not 
being used. 

Whemw S8114all'lwen made good Of bad decisions. ten years ago liS. Irrelevant Whal ta reii!I\I'Jilnt 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities In 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

p. 1 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
Is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What Is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a tree market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were In 2011 and 2012 . 

. We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% Increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were In 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be In a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration . 

84 La- Placida Road # ~/.Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

P. 002 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name · / 

84 ~ Placida Road # ,::&:tJ: , Cape Ha2e FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 1501 02 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware. Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of op~ration and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

P. UUl/UUl 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

It Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were In 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. our rates are higher than they would 
be In a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

-=:I"t=t f\1.. J:: S" A, \10 ( NT L(Z.. ' (.. t{ 
Name 

84 ~ Placida Road# ~6 f , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- su 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt Its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

PAGE ~1 /IH 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago Is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandal haven should be responsible for those decisions. good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

ln a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substiMes for free market forces that do not anow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increaSe in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect Is that our rates are now two~thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

t.C~.w~~ f:i\ s~,h_ 
Name 

84 __ Placida Road# ___ _, Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 1501 02 ~ SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 In anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

[$!J001 

Now SancJalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago Is Irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What Is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for Its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase It has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase In 2012, and an 18% interim Increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

(, 1-(j~·H WUf{.tlsoa 1Z;zy 11 
Name 

84 QJ._ Placida Road II .3 o 3 , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident o1 Cape Haze Resort. 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

p.2 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for 1acifities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

~/;A ~a,~--~ 
·~"""'" tof/s 

84 a!f_ Placida Road# :3 Ob, Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Florida Public Service Commission 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. : 

As you are aware~ Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facHlties in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. : 

P. 1 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made geod or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected·to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a: 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish Its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase It has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were In 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We . 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were In 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. · · 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environmer;~t, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

84 _l_( _ Placida Road # ~ 0 7 , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Docket No. 1501 02 - s~ I 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Care Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. I_ 

P. 001 / 001 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode1 of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of gro:r that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to paJ for oversized fa. cilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten year ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities ~ that we are not' using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the conseq~rnces for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free mar~et forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, o~r rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. I 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling pur rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012. and an 18% interim incrrease this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they we e in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our ates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be rais d again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

-r:;;; £_ . I} (S c"vt. ~ 
Name 

84.Jl_ Placida Road# ~()~ Cape Haze Fl33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which ls 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuih its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

p.1 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% in1erim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

tJ,/1 7~,...-t L, 
Name Signature 

841l__ Placida Road# Lja::>-;1 ... , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 1501 02 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

84 jJ__ Placida Road # If()/ , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

P. 001/001 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions tan years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandal haven should be responsible for those dec:isions, good or bad. What Is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, bU1 tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Slgnatu~ /1A. {0. -

84 Or Placida Road # 2- 0 '- Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed ilS mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt Its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

p.2 

Now Sandathaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
ls that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for tree market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested. our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services. but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40°/o increase in 20, 2, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 20, 2. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

~Q4J 
84 <'.,:,- Placida Road # 2 a f , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Gape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Gape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Signature 

846_ Placida Road# .;)of, Gape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Henry Travers 
Name Signature 

84 _Q]_ Placida Road # 2 0 8 , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL33946,· which is 
served by Utillties, .lnc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now S~ndalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandal haven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim Increase this year. The Combined 
effect is that our rates are riow two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Name Signature 

84: t>3 Placida Road # 3 ()" , Cape Haze FL 3~946 . 
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We snould pay a ta1r pnce fOf our sewer servJce-s. but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 20t2. and an 18% intorim inereaso this year. Tne combine<! 
effect IS that our rates are now two-thirds higher !han they woro in 201l and 2012. Enough is 
eoough. 

Ploaso make Sandalhavon responsible for It$ dws;ons. OUr rates arc highm than they would 
1>e in a competitive onvironmoot and they should not be ralsed again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL33946, which is served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 
Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not be1ng used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 
In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 
If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price tor our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would be in a competitive environmant, and they should not be raised again. 
Thank you tor your consideration. 

84 ~Placida Road # Ya '-1 , Cape Haze FL 33946 t 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandal haven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regufated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates Is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim Increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

84 ~ Placida Road # ~ 0 3 , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 

regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 

enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again . 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Signature 

84 __ Placida Road # ____ , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETIT!ON 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities., Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident ot Cape Haze Hesort, B401 F)lacida Hoad, Cape Haze FL 3:3946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhavon drastically changod its rnodn of operation a11d significantly 
overbuilt its facilitios in ?Ll06 and 2007 in antictpation of nrowth that dtd not occur. 

~~ow Sanda!haven wants our very small customer base to pay fo1· oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sanda!havon made qood or bacl deciSIOns ten years aoo is im,:levant. Wl"lat is rGiovant 
is that Sanda!haven should hf.l responsible for those docisions, good or bad. V\lhat is relevant IS 

th:.:;t we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we me not usino 

In a irec market, Sandalflaven alone would bear th<'" consequences fo1· its decisions. In a 
regulated f.mvironmc-!nt, the rE~~iulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven wero qranted the increase it has requested, our rates would be rnore than three 
t1mes what they were in 201 i and 201 2. 

We shou!cl nay a fair price for ou1 sewer services, but tripiin9 our rates is not fait. We 
ex.pot'ienced R 40~~, increase in ;2o·i ~2 , and an '18% interim increase this year. The cornbined 
~~ffect is that our rates are now two .. thirds higher than they were in 2011 and :20 1? F'nouq11 is 
enough 

Please rna!<e Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
bt~ in a competitive environment, and they should not bE.! raised <Jgalf1 

/ 

84 Placida Hoad t! , Cape Haze FL 3:.3946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road. Cape Haze FL 33946. which is 
served by Utilities. Inc. of Sanda!haven. 

As you are aware. Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation ot growth that (Jid not occur, 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized tacilit1es that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sanda!haven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible tor those decisions. good or bad. What is relevant rs 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes tor free market forces that do not al!ow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandaihaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40°'(, increase ln 2012, and an 18~1" interim increase this year. The combined 
effect ts that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible tor its decisions. Our rates are hi9t1er than they would 
be in a compet itive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you lor your consideration 

Name 

84 c Placida Road # Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 1£50102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Capo Hazo Hesort, 8401 Placida Hoacl. Cape Haze FL ~13946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sanclalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalt1aven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facitities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
cornpany to punist1 its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If SandaH1aven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripl ing our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enoug!1. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

84 D 1 Placida Road If _3 0 Z: .:__, Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is re levant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay tor facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market , Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible tor its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Signature 

84 < Placida Road # . .:.__ __ , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102- SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

lam a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946. whid1 is 
served by Utilities. Inc. of Sandalt1aven . 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversiznd facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is thai Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions. good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a tree market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decistons. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes tor free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers tor mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 180,1o interim increase this year The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher tl1an they woulci 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consrderation . 

84 , 7~ Placida Road # , Cape Haze FL 33946 



~staff Handout PETITION 
Internal Affairs/QenaiD 

on.J2J o3 I...!L 
Item No. '" Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevarrt is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 
(f~qi{_' ;1~-----

Signature 

840~ Placida Road# ?"d ;z • Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Signature 

\0/I(/2P> t) 

84 0~ Placida Road# ~o'& , Cape Haz~ FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by l:Jtilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
· being used . . 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facil ities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enou~1h is 
~~- . 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again . . 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Signature 

84 ~ Placida Road # 20( , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Victoria Gross 

Name Signature 

84 ~ Placida Road # _20_3 ___ , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc.· of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by l:Jtilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. · 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that me not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandal haven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times whatthey were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combinE!d 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enougl1 is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
.. be .in a competitive environment, and they should.not be raised again . . . 

· ~hank you for your consideration. 

Name Signature 

84 t)'\ Placida Road # 20$ , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by ~tilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay tor oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandal haven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes tor tree market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates _is no~ fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be _in a competitive environment, and they should _not be raised again. _. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

D\Qrlt.. OuM bq 
Fcicooo Red\ -fuh:ttf Co.)lhc. ~u ~ 

Name Signature 

84 ~ Placida Road # 302. , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road. Cape Haze FL 33946, which Is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandathaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that nro not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago Is Irrelevant. What Is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What Is relevant Is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for Its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than throe 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for ou~ sewer services, but tripling our rates Is not fair. Wo 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim Increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough Is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

84 !2.!J_ Placida Road # 3 ° {* . Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which 1s 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, arld an 180,{, interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough 1s 
enough. 

Please make Sandal haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

5 "'fevEN 
Name 

84 eel Placida Road # ... ifg3 .. , Cape Haze FL 33946 

.. 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road. Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by ytilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using . 

. . . . 
In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 4(>% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be .in a competitive environment, and they should. not be raised . again .. . .. 

~hank you for your consideration. 

84(23_ Placida Road# %<£ . Cape Haze FL 33946 -
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

. . I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
.. '-~-~ · ': served by Utilities; Inc.· of Sandalhaven. · . . . . . 

. ; 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significant!}' 
overbuilt i's facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not oceur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relewant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for. its decisions. In a 
~ 

regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 20i 2. 

We should pay a fai~ price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates .is not fair. We 
experienced a~% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 20'12. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be .in.a Competitive. environment, and they.should.not be raised again. .. . 

Thank you for your consideration . . :: . 

~13u.m~ 
~<=' ~~ Es1tt\e (_~ 

Name S,lgnature 

84 ~ Placida Road # 1..\05 . cape Haze FL 33946 . 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort. 8401 Placida Road. Cape Haze Fl33946, which is 
served by Utilities. Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and sJgnificantly 
overbuilt its facilities In 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversJzed facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant What is relevant 
Is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those deciSions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market. Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not. fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect 1s that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment. and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you tor your consideration. 

George Anderson 
Name 

84 09 Placida Road# 408 . Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 840i Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc . of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay tor oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. in a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 201 2. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

~:Jk:NNtS 
Name 

[VI Ut2-Pt-+V 
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84 _lL Placida Road # 80 ~. Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

1 am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested , our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an i 8% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

OA-NTTNA-
Name 

A1 lJIZ..P H y 
I 

84l_L ___ Placida Road # _d 0 3 _, Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its faCilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized .facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago Is Irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should.be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a tree market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. · 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

~~ j11 6~bv/ZJ 
fJ!I;~ a-. ..,6/Ac:KJv,a 

Name 

84 /I Placida Road # ~ (J ~ . , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

84 jj_ Placida Road # 3._0 SJ, Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a tree market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 1, 

84 _l_l_ Placida Road # ~~. Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
be1ng used. 

Whether Sanda!haven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested. our rates would be more than three 
t1mes what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they wou ld 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be ra1sed a~ain . 

Thank you for your consideration. (;) (() ' 

,~nit WoMeLa ~ ~~-11J~ 
84 L/ __ Placida Road # 4.f:ir._, Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Reson, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay tor oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandal haven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

It Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combinE:d 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enougl1 is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should .not be raised again . 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

~l~~ 
-~---"n..,:g;,....s._..\...-ckAk~4-------·---­
signature 

84 D Placida Road# ao_1__, Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandal haven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name Signature 

84 ~l_ Placida Road # .3 t' .).. , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
seNed by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandal haven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for faci lities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer seNices, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

( ' . ) I 

_) J/' r;'f···l ·· I I f 

. ' 

Signature 

·/ 

Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I arn a resident of Caoe Haze Resort. 8401 P:acida Road. Cape Haze FL 33946. which IS 

served by Utilities. Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are a\vare. Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and signiflcanl'y 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 'fl anticrpation of grov;th that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants ow very small customer oase to pay for overs;zed faci!ittes that are not 
ceing used 

Whether Sandalhaven mace good or bad aecisions ten years ago is irrelevant Wt>at 1S relevant 
rs that Sandalhaven shou:c be responsible fo' t11ose ceclslons. gcoc or cao. V/hat IS 'e evant ;s 
that \Ve customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not usrng. 

In a tree market. SancJaihaven alone would bea" the conseouences 'or its deciSIOns In a 
regulated env1ronment. the regulator subst:tutes for free market forces that ao not alicw a 
company to punish its customers tor m1stakes made oy the comoany. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the mcrease t has requested. our rates wou:d be more than th~ee 
times what they vvere in 2011 and 2012. 

We shoulc pay a fair price for our sewer services. but tripling our rates Is not fair. We 
exoer:enced a 40°c increase in 2012. anc an 18"o interim increase this year. Tne cornb:ned 
effect is that our rates are nmv hvo-H:irds higher than the)' were m 2011 and 2012 Enough IS 

enougn. 

Please make Sardalhaven responsible for its deCISIOns. Our rates are h:gher than they would 
be ,n a competit1ve envrronment. anc they should not be raisecl again. 

Thank you for your consideraton. 

84 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Stevert M tutz 
Name Signature 

84 ~ Placida Road # 308 Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that me not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a tree market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sanda!haven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they wJuld 
be in a competitive environment, and they shouldnot be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

D\~&.,mbc: 
CA.rubcNet t.)S, ~oc _._ 

Name Signature 

84 -l.-3.- Placida Road # <..\Q3 , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road. Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sanda!haven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay tor oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant 1s 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We shoufd pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

-·····------'--···-----··~· --
Narne S<gnaturc 

84 Placida Road # Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware. Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sanda!haven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for factlities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested. our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Tt1ank you for your consideration. 

_. _;:__·--···---·--------·•n••n-:....--.:.~ ···•--··•~.,.---

Name Signature 

84 --"- - Placida Road # __ _ .. . Cape Haze FL 33946 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. i 50102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road. Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operat1on and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandaihaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant i:. 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes tor tree market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
t1n1es what they were in 2011 and 20 12. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services. but tripling our rates is not fair We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012. and an 18% interim increase this year The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be ill a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

84 (.!. __ Placida Road#_ .:;/Ob. , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 150102 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastically changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 
that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012 Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

84 ~ 3 Placida Road # .!::iQ~ , Cape Haze FL 33946 
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PETITION 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Docket No. 1501 02 - SU 

Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

I am a resident of Cape Haze Resort, 8401 Placida Road, Cape Haze FL 33946, which is 
served by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

As you are aware, Sandalhaven drastlr.ally changed its mode of operation and significantly 
overbuilt its facilities in 2006 and 2007 in anticipation of growth that did not occur. 

Now Sandalhaven wants our very small customer base to pay for oversized facilities that are not 
being used. 

Whether Sandalhaven made good or bad decisions ten years ago is irrelevant. What is relevant 
is that Sandalhaven should be responsible for those decisions, good or bad. What is relevant is 

• that we customers should not be expected to pay for facilities that we are not using. 

In a free market, Sandalhaven alone would bear the consequences for its decisions. In a 
regulated environment, the regulator substitutes for free market forces that do not allow a 
company to punish its customers for mistakes made by the company. 

If Sandalhaven were granted the increase it has requested, our rates would be more than three 
times what they were in 2011 and 2012. 

We should pay a fair price for our sewer services, but tripling our rates is not fair. We 
experienced a 40% increase in 2012, and an 18% interim increase this year. The combined 
effect is that our rates are now two-thirds higher than they were in 2011 and 2012. Enough is 
enough. 

Please make Sandalhaven responsible for its decisions. Our rates are higher than they would 
be in a competitive environment, and they should not be raised again. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Name 

84 ~ Placida Road # 3~ , Cape Haze FL 33946 



Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
 

Presented 12/3/15 Agenda Conference, Item 19. 



Florida Statute 367.081(2) (a)- Rates; procedure for fixing and changing. 

2. For purposes of such proceedings, the commission shall consider utility property, including 
land acquired or facilities constructed or to be constructed within a reasonable time in the future, 
not to exceed 24 months after the end of the historic base year used to set final rates unless a 
longer period is approved by the commission, to be used and useful in the public service, if: 
a. Such property is needed to serve current customers; 
b. Such property is needed to serve customers 5 years after the end of the test year used in the 
commission's final order on a rate request as provided in subsection (6) at a growth rate for 
equivalent residential connections not to exceed 5 percent per year; or 
c. Such property is needed to serve customers more than 5 full years after the end of the test year 
used in the commission's final order on a rate request as provided in subsection (6) only to the 
extent that the utility presents clear and convincing evidence to justify such consideration. 

Notwithstanding the provisions of this paragraph, the commission shall approve rates for 
service which allow a utility to recover from customers the full amount of environmental 
compliance costs. Such rates may not include charges for allowances for funds prudently 
invested or similar charges. For purposes of this requirement, the term "environmental 
compliance costs" includes all reasonable expenses and fair return on any prudent investment 
incurred by a utility in complying with the requirements or conditions contained in any 
permitting, enforcement, or similar decisions of the United States Environmental Protection 
Agency, the Department of Environmental Protection, a water management district, or any 
other governmental entity with similar regulatory jurisdiction. 

~Staff ~ 
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Office of Public Counsel 
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ISSUE 1 
QUALITY OF SERVICE 

Pages 5-9 

OPC submits that the quality of service is unsatisfactory. 

• The utility failed to make prudent business decisions to maintain the wastewater 
treatment plant reuse disposal options. The utility failed to seek alternate reuse or 
disposal sites for its treated effluent which resulted in the derating of its wastewater 
treatment plant capacity from 150,000 gpd to 99,000 gpd. 

• The utility failed take action when customers complained about water leaching 
from the retention pond in 2013. The utility responded to correct the problem, 
months later, only after the customers complained to DEP in 2014. 

• These failures ultimately resulted in the premature retirement of its wastewater 
treatment plant, which was the lowest cost treatment option. 

• When the utility determined that an inadvertent error occurred in the interim rate 
billing (nearly doubling customer rates), the utility failed take immediate action to 
notify customers. 

A quality of service finding should be based upon past actions and the utility should not 
be allowed to promise to improve quality of service in the future without being held 
accountable for its prior actions. 

OPC submits that the utility should be penalized one percent on equity (or 100 basis 
points) for its unsatisfactory quality of service. This would result in an approximately 
$7,000 reduction in the revenue requirement. 
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ISSUE 5 
USED AND USEFUL 

PAGES 18-21 

OPC submits that staff's used and useful calculations are overstated. 

• The used and useful calculation does not follow the statutory formula. Section 
367.081(2)(a)2, F.S., states that property is used and useful in the public service, 
IF it is: 

a. needed to serve current customers, or 
b. needed to serve customers five years after the test year at an ERC growth 

rate up to 5 percent per year. 

• The flows related to the guaranteed revenues and the prepaid commitments are 
not permitted by Section 367.081 (2)(a)2, F.S. The statutory used and useful 
formula only allows property needed to serve current customers or customers 
5 years after the end of the test year. The guaranteed revenues and the prepaid 
commitments should be removed from the used and useful calculation. 

• The growth allowance is overstated and results in approximately 10% annual ERC 
growth for the purchased capacity and force main, and approximately 21% annual 
ERC growth for the primary lift station. As a r'esult, the growth allowance exceeds 
the 5 percent per year ERC growth rate mandated by statute and should be 
corrected. 

• The .adjustment for excessive infiltration should be applied to the used and useful 
calculation for the interconnection force main and primary lift station. 

To conform to the statute, staff's used and useful calculation should be adjusted as shown _ 
on OPC's attached used and useful calculation. 

If the correct adjustments are applied, OPC believes that the revenue requi rement will be 
reduced by approximately $457,000. 



• 

• 

• 

Equivalent Resider>tlal Connections- Wasll!water 

Utilit!M, Inc. of Sandalhaven 
Docket No. 150102-SU 
Test Year Ended: December 31, 2014 

Florida Publk Service Commission 

Schedule F-10 
Page 1 of1 
Preparer: Seidman, F. 

E>cplanation: Provide the following information In order to ulculate the aver.~ge growth in ERCs for the last five years, lncludlne the test year. if the utility does not 

have sinele-family residential (SFR) customers, the largest customer cia .. should be used as a substitute. 

(1} 

Line 
No. Year 

2010 

2 2011 

3 2012 

4 2013 

5 2014 

(2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 
5FR Gallons/ Total Total 

5FR Customers Gallons 5FR Gallons ERCs 
!1e1lnnlng liiilo~ ~VI!~e Sold !51/!4) Sold I7UI6J 

746 725 736 18,568,000 25,245 40,344,000 

725 768 747 19,734,000 26,435 50,180,000 

768 756 762 19,123,000 25,096 48,350,000 

756 767 762 19,575,000 25,706 42,888,000 

767 788 778 19,164,000 24,648 36,523,000 

Average Growth Thro"'h 5-Year Period (Col. 8) 

Note: Above shews total sales (not capped) to WW Customers. 

Regression Analysis per Rule 25-30.431(2J(C) 

Constant: 
X Coeffk:ler>t: 
R~2: 

5 year growth 
Annual average growth 
Annual averaae growth tp 

1853.339611 
-46.24063581 
0.143901599 2 

3 
4 
5 

10 

-1.08% 

With an R~2 of only 14%, the regression analysis is not a valid Indicator of future growth. In addition, the 

substantial reduction In total gallons sold, even though SFR gallons are relatively stable, is more an Indication 

! 

of instability in MFD (included In General Servke) octUpancy than of growth patterns. When occup;lncy increases, 

so will totalaallons sold and thus total ERCs. Compoore the pattern of change in total ERCs between 2010 and 2014 to 

that between 2007 and 2010. 

2007 6.48% 2011 18.78% 

2008 11.99% 2012 

2009 15.48% 2013 ·13.40% 

2010 12.42% 2014 -11.19"-' 

Average 11.59% -1.08% 

If the current pattern Is utilized for projecting growth, It will understate the &rowth the Utility should prepare for 

and underst1te rate base as a consequence. A more realistic approach would be tD utilize • simple 5% annual growth 

me using the ave~e of the 2011-2014 Total ERCs at Line S, Col. 8 as 1 base. 

Annual Growth Cilpped at 5% per year of 1,744 lRCs (Une 5, Col. 8) 

5 yeaq~rowth 

85 

1,598 

1,898 

1,927 

1,668 

1,482 

.~4:4 

1,598 
1,898 
1,927 
1,668 
1,482 
1,391 

(91) 
(18) 
(16) 

87 

436 

(9) 
Annual 
%1ncr. 
In ERCs 

18.78% 

1.50% 

-13.40% 

·11.1!1% 

-1.08% 

Actual 
Actual 
Actual 
Actual 
Actual 
Projected 

' 



Used and Useful Statutory Formula 

Excerpt from Section 367.081, Florida Statutes 

367.081 Rates; procedure for fixing and changing.-

(1) Except as provided in subsection (4) or subsection (6), a utility may only charge rates and charges that have 

been approved by the commission. 

(2)(a)1. The commission shall, either upon request or upon its own motion, fix rates which are just, reasonable, 

compensatory, and not unfairly discriminatory. In every such proceeding, the commission shall consider the value and 

quality of the service and the cost of providing the service, which shall include, but not be limited to, debt interest; 

the requirements of the utility for working capital; maintenance, depreciation, tax, and operating expenses incurred in 

the operation of all property used and useful in the public service; and a fair return on the investment of the utility in 

property used and useful in the public service. However, the commission shall not allow the inclusion of contributions­

in-aid-of-construction in the rate base of any utility during a rate proceeding, nor shall the commission impute 

prospective future contributions-in-aid-of-construction against the utility's investment in property used and useful in 

the public service; and accumulated depreciation on such contributions-in-aid-of-construction shall not be used to 

reduce the rate base, nor shall depreciation on such contributed assets be considered a cost of providing utility 

service. 

2. For purposes of such proceedings, the commission shall consider utility property, including land acquired or 

facilities constructed or to be constructed within a reasonable time in the future, not to exceed 24 months after the 

end of the historic base year used to set final rates unless a longer period is approved by the commission, to be used 

and useful in the public service, if: 

a. Such property is needed to serve current customers; 

b. Such property is needed to serve customers 5 years after the end of the test year used in the commission's final 

order on a rate request as provided in subsection (6) at a growth rate for equivalent residential connections not to 

exceed 5 percent per year; or 

c. Such property is needed to serve customers more than 5 full years after the end of the test year used in the 

commission's final order on a rate request as provided in subsection (6) only to the extent that the utility presents 

clear and convincing evidence to justify such consideration. 

Notwithstanding the provisions of this paragraph, the commission shall approve rates for service which allow a utility to 

recover from customers the full amount of environmental compliance costs. Such rates may not include charges for 

allowances for funds prudently invested or similar charges. For purposes of this requirement, the term "environmental 

compliance costs" includes all reasonable expenses and fair return on any prudent investment incurred by a utility in 

complying with the requirements or conditions contained in any permitting, enforcement, or similar decisions of the 

United States Environmental Protection Agency, the Department of Environmental Protection, a water management 

district, or any other governmental entity with similar regulatory jurisdiction. 

(b) In establishing initial rates for a utility, the commission may project the financial and operational data as set 

out in paragraph (a) to a point in time when the utility is expected to be operating at a reasonable level of capacity. 



Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven 

Twelve Months Ended June 30, 2014 

Purchased Capacity Used and Useful Analysis- Average 

1a Purchased Capacity (AADF} 

2a AADF-WWTP 

2b AADF- EWD 

2t Guaranteed Revenue Payments (estimated) (2) 

2d Prepaid Commitments (estimated) (2) 

2e Total 

3a Wastewater treated (total test year gallons} 

3b RS WW customer water usage @ 80% 

3c GS WW customer water usage @ 90% 

3d Estimated flows returned 

3e Estimated 1&1 

4a Estimated 

4b Historical Annual Customer Growth 

4c Statutory Growth Period 

5 Excess 1&1 

6a Average Twelve-Month Period Customers (1) 

6b Historical Annual Customer Growth 

6c Statutory Growth Period 

6d Gallons per ERC (135,978/873) or (135,978/1,482) 

6e Growth Allowance (capped @ 25%) 

7a Used and Useful Purchased Capacity 

2c = 68ERCs x 190gpd/ERC 

2d = 803ERCs x 190gpd/ERC 

7a = (2e + 6e - 3e)/1a 

Note 1: 2014 Total ERCs Schedule F-10 

Note 2: Removed per Section 367.081(2)(a)2., F.S. 

Gallons Per Year 

49,632,000 

15,474,400 

15,572,700 

31,047,100 

26.07% 

ERCs 

Years 

Staff Rec 

U&U Calc 

Gallons Per Day 

300,000 

72,501 

63,477 

12,920 

152,570 

301,468 

35,456 

27,158 

873 

87 

5 

155.8 

67,755 

111.3% 

OPC 

U&U Calc 

Gallons Per Day 

300,000 

72,501 

63,477 

0 

0 

135,978 

35,456 

27,158 

1,482 

74 

5 

91.8 

33,994 

44.8% 
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ISSUE 5 
USED AND USEFUL 

Purchased Wastewater Treatment Capacity 

Staff 
Test Year annual average daily flow 135,978 

Growth allowance (1) 67,755 

Guaranteed revenue flows (2J 12,920 

Prepaid commitment flows (2) 152,570 
Excessive Infiltration (35,456) 
Projected flows 333,767 
Capacity 300,000 
Used and Useful 100.0% 

Interconnection Force Main 

Staff 
Test Year peak flow 276,000 

Growth allowance (1J 137,526 

Guaranteed revenue flows (2J 26,228 

Prepaid commitment flows (2J 309,717 
Excessive Infiltration (3J 0 
Projected flows 749,471 
Capacity 1,000,000 
Used and Useful 74.9% 

Primary Master Lift Station 

Staff 
Test Year peak flow 129,000 

Growth allowance (1J 137,526 

Guaranteed revenue flows (2) 26,228 

Prepaid commitment flows (2) 309,717 

Excessive Infiltration (3) 0 
Projected flows 602,471 
Capacity 500,000 
Used and Useful 100.0% 

Note 1: Growth allowance = Using 2014 Total ERCs (Schedule F-1 0) 

Note 2: Removed per Section 367.081 (2)(a)2., F.S. 

OPC 
135,978 

33,994 
0 

0 
(35,456) 
134,516 
300,000 

44.8% 

OPC 
276,000 

69,000 
0 

0 
(35,456) 
309,544 

1,000,000 
31 .0% 

OPC 
129,000 

69,000 
0 

0 
(35,456) 
162,544 
500,000 

32.5% 

Note 3: Infiltration included by staff for EWD but excluded for force main and lift 

station 

t 



Table 10 

UIIUiiel, lac. ofSaiiii.U.vu a-,mlllelldod Rate Repart 

Doterminalion ofNon.u..d ad Uoeful • Scwa-
Forlbe Teat Yeari!Nied 12131/2010 

Total Noa.Uscd 
LiDe T-tmcnt c.pec;ty Foes Muter l'llmpilla ANI Utclbl Amount 

JE:... o-ip!iGa Plant [I] PaidtoBWD UftSIIIion Forcetnain Plant R.ecopbled 

Dally Flow Ciplcity JSO,OOO 300,000 soo,ooo 1,000,000 275,000 
2 
3 Anrllal A venae Dilly Flow B4.~os 70,3"-' 70,345 70,345 70,345 
4 
s Cuneat ERC ·Test Year 2010 1,162 445 445 445 44~ 

6 
7 Canent Orowth UsiDa LineJir Rqn:aian 186 186 186 186 186 
8 
9 Chowtb Cap uS% per Year (YIW Yean) (UDe 5" 5.11% x 5 ,..n) 291 Ill Ill Ill Ill 

10 A4ustmcllllbr Olowth tbat Can- be Trealed By 1bc Trcalmellt Plant (!Q 91 91 91 91 
II Adjasted Chowtb fbr Mqin llnerYe Purpooes 199 203 203 203 203 
12 
13 o.Jians Per Dly Pa- ERC-~I A-.ae o.ily Flow· (Une 3ILiDe 5) 73 158 158 1~8 158 
14 
IS Marsfn RaerYe Allowlmcc Baed on 5 y.,... OIOWih (Line 9 ll Line II) 14,<495 31,999 31,999 31,999 31,999 
16 
17 CPmat U..,e Pills Millin llescrYc Allolnnce (Line 3 + Une IS) 99,000 102,344 102,344 102,344 102,344 
18 
19 BxceaiYe Inflow and Inftltration 9,165 7,630 7,630 7,630 7,630 
20 
21 Al(jultedAvmae Daily Flow with a.wpn RelerYeAIIowance(Line 17 -Line 19) 89,835 94,714 94,714 94,714 94,714 
22 
23 Used and Uoelbl Perl:enJtl&e (Line 2SJLine I) 59.811% 31.SJ% 18.94% 9.47% 34.44% 
24 NOO.UIICCI aDd U1e1b1 P~ 40.11% 68.43'111 81.06% 90..$3% ~.56% 
lS ~ NOO.UIICCI and Uoeful hn:en19 fbr Rate Fillnc 0.00% 68.43% 81.06% 90..S3% ~..$6% 

26 
27 Pr..Jn Service Average Balance 1213112010 s 9'19,141 s 2,257,118 s 535,769 s 2,551,605 s 104,844 
28 Noa-Uiedad Ulelbl Amount s s 1.544,514 s 434,279 s 2,309,932 s 68,734 s 4,357,459 
29 
30 ~·-Depreciation s 173,352 s 406,281 s 75,()08 s 267,919 s 22,017 
31 NOO.UIICCIItld Uldill Amount s s 278,013 s 60,799 s 242,543 s 14,434 s 59~.789 
32 
33 Depeciation l!llpense 2.224 s 90,285 s 21,431 s 76,548 s 6,291 
34 Non-UIICCI and Uaelltl Amoant s s 61,781 s 17,371 s 69,298 s 4,124 s 152,574 



ISSUE 12 

SALARIES AND WAGES 

Pages 31-32 

OPC submits that the 1.2 FTE allocation for operator salaries plus the allocated 
management salaries is too high. 

• The utility no longer treats wastewater, sends all flows to EWD 

• The utility appears to have not considered lower cost options to maintain the 
collection system (i.e., EWD, Charlotte County, other contract operators) 

• The management salaries allocated to Sandalhaven should decrease as there will 
be less management required for a pass-through system 

• OPC recommends cutting the allocated management salaries in half and reducing 
the operations salaries to .5 FTE, resulting in an estimated decrease to Salaries & 
Wages- Employees of $39,000 

OPC submits that the Salaries & Wages- Employees expense be reduced by $39,000 
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